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About The Cover

The splash of colors in the cover represent economic, social and environmental impacts of entity’s
operations however the correctly combined jigsaw represents how the entity has truly integrated
and interlinked the information with transparency so as to provide its investors with accurate infor-

mation they need to make more effective capital allocation decisions as well as shows provision of
relevant information for its other stakeholders.

The text in the jigsaw blocks represent entity’s values as well as the areas addressed in the report
giving the users the idea of overall report at prima facie.
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Non-Monetized Capital

2018

Performance at 2 Glance

Relationship Capital

Number of Foreign
Business Partners

Monetized Ca pital Relationship Capital 56

Number of Foreign Business
2018vs 2017 partners with more than 5 year

S
Revenue
38% Human Capital

Total Training Hours

Human Capital

Employees with more than
5 years of Experience at Sadaqgat

Net Profit

Net Worth

Sustainability Related

2018 vs 2017

Earnings Per Share

Total Value Shared

Economic

Community Investment

- This Integrated Report provides information relating to
both monetised capital and non- monetised capitals
while providing in-depth assessment of the capitals
and their value to the organization and its stakeholders.

___________________________________________________________________________
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CALENDAR OF
MAJOR EVENTS

v 01

w02

ggT}I\TOV 0 3

o 04

Awarded 2" Position
at The Best Corporate
and Sustainability
Report 2016 Awards

w05

Awarded ICAEW
Authorized Training
Employer Status

e 06

Quarterly & Annual
Meeting of Board
of Directors

e 07

Annual General
Meeting (AGM) of
members

o 08

Passed Audit of
“SteP by OEKO-TEX”
with Level 3 Ranking

w09

Quarterly Meeting

of Board of Directors

= 10

Award from

National Forum

of Environment &
Health for Corporate
Social Responsibility

e W |

Living the UN Global
Compact Business
Sustainability
Award 2017

(2nd Prize)

ot 12

Industrial Visit of

ACCA Students at
Sadaqgat Limited

e 13

Incorporation of
Sadaqat
Toastmasters
Corporate Club

e 14

Celebrated
Health and Safety
Day

w15

Initiated Monthly
Employees
Support Package

o 16

Quarterly meeting
of Board of Directors

o N

13t EFP
Best Practices

Award on
Occupational
Health and safety

o 18

Fire Drills

*
w19

Garments Segment
Introduced

*
o 20

Plantation Activity

Environmental day
Celebrated

3 Best Corporate

Report Award

4th Best Sustainability
Report Awards
(FY-2017)

Awarded Certificate of
Appreciation for substantial
reduction in carbon emission
during FY 2017-18 under the
WWF Green Office Initiative.

* Note: Subsequent event related to FY-2018.
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Organizational Overview
& External Environment

Sadaqgat Limited has emerged as a premium exporter of textile products
across the globe consistently producing quality products and achieving
high levels of customer satisfaction. It has always opted for state of art
technologies for better efficiencies and majorly procures from local
vendors which also contributes toward country’s economy.

Sadagat Limited has been able to achieve PKR 15 Billion turnover in
FY-2018 to cement its position among largest & finest exporters of home
textiles. The organization has also reduced its carbon footprints and
contributed towards greener and sustainable environment.




Company Profile

MISSION

Our mission is to satisfy customers by exceeding their
expectations in terms of quality, service and commit-
ment. By surpassing industry standards, we aim to be
recognized as the benchmark to which our competi-
tors aspire.

VISION

One That Becomes Standard For

Others @

FIGURES (PKR)

Sales Revenue = 15 Billion
Equity = 7.8 Billion

Total Debt = 6.9 Billion
Total Capitalization =

8.6 Billion

10 | 4) Sadagat Limited
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ADDING QUALITY TO LIFE

SECTOR SERVED

Company Overview

More than half a century of enriched experience and enchanting spectrum of home textiles have earned Sadagat Limited
numerous patrons across the world. Sadagat Limited, a business established in 1951, is now a progressive export oriented
textile manufacturing unit expanding tremendously both in quantitative and financial terms. With continuous and purpose
oriented efforts of the founding family and their team, Sadagat Limited is operating today as an unlisted public limited compa-
ny having its headquarters at Khurrianwala, Faisalabad where its production facilities are also situated. Sadagat Limited aims

to represent the quintessential heritage of Pakistan and assimilate it with the latest trends prevalent in the world market.

TYPES OF CUSTOMERS

OUR LOCATIONS

Production Facility: Khurrianwala, Faisalabad
Customer Markets: Europe, UK, USA, ASIA,
Middle East, South Africa, Australia and New
Zealand

BUSINESS VALUES
Integrity

Home Textile

Retailers & Wholesellers

Innovation
Diversity

Trust
Sustainability

ACHIEVEMENTS / AWARDS

13th EFP Best Practices Award on Occupa-
tional Health and safety.

Living the UN Global Compact Business
Sustainability Award 2017.

3rd position in Annual Report 2017.

4th position in Sustainability Report 2017.
CTPAT Score 100%.

Integrated Report 2018
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Business Model

P. 146, 147, 151

Manufactured Capital

Greige / Yarn
Dyes and Chemicals
Stitching / Packing Material

P. 169,170

Human Capital
+5200 Work Force

+300 Managerial &
Technical Team

RISK

ASSESSMENT

P. 28-35

MACRO
ENVIRONMENT
P.16-19
MANAGEMENT
STRATEGIES

P.22-25

BUSINESS P.79

ACTIVITIES

Financial Capital
Net worth = PKR 7.8 Billion

12 | 4) Sadagat Limited

P.153- 167,197,198

Social &
Relationship Capital

Foreign Business
Relations 65~75

OUTPUT

v’ Cushions
v Curtains
v Kitchen Accessories
v Table Linen

OUTBOUND LOGISTICS

v’ Storage
v' Transportation and
Distribution

VALUE DISTRIBUTION

v' Duties & Taxes to Government
v" Payment to Suppliers

v" Community Investments

v" Salaries & Wages to Employees

v" Bedding (Bed Sheets, Quilts, Pillows)

v’ Dividend/ Interest to Shareholders & Investors

P. 180,181

P. 146, 147

P.2,3,32,151

Integrated Report 2018
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Global Presence

GERMANY

IRELAND4'T' s
FRANCEQ. SR ..

PAKISTAN

T UAE S NEW ZEALAND

Regions

Europe (including UK), USA, ASIA,
Middle East, South Africa,
Australia & New Zealand

14 | 49 Sadagat Limited

Organogram

Board of Directors

1 PEACE, JUSTICE
AND STRONG
INSTITUTIONS

y,

HR &R
Committee

Audit
Committee

Chief Executive Officer

Finance & Accounts

Marketing

Export & Import

Quality Control &
Quality Assurance

Production, Operations
& Technical

Information
Technology

Strategic & Corporate
Planning o

Human Resources

74

b g————4

Compliance -

Administration

a

——————————
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MACRO Environment

A

THREAT OF Textile  products  fall
SUBSTITUTE under necessary items so
the threat of substitute
product is between low
to medium as customers have limited options
to suffice their requirements. Hence, there is
low to medium threat of substitutes assuming
the nature of product and entity’s business

model.

BARGAINING
POWER OF The retail customers of

CUSTOMERS
HIGH

textile products across

the globe have multiple
options to import from. Moreover, the
switching cost is also low which creates further
edge for global customers.

A A
Domestic market has a
)PLIERS  ET(e[S number of

M suppliers with low

product differentiation

and low switching cost for textile manufactu-
rers. Moreover, as Pakistan is cotton rich coun-
try so manufacturers have quite a number of
option to choose from. This create opportunity
for textile manufacturers to scout the supplier

group for best terms and prices for production.

16 | 4) Sadagat Limited

PORTER’S FIVE FORCES

THREAT OF

Textile industry poses BAIALY
some barriers by the SN ULAIRIeIE

nature of its business

model for new entrants

which can potentially reduce the threat of new

competition for existing businesses. Following

are some barriers to entry for potential rivals:
v HIGH LEVEL OF INITIAL CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS

v EXTENSIVE LEGAL AND CUSTOMER SPECIFIC COMPLIANCES
v DEVELOPMENT OF CUSTOMER BASE

Export market of textile FECLZIZ=IIREN=
industry in Pakistan faces /20204
high level of competition
both from local and

foreign suppliers. Pakistan’'s textile manufactu-
rers have to reduce prices yet maintain quality in
order to maintain their competitiveness. The
overall rivalry within the industry is thereby
increasing and is forcing companies to expand

their customer base to maintain export numbers.

Seasonality of Business

Sadagat Limited’s business gets a boost during international festivals including Easter, Christmas and
Halloween. Last four months of each calendar year are usually marked as peak period in term of exports,
however, sales are slightly lower after above mentioned season as compared to peak period.

Sadaqgat Limited is among the leading exporter of textile products and has a strong customer base spread
across the globe. Our major raw material comprises of greige/ yarn and dyes/chemicals which we procure
both locally and also import from foreign markets. Our imports are around 18% of total raw material while
remaining 82% is purchased from local suppliers.

The Company is affected to certain extent owing to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates. Around
18% of imported raw material cost of the entity is exposed to variations in foreign currency. Keeping all
other variables constant, 5% variation in exchange rates has respective impact of around 3.6% on gross
profit margin due to increase/decrease in raw material cost. However, export sales are directly impacted as
a result of change in exchange rate.

There is no significant change regarding the information disclosed in this section however the management
has reconsidered and updated its business values in order to reflect current priorities and circumstances.

Integrated Report 2018 | 17



PESTLE ANALYSIS

Factor

c
o
=]
o
=
o
0
5}
o

Impact

Our Stance

Political

Economic

P _F | S

Social

Technological

Legal

Environmental

Political environment of Pakistan has
remained a bit uneasy during last
few vyears and somehow posed
challenges for overall industry.

Economic circumstances of country
affect all industries that exist in that
market. Interest costs, inflation and
foreign currency changes mainly
impacts the profit margins and
pricing strategy of businesses.

Changes in fashion trends and
cultures keeps the business environ-
ment as dynamic and manufacturers
need to be aware of and cope with
same. Moreover, increasing CSR
awareness, provision of improved
health and safety environment and
compliance  requirements  from
customers’  keeps manufacturers
and exporters engaged and active.

Technology is one of the most
important factor today to stay com-
petitive as the latest advancements
provide improved productivity and
new techniques of production.

Industries are faced with various
laws and regulations. This includes
statutory, corporate, legal, secretari-
al, taxation, export, environmental,
health and safety laws and regula-
tions.

There are number of laws and regu-
lations  regarding environmental
stability and sustainable develop-
ment. Further, there are strict
requirements regarding treatment of
waste water and regarding carbon
emissions.

v' Minimum wage rate is low as
compared to other countries which
gives competitive edge in terms of
lower production cost.

v' Challenges for industry in shape
of regular supplies of gas, water and
electricity. Rise in cost of energy
resources also increase production
costs.

v' Political haze and change in
policies cause uncertainty in
business environment

Interest rates

Interest rates in Pakistan have
increased by almost 30% which
slightly squeezed profit margins of
borrowing companies.

Inflation rates

Increased inflation rates during past
few years led to threat of increase in
cost of production.

Exchange rate

PKR depreciated by 15% ~ 20%
against USD, GBP and Euro during
FY-2018. This had positive impact
on exporters in shape of exchange
gains on trade receivables.

Non-fulfillment/ non alignment with
trends and requirements, negatively
impact goodwill and brand image
which eventually results in loss of
potential or new customers.

Companies under textile industry
faces risk of technology obsoles-
cence which may result in lagging
behind competitors as advanced
technology is coming and processes
are becoming automated.

Owing to stringent check of regula-
tions, businesses have to comply
with all these applicable laws and
regulations.

These compliances cause increase in
environmental  costs  squeezing
profits but contributing in improving
global climate.

We continuously monitor changes in
policies and regulations for timely
decision making. Our management
rigorously follows up exports pack-
ages and reliefs offered to business-
es and comply with exports regula-
tions for smooth operations and
business growth.

Sadagat Limited has a dedicated
treasury department to monitor the
changes in exchange rates in foreign
currencies and to develop risk
minimization strategy. Our finance
department continuously monitors
and hedges the currency exchange
rates and interest rates and plans its
approach for upcoming period.

Sadagat Limited actively takes part
in social initiatives and work towards
safe workplace environment. More-
over, entity has designer’s teams in
UK, USA, Australia & Pakistan to
follow the local market trends and
develop future designing plans. Our
entity has also attained certifications
to comply with health and safety
regulations and maintain proper
check for workplace safety.

The Company prioritize the adop-
tion of latest technology to enhance
its operations and to attain competi-
tive edge. Entity has modern
machinery at its production facility.
In addition to that, organization also
has SAP ERP in place to allow real
time environment.

Sadagat Limited adheres with all the
regulations and has no history of any
material fine due to non-compliance.
We develop our policies according
to laws and keep our interactions
with regulators to carry out partici-
patory role in strategy making.

Sadagat Limited adheres to all appli-
cable laws and regulations and
voluntarily takes initiatives to create
long-term value for community and
environment. The Company com-
plies with EMS ISO 14001:2015 to
follow with international rules on
environmental protection. The Com-
pany also incurs significant environ-
mental protection expenditures.

18 | 4) Sadagat Limited
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Strategy and
Resource Allocation

The Board of Directors aim towards expansion and growth of
Sadagat Limited with generation of value for its stakeholders
translated via their leadership, value and competitive edge.
The management allocate resources effectively across all the
areas to provide flexibility in executing our strategic objectives.

<

% i

OO




Strategic Objectives

In order to be the one that becomes standard for others, Sadagat limited has defined its short, medium, long
term strategic objectives as well as key performance indicators for each level of management aligned with its
mission and vision. Moreover, strategies have been defined by board such as to ensure optimal utilization of
human, financial, natural and intellectual resources to achieve those objectives.

Long Term Objectives

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
i
| e Sustain industry leadership in its products.
e Optimum quality through process innovation and manufacturing proficiency.
| e Regional, market and product diversification.

i . Value creation for stakeholders.

| e Responsible corporate citizenship.

|

Medium Term Objectives

. To acquire and implement state-of-the-art technology and techniques in order to enhance
operational efficiencies.

. Train and develop human capital while providing a healthy working environment for employees.

. Create and achieve overall business synergies by maintaining operational efficiencies.

Short Term Objectives

. To achieve customer satisfaction by exceeding their expectations.
. Achievement of targeted monthly capacity utilization.

. Worker's on-job training in order to achieve cost minimization.

. Effective management of working capital.

. Achievement of periodic sales and profit targets.

22 | 4) Sadagat Limited

Management Strategies

Our strategies, in line with our vision and mission pave way towards achieve-

ments of short, medium and long-term objectives.

The management is dedicated towards total cost management; focusing on reduction in production
administration and finance costs to achieve healthier profits. The Company is advancing towards total
automation by investing in and bringing state of the art technology. Management regards quality assur-
ance as a core aspect of business and has procedures in place to ensure quality standards are met. The
Company is focused on bringing diversification across regions and products with progression in online
sales channels to generate higher sales and increased customer base.

Customers form part of Company’s monetized capital hence their satisfaction is vital to its success. The
Customer Relationship Management process (CRM) run by marketing and sales teams enables daily
engagement with customers and helps in promptly responding to customer queries. Providing best quali-
ty and fulfilling demands on timely basis are the main strategies developed for customer satisfaction.
Management has also taken step towards reduction in externalities of business.

The Company always seeks to achieve product innovation for which it has deployed latest technology
and advanced manufacturing techniques in order to maximize overall efficiencies and provide customers
with premium products in line with latest trends.

Expansion through entrance into new markets and products is a strategic decision that comes with high
costs both in terms of capital expenditure as well as human capital requirements. Experienced manage-
ment pool of Sadagat Limited in the form of committees keeps eye on opportunities to invest and diversi-
fy its investments and risks, thus ensuring maximum value while increasing the global presence of the
Company.

Our management constantly observes the business processes and look for ways to make the overall
process lean and proficient. Industrial engineering department believe in the concept of lean manufactur-
ing, total quality management and continuous improvement. Vertical integration is also under considera-
tion to reduce risk of dependency and it can also result in maximum capacity utilization of manufactured
capital.

Our vigilant finance department has been dedicated towards providing innovative & cost effective financ-
ing solutions. The major financing of the Company is under SBP refinancing schemes which reduce the
risk arising through fluctuating base rate. Moreover, cash flow and working capital is managed by suffi-
cient availability of short term working capital lines from multiple banks along with flexible payment terms
with creditors.
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Resource Allocation Plan

Effective and efficient planning for utilization of the available capitals leads to implementation of strategies in
order to achieve the desired objectives aligned with Company’s vision and mission.

The Company has developed resource allocation plan which is reviewed and updated in line with the corpo-
rate vision. The Company has established Industrial Engineering, Production Planning & Control (PPC) and
Corporate Planning & Control (CPC) departments for effective development and implementation of resource
allocation plan. These departments synergize their forces in order to optimize production capacity utilization,
minimize wastages, adopt lean production techniques, introduce process engineering and undertake other
measures in order to meet corporate objectives.

Financial Capital

|

i In line with its business model and risk profile, the Company utilizes a mix of debt and equity in order to mini-
| mize its cost of capital as well as maintains its current and liquid ratio at optimal level to avoid surplus funds. The
i increase in working capital requirements each year are tagged with quantitative and numeric growth in business
! evident through the financial trend of past 6 years.
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

Further, the Company optimally avails the privilege of subsidized long and short term borrowing available to
export oriented entities so as to effectively and efficiently manage its financial capital and the cost of financing.

The Company through its HR Committee periodically updates its HR policies and procedures to keep
employee motivation intact which in turn results in optimal productivity and product quality as well.

Further, the entity assigns due value to its human capital and keeps on taking initiatives to build the
capacity of its employees which in turn also benefits the employees as well as the organization along with
contribution towards the economy in shape of skilled resources.

|

| Adhering to its expansion and concentric diversification plans, the entity keeps investing and has planned
i investment in infrastructure development in terms of land, building, plant and machinery to enhance
! production capacities and addition of new product segments within the umbrella of textile industry. The
' Company is also investing in automation to cut wastages of fabric dyes and chemicals and to eliminate
I redundant production processes while driving towards lean manufacturing. The Company ensures its
| resources are well utilized and not idle. The PPC and CPC department keeps eye on capacity utilization
i and addresses concerns, if any.

|
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Social, Relationship and Nature Capital

The entity strives best to stay as socially responsible and to achieve this, it keeps care of its economic, social
and environmental footprints. It engages itself in a number of social interactions through donations to health
and educational institutes, support funds and packages for employees, training for employees, jobs for com-
munity and infrastructure development etc. The entity also puts effort to conserve natural resources by
making investment resulting in energy and water conservation and maximum water consumption recycling
and reuse. Further it also controls and monitors its GHG emissions. The entity has set targets to further
cortail emission intensity and to consume water and energy resources. The overall management of social,
natural and relationship capital keeps the organization socially responsible and sustainable in the long run.

The liquidity outlook of the Company is sound as both the current ratio (FY 2018 = 0.99:1; FY 2017 =
0.92:1) and the liquidity ratio (FY 2018 = 0.60:1; FY 2017 = 0.48:1) have improved as compared to last
financial year reflecting the Company has sufficient current assets available to satisfy its total current liabili-
ties even if they become due at once. In addition to the strengthened liquidity position, the interest cover-
age (FY 2018 = 3.78 times; FY 2017 = 2.31 times) and debt service coverage ratio (FY 2018 = 2.50 times;
FY 2017 = 1.65 times) have gone quite safer than preceding financial year which reflects the Company is
earning sufficient profits and generating sufficient cash flows from its operations to meet its debt principal
and mark up obligations getting due uptil next financial year.

Further, the entity’s revenues and profits have gone up by 38% and 131% respectively in financial year 2018
as compared to last financial year and the entity projects to close financial year 2019 with a significant
upward push in revenues as well as profitability which shall result from new segments introduced/ being
introduced by the Company. The entity’s confirmed export orders in hand for a certain number of upcoming
months reflect that it shall not have problems of any fumbling sales or any operational losses.

The entity maintains strong business relationship with all its banks and investment companies and owing to
the rising working capital needs, there are a number of financing facilities that have been approved and a
number in pipeline awaiting approval from the banks which reflects it is not foreseen that the entity shall
have any liquidity crunch or bumps as its operating under controlled financial environment.

In pursuit of its plans for business expansion, the Company made investment in building, plant and machin-
ery targeted towards enhancement of production capacity and for routine balancing, modernization and
replacement. The Company made investment in processing segment by adding calendaring machine, steam
boiler, caustic recovery plant whereas stitching machines were also added to enhance overall stitching
capacity.

The Company has also formulated its growth and business plan for the upcoming financial years in which it
intends towards enhancement of its production capacities, investment in new projects including potential
for backward integration, addition of new product lines and penetration into new market regions. For the
planned investments, the Board of Directors are reviewing the proposal to obtain financing as well as making
an initial public offer (IPO) in future in order to meet the financing requirements for the potential projects.
Except for above decisions implemented and under consideration, there are no significant plans for any
corporate restructuring or discontinuance of operations.

Further, the management regularly reviews its plans and strategies so as to keep them aligned with the
mission and vision of the Company. The vision to become standard for others derives the entity in all aspects
and a sustainable business creating value for stakeholders. There are no major changes in objectives and
strategies from prior year.
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Risks and Opportunities

Assessment of risks and opportunities associated with the entity and pres-
ence of mechanism to address those risks is essential for success of any
organization. Our risk management procedures are designed to embed
integrity in everything we do in our business, and we are committed to
implement best practices of corporate governance. The uncertainties and
risks that may have impact on the achievement of our corporate objectives
are managed through risk management policies while opportunities are
tapped into after cost and benefits analysis.




Risk Management

As seeking risk and creating value from opportunities is important to remain competitive and ensure sustainable
success in dynamic environment, Sadagat Limited through its Board of Directors and concerned committees
considers and keeps an eye on both its internal and external environment and the risks associated to it. The
management has adopted the approach to conduct business after analyzing short, medium, long term impact
of risk and opportunities associated to it. In order to mitigate risks and capitalize opportunities, appropriate
strategies are designed by the Board and its Audit Committee while necessary policies are drafted and aligned
in accordance with corporate targets. Every risk faced and opportunity available with the Company is appropri-
ately scored and weighted before any strategic decision is made. This risk management system allows capitaliza-
tion of opportunities at the right time through utilization of human, intellectual and financial capital in alignment
with designed policies and targets.

Managing risks and capitalizing opportunities are fundamental responsibilities of the Board hence in order to
fulfil this obligation the Board and the Audit Committee continuously seek to refine its risk assessment and
management process. In its risk management process, the Board identifies key risks, their tolerance level and
their influences on organization’s value creation in short, medium, long term and achievement of organizational
goals. The Audit Committee has designed a Risk Control Matrix (RCM) where impact, likelihood and magnitude
of each risk is narrated in detail along with the risk mitigation strategies. Such control matrix is discussed and
updated on monthly basis and reviewed by board of directors on quarterly basis.

Business Continuity Planning (BCP)

In BCP, the management prioritizes critical business functions; allocate resources for monitoring those functions
and the security measures that need to be taken to address the emergency situations. The company has devised a
comprehensive plan and security arrangements for all factory sites for disaster recovery and business continuity.
The company’s BCP guides upon actions to be taken in the incident of crises and emergency situation.

The Company has developed effective firefighting system, insured all its physical assets including building, machin-
ery, vehicles and inventory to cope with any unforeseen risks. To manage the database security risk, documented
SOPs have been put in place as a part of BCP according to which monitoring of system is ensured and appropriate
backup IT servers are established to prevent data loss.

BCP is reviewed and approved by board on annual basis. On the parallel, the Board also ensures whether BCP is
kept up-to-date and employees are trained and well aware of their role in its implementation.

The management recognizes its duty to adhere with precautionary principles of Article 15 of RIO declarations. The
management considers it as a significant matter and develops its updated policies towards risk management and
also fulfil its responsibility towards operational planning and product development.

With an objective to continue as going concern, the Company is manages its capital structure in line with changes
in global, economic and market conditions and overall risk appetite so that it can benefit its stakeholders and main-
tain a strong capital base to support the sustained development.

The Company manages its capital structure by monitoring the gearing ratio, equity multiplier, total liabilities to total
assets ratio, mark up costs and return on net assets. Aligned with its capital structure of previous period, this year
again the Company has been able to maintain its balanced capital structure with 46% of the total assets funded
though equity investment, 49% through current liabilities whereas long term loans comprise only 5% of the total
assets base.

There has been no default in payment of any debts whether short term or long term during the financial year 2018.
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Risk Matrix
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Principal Risks

Magnltude/

Market Risk Competitive Environment External 55 Financial capital, v Low Profit Margins due to competitive pricing | ¥ Satisfying customers by using product differentiation strategy by provid-
Relationship capital ing utmost quality products aligned with latest international trends.
v Sharing of of Customer base
v' Investing in state of art technology to achieve cost competitiveness along
with profit margin even at competitive price.
v' Pursuing government to improve international ties with countries of
export.
Operational Risk Significant price volatility External 33 Financial Capital, Direct impact on profitability of the Company | v Management look for alternative local and international sources for
of raw materials due to Manufactured Capital as raw material such as local and imported uninterrupted supply of raw materials.
local inflation and greige fabric, dyes and chemical form substan-
exchange rate fluctuations tial part of cost of goods sold. Local currency | v' Effective inventory management by keeping it at optimal levels allowing
depreciation makes imports expensive making reduction in storage cost as well as saving in cost of financing the working
it difficult to remain cost competitive as capital.
production cost increases.
Rising Energy Costs External 44 Financial Capital As a textile manufacturer energy cost is a | v" The Company possess efficient productivity which help to reduce overall
significant portion of the overall cost of energy costs.
production. Any increase in energy cost direct-
ly impacts the profitability of the Company | v" The Company is fulfilling its energy requirement from number of sources
which may not be easy to pass on to the such as Coal, Wapda, RLNG, Diesel and Solar hence having an adequate
customers in at least short run. backup to adopt optimal mix in grid. Management has also nominated a
dedicated team which look for optimal mix in order to manage energy
costs.

Financial Risk Interest Rate Risk External 33 Financial Capital Currently the Company has quite safe interest Management keep focusing towards availing optimal mix of financing
cover ratio however rising interest rate could majorly under SBP refinance scheme in order to mitigate risk arising
slightly impede the financial health of the through fluctuating base rate.

Company.
Liquidity Risk External/ 472 Financial Capital Any loss of grip over working capital manage- | v The Company has dedicated finance and corporate planning team
Internal ment may lead to liquidity hurdles. looking after working capital in order to keep it at optimal levels including

inventory and receivables management as well as management of credi-
tors and short term finance.
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Financial Capital

improves the overall business performance,
investor confidence, and also encourages
export. However, political uncertainty may
have unpleasant impact on business sustaina-
bility.

Exchange rate fluctuation risk External 44 Financial Capital Frequent fluctuation in currency exchange | v" The Company possess a dedicated treasury desk and software solution to
rates can potentially make it challenging for watch, predict and hedge the risk through booking at right window.
export/import oriented business to manage
and absorb the transactional bumps.

Human Capital High Employee Turnover Internal 24 Human Capital High employee turnover may end up with | v" Alignment of benefits and remuneration packages with the market and
Risk hurdles in finding skilled resources, increase in techniques to appropriate succession planning.
salaries and production costs.
v In-house skill development and external training programs to keep
employees motivated.
v Designed career paths for certain employee cadres showing stage wise
growth based on time and performance.
Natural Risk Natural disaster External 31 Human Capital, Any natural disaster may halt production and | v" The Company has implemented security management system, has
Manufactured Capital, lead to sudden capital needs for the re-build- well-established disaster recovery plan and data backup to cope with any
Financial Capital ing process. unwarranted event along with the analysis of the preventive measures
specific for site.
v It has also taken into consideration every possible aspect of safety meas-
ures during construction and erection of building and plant.
v' Further, the Company has complete insurance cover in case of any
catastrophic incident to enable company to restated at its position.
Political Risk Political instability External 33 Manufactured Capital, Stable law and order situation in the Country | v" The Company believes in an open and transparent relationship with the

government, regulators and other political stakeholders. Being among the
top exporter of the country, the Company through its representatives,
provide valuable suggestions to the regulators and political leaders.

v' Management regularly monitor economic and legal impacts of Govern-
ment policies and political actions over the Company as well over the
textile industry at large in order to cope with them accordingly.
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Opportunities

Opportunity Impact on Capitals Description Capitalization Strategy

Market Increasing demand of home External Relationship Capital, Financial Capital. Increasing world’s population is also resulting Management is creating regionally diversified customer base across the
Opportunities textiles in international market in increasing demand for home textile globe through its vigilant marketing teams which provide a sustainable
products as well as need for textile products in growth to company’s exports in the long run.
international market hence creating an oppor-
tunity for the Company which may be capital-
ized to increase profitability and business
share.
Human Capital Cheap and ample supply Internal/ Human Capital Pakistan has one of the biggest manpower Strategies are formed to utilize labor force in an optimal way which
Opportunities of labor External resources in the world. Moreover the labor is controls production costs without affecting rights of employees while
comparatively cheap and readily available. abiding by related laws and regulations..
Technological Increasing trend towards Internal/ Financial Capital There has been an increasing trend among The Company is directing its efforts towards expanding online sales on
Opportunities e-commerce External people towards online purchases such as various online market places to sell throughout the world.
through e-commerce sites. This is creating an
opportunity for businesses including Sadaqat
Limited to expand their online segment.
Economic Government incentives for External Financial Capital Government allows multiple incentives to Dedicated team available to pursue, utilize and chase the benefits and
Opportunities exporters exporters which includes; subsidized rates of rightful refunds made available by the government.

financing, duty drawbacks, zero rating etc.
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Board of Directors

Mukhtar Ahmed (Chairman)
Khurram Mukhtar (CEO)
Hamid Mukhtar (Director)
Awais Mukhtar (Director)
Shoaib Mukhtar (Director)
Imran Noormohmed (Director)
Muhammad ljaz (Director)

Head of Strategic Planning
Muhammad Igbal Ghori - FCMA

Chief Financial Officer

Hummayun Shahzad

Company Secretary

Muhammad Naseeb

Audit Committee

Awais Mukhtar (Chairman)
Imran Noormohmed (Member)
Shoaib Mukhtar (Member)
Zeshan Afzal

(Advisor to Audit Committee)

HR & R Committee

Hamid Mukhtar (Chairman)
Shoaib Mukhtar (Member)
Awais Mukhtar (Member)
Muhammad Igbal Ghori
(Advisor to HR & R Committee)
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Corporate Information

Bankers

National Bank of Pakistan
Habib Bank Limited
United Bank Limited
Askari Bank Limited
Standard Chartered Bank
Bank of Punjab

The Bank of Khyber

First Women Bank Limited
SAMBA Bank Limited

Legal Advisor

Siddiqui Bari Kasuri & Co.
179/180-A, Scotch Corner, Upper Mall, Lahore

Auditors

EY Ford Rhodes (Chartered Accountants)
96 / B-1, 4th Floor, Pace Tower, M.M.Alam
Road, Gulberg Ill, Lahore, 54000, Pakistan

Insurance Company

EFU General Insurance
Atlas Insurance

IGI General Insurance
The United Insurance
Century Insurance

Pak Qatar Insurance
UBL Insurance

Askari General Insurance

Company’s Registered Office
(Head Office)

Sahianwala Road, Khurrianwala,
Faisalabad 37630 Pakistan.

UAN:+9241 111010111

Fax: +92418507511-12

Website: www.sadagatgroup.net

E-mail: sadagat.limited@sadaqgatgroup.net

Core Management leam

Mukhtar Ahmed (Chairman)

Mr. Mukhtar has all-encompassing experience in textiles and com-
merce industry. He has been serving the sector for more than 45
years. His principal role as Chairman is to govern and spearhead the
Board of Directors. He is also fulfilling his responsibility for overall
corporate affairs and governance matters while playing an important
role in laying down solid foundation for the Board as well as the
Company.

Mr. Mukhtar has also served as Chairman of Faisalabad Dryport
Trust and Chairman of Faisalabad Garment City Company (FGCC).

As a part of its responsibilities, he determines the values to be promoted throughout the organiza-
tion, reviews organizational goals, determines appropriateness of Company'’s policies and practices.

Throughout the year, the Chairman has played a pivotal role in reviewing and evaluating present and
future opportunities, threats and risks in the external environment and current as well as future
potential strengths, weaknesses and risks relating to the Company and has taken important strategic
decisions for the Company in consultation with directors.

Khurram Mukhtar (CEO)

The professional career of Mr. Khurram Mukhtar spans over more than
25 years in the home textile industry on executive management posi-
tions. He started his professional career with Sadagat Limited as a
director whereas at the moment he is leading in the capacity of Direc-
tor/ Chief Executive Officer of Sadagat Limited and Director of Sadagat
Global Limited (an associated undertaking of Sadagat Limited).

Mr. Khurram Mukhtar is serving / has served at the following positions
on National and International platforms:

National Platforms.

Chairman Pakistan Textile Exporters Association (PTEA)

Chairman Faisalabad Electric Supply Company (FESCO)

Former Chairman Khurrianwala Industrial Estate Association (KIEA)
Former Director Faisalabad Garment City Company (FGCC)

O O OO0 e

International Platforms.
Member of Young President Organization (YPO)
o Member of International Textile Manufacturers Federation Switzerland (ITMF)

o e
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Hamid Mukhtar Muhammad ljaz

(Director) (Director)
Member Entrepreneurs' Organization (EO) Almost 40 years experience of export
Former Member of ADRC-CBR documentation & banking operations

A A A
Awais Mukhtar Hummayun Shahzad
(Director) (Chief Financial Officer)
Member of PIFFC & FIATA Karachi MS Finance
Member Young Entrepreneurs Organization Fellow Member (PIPFA)
Pakistan (YEOP) Professional Accounting Affiliate (ICAP)

A A
Shoaib Mukhtar Imran Noormohmed
(Director) (Non-Executive Director)
President Young Entrepreneurs Masters in Business Administration
Organization Pakistan (YEOP) More than 15 years of experience
Member Entrepreneurs' in the field of Marketing.
Organization (EO) Key role in formulating Company’s
Former Vice Chairman of PTEA Marketing and Sales Strategy.

A A

M. Igbal Ghori.uwuces Zeshan Afzal

(Head of Strategic Planning) (Advisor to Audit Committee)
Has played his role in the industry as a
Former President - ICMA Pakistan Director on boards of:

Arif Habib Limited

Chairman Research & Publications Committee (ICMAP) Crescent Textiles Limited

Chairman Committee on Governmental & Safe Mix Concrete Limited

Public Sector Enterprises Accounting (SAFA) Reliance Sacks (Pvt.) Limited
Member of Board of Studies: Serendib Stock Brokers in Sri Lanka
e National University of Modern Languages Stylo Group of Companies

® |SRA University He is also serving as:

CEO of Peshawar Zalmi & Peshawar Zalmi Foundation

Global CEO at Shahid Afridi Foundation

Chairman & Chief Visionary at StationeryX

President of TECH Pakistan

Founding President & MD C100 Think Tank

Founder and Chair, Think Ahead with ACCA entrepreneurial initiative

Note: In FY-2019, the Company has planned to take on board three (03) indipendent directors including one female director.
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ew Report of Chairman

Rev

| am pleased to present before
you the Company’s financial and
operational performance for FY
2018. This year we have mapped
this complete report with Inte-
grated Reporting framework of
International Integrated Report-
ing Council (IIRC) which provid-
ed us a platform to present our
performance and information in
a more holistic manner and
allowed us to communicate our
value created and shared during
the financial year.

I L

Remarkable business growth of 38% in sales numbers established the company as a premier home textile brand and
evidences further solidification of our market throughout the world. The net profitability margin also improved remarkably
from 4.3% to 7.2% of sales despite that there were business challenges owing to the risks and uncertainties.

We are considering expansion through installation of our own circular knitting and processing lines and planning to
expand in garments segment. The addition shall allow us concentric diversification and we shall be able to take benefit of
the business synergies due to expansion within textile sector.

The Board is actively investing their energies towards strategic decision making and providing direction to management
regarding ethically expanding and adding value towards all the stakeholders. The BOD has devised and approved its
business plan for the upcoming financial years setting direction for Company’s growth and future projects. The Board of
Directors are also exploring the opportunity for initial public offer (IPO) for meeting their capital needs for expansion.

Good corporate governance has always been a priority of the Board and the assigned committees are performing their
relevant role in reviewing and revamping corporate policies and procedures, and updating business risk inventory. The
Board’s Audit Committee ensures that sound systems of internal control is in place to safeguard entity’s assets while the
HR&R Committee reviews whether adequate HR policies and procedures are in place and recommends BOD for any
changes in Board structure and provides advise related to succession planning at key positions.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is aligned with and integrated to our company’s business model as we believe that
it is one of the major success factors of the company. We support a wide range of efforts for education, global health,
diversity, economic development and a sustainable change. Every year initiatives focused on community and the environ-
ment are taken in order to create value and protect the interests of stakeholders at large and we shall continue to operate
sustainably through our established committees and performance teams.

Finally, I would like to thank Board of Directors for striving to set the right governance standards and enabling the Compa-
ny to achieve its objectives. | greatly hope that the Company maintains its velocity of sustainable business growth as well
as create value for its stakeholders.

r. ‘Mukh ar Ahmed
(Chairman) Integrated Report 2018 | 41
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Message from the CEO

Sadagat Limited is on a road
towards success and brighter
horizons. In FY 2018, the Com-
pany has performed out-
standingly well while achiev-
iNng new growth milestones in
sales and net profit. Our prof-
itability, liquidity, investment
and asset turnover ratios
have considerably improved
during the financial year.

I I

Country’s political challenges, unpredictable market situation, stiff global competition and dramatic foreign
currency fluctuations tested our agility, resourcefulness and strength of our team and | confidently state that
we have the ability to formulate and implement effective counter strategies on right time.

While we have already come a long way in short span however still there is much that is to be achieved.
Expansion and concentric diversification is our way forward. We have achieved a number of strategic goals
mainly targeted to providing products and services of prime quality and value to our customers.

Looking to the future, we are planning to expand our current setup of home textiles and new added garments
segment as well as also planning to add new knitting and processing business line to our production portfolio.
These investments towards expansion are expected to generate promising returns in upcoming future. The
Board is also working towards exploring the possibilities of entity’s listing in near future.

Keeping in view entity’s mission to exceed customer satisfaction, we are persistently focusing on continuous
process innovation, manufacturing excellence and addition of state-of-the-art technology to stay as a market
leader for our products. We are targeting financial and operational excellence through re-engineering, automa-
tion and optimization of processes. The customer oriented approach encourages us to comply to adopt best
business practices for safety, technology, employees’ motivation and retention, ethical marketing and corpo-
rate social responsibility.

Flowing from our philosophy, we are always geared to be responsive to stakeholder expectations and we strive
to deliver and maintain transparency with our stakeholders. | feel pleasure in stating that this year, our Annual
Report for FY 2017 secured 3rd position in textile sector whereas our Sustainability Report 2017 secured 4th
position all over Pakistan at “The Best Corporate and Sustainability Report Awards 2017” which were jointly
organized by ICAP and ICMAP. Our reports were privileged these accolades because of their accuracy, trans-
parency and quality of presentation, which signifies our commitment to professionalism and limpidity.
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The adoption of integrated reporting in financial year
under review redirected us towards advancement of corpo-
rate reporting and has allowed us to achieve excellence in
financial and sustainability reporting. In order to improve
transparency, we have also complied with the GRI stand-
ards when reporting matters relating to sustainability in
our integrated report.

I I

Our business model is resilient and attuned to creating long-term value for stakeholders. We are well aware of
environmental and social impact of our economic activities and are also certified for all leading textile industry
specific certification which demonstrate our commitment to become environmentally and socially compliant
corporate citizen.

Culture of responsible corporate citizenship is being strongly embedded in our corporate strategies which help
management of economic, social and environmental impacts arising from our value creation process. Our
slogan, “Better Environment Better Tomorrow”, drives our commitment to be a responsible corporate citizen.
Our focus on health, safety, environment and security remains strong.

Staying as a participant of United Nations
Global Compact (UNGC) reflects our prom-
Ising commitment towards environmental
protection and contribution towards socie-
ty and achievement of the UN Sustainable
Development Goals (SDQG).

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Due to commitment towards employees, our company also joined the global network of toastmasters’ club by
attaining the club’s charter and also sponsored more than 20 employees of the Company representing differ-
ent departments in order to build and enhance their speaking, presentation and leadership skills. By regularly
giving speeches, gaining feedback, leading teams and guiding others to achieve their goals in a supportive
atmosphere, leaders emerge from the Toastmasters program.

We finally wish and hope to continue our sincere efforts for business and stakeholders’ prosperity in the

upcoming years and | would like to express my gratefulness to the shareholders, bankers, employees and other
stakeholders for their contribution and efforts since they have always acted as a driving force behind the com-

pany’s achievements. (\v
mr\}lukhta

(Chief Executive Officer)

r
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Directors’ Report

We are pleased to present the 31th Directors’ Report based on the results of

business and operations of the Company together with the Audited Finan-
cial Statements for the financial year ended June 30, 2018.

Review of Operating and Financial Performance

The Company has delivered a magnificent financial performance despite country’s political challenges, unpre-
dictable market situation, stiff global competition and dramatic foreign currency fluctuations. Although the
above risks and uncertainties facing the company posed business challenges however the ability of board and
management to surmount with the situation led to triumph for the company.

The results for financial year 2018 reflect a remarkable growth of 38% in sales revenue and an incredible
increase in net profits by more than 131% as compared to the preceding financial year. There was improve-
ment in product prices in terms of local currency as well as increase in cost of imported raw material due to
significant devaluation of Pak Rupee in last quarter of financial year 2018. Despite adverse impact of devalua-
tion on raw-material and energy costs, there was reduction in certain cost components due to effective cost
control measures taken by the company and on the other hand the government'’s support in terms of draw-
back of duties and taxes for exporters also resulted in noticeable improvement in gross and net profit margins
which incredibly jumped up from 15.5% to 18.2% and 4.3% to 7.2% respectively. The earnings per share (EPS)
also climbed up to PKR 9/share as compared to PKR 3.9/share in last financial year. Break-up value per share
(without surplus on revaluation) observed an increase by PKR 9.68/share.

Activity ratios also witnessed improvement in inventory management as the inventory holding period
decreased however the overall cash cycle also shortened to an extent due to corresponding range bound
fluctuation in debtors and creditors’ days. The increased sales numbers and routine movement in customer
wise business volume in current financial year resulted in receivables slightly pumped up to 62 days from 54
days in last financial year while on the other side gradual adjustments in procurement terms resulted in slight
decline in creditors’ days from 70 days from 64 days.

Profits for FY 2018 injected in current assets made liquidity outlook seem quite adequate as the current ratio
and liquid ratio safely improved to above 0.99:1 and 0.60:1 respectively. The increase in working capital
requirement is tagged with remarkable quantitative and numeric growth in business as evident through the
sales and production numbers. The liquidity outlook looks quite harmonized whereas there was notable
improvement in financial leverage of the company.

The company has adopted concentric diversification approach by adding new product range and markets to
its existing business. In FY 2019, BOD is actively considering to install its own circular knitting and processing
to its production facilities as well as planned to expand its recently added garments segment. Hence the addi-
tion/ expansion of these two segments in addition to the existing business shall allow product diversification
as well as complementary managerial, operational and marketing synergies due to expanding within the textile
umbrella. The goal of this diversification is to achieve strategic fit while diversifying the risk portfolio and the
expansion and exploration of new business avenues. No other major changes have occurred during the finan-
cial year regarding the nature of entity’s business.
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The Company is strongly committed to create value for its stakeholders through sustained business perfor-
mance yet ensuring ethical practices through its resilient business model which provide the Company notable
competitive edge over its peers in terms of capacity utilization, productivity, product quality, advanced infra-
structure, real time environment, quality of financial reporting, compliance with regulatory framework includ-
ing social and environmental laws and regulations.

During financial year 2018, the company further made investment in building, plant and machinery targeted
towards enhancement of production capacity and for routine balancing, modernization and replacement. In
order to extend capacity and improve cost control, the company made investment in processing segment by
adding calendaring machine, steam boiler, caustic recovery plant whereas stitching machines were also added
to enhance overall stitching capacity.

While adhering to its comprehensively developed financial budget for FY 2018 and signif-
icant investment in automation and expansion made during last financial year, the Com-
pany produced exceptional financial and operational performance in FY 2018 which in
turn led to a healthy bottom line.

The Company has also formulated its growth and business plan for the upcoming financial years in which it
intends towards enhancement of its production capacities, investment in new projects including potential for
backward integration, addition of new product lines and penetration into new market regions. For the planned
investments, the Board of Directors are reviewing the proposal to make an initial public offer (IPO) in future in
order to meet the required equity portion of financing mix for the potential projects.

The Company’s commitment to good governance remains strong. The Audit Committee reviews company’s
system of internal control to ensure systems are in place and are effective to safeguard Company’s assets and
ensure reliability of financial statements. The Company keeps on rationalizing and strengthening its system of
strong corporate governance, comprising of internally developed code of conduct, policies and procedures,
synchronized with industry’s best available governance practices.

The Board has placed special emphasis on perking up the quality of company’s financial statements and the
other information being published by the Company in its Annual and Sustainability Report. While continuing
its winning streak, the Company secured 3rd position for its Annual Report 2017 in textile sector while
conquered 4th position all over Pakistan in Sustainability Report 2017 at the Best Corporate and Sustainability
Report Awards 2017 jointly organized by ICAP and ICMA Pakistan. This accolade testifies the unerring com-
mitment of top management towards timeliness, accuracy and transparency of reporting and at the same time
towards the sustainability of stakeholders at large.

While delivering in financial terms, the Company also focuses to embed sustainability in its corporate culture
to manage the economic, environmental and social impact of its operations.

Dividend

In view of the Company’s earnings, the Board of Directors has recommended the Final Cash Dividend for the
financial year ended June 30, 2018, at the rate of 5% i.e. PKR 0.5 per share of PKR 10/- each, subject to the
approval of the shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. There was no interim dividend
during the financial year ended June 30, 2018.

Post Balance Sheet Events

The board of directors has proposed a cash dividend for the financial year ended 30th June 2018 of Rs. 0.5
per share (2017: NIL) at their meeting held on 18th October, 2018. However, this event has been considered
as non-adjusting event under IAS 10 ‘Events after the Reporting Period’ and has not been recognized in this
financial statements.

No other material changes and commitments affecting the company’s financial position have occurred between
the end of financial year of the Company to which the balance sheet relates and the date of the auditor’s report.
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Financial Statements

The financial statements of the company for FY 2018 have been endorsed by Chief Executive and a director
of the Company after approval of the Board. The auditors, EY Ford Rhodes, Chartered Accountants, audited
the financial statements and have expressed an unmodified opinion on the financial statements.

Auditors

The present auditors EY Ford Rhodes, Chartered Accountants shall stand retired on the conclusion of the 31th
Annual General Meeting. Being eligible, they offered themselves for re-appointment as auditors of the Com-
pany for the year ending 30th June 2019.

Board and its Committees

The oversight function of corporate governance is performed by the company's board of directors and its
designated committees. Boards of directors perform their oversight function through well-structured, planned,
and assigned committees to take advantage of the expertise of all the directors. The Board and its Committees
play pivotal role in risk management and entity’s strategic planning. It periodically reviews corporate policies,
procedures, organization wide business risks and other crucial matters and also devises strategies to appropri-

ately address those risks. The Committees of the Board have their own charter with goals and responsibilities.

Audit Committee

As a representative of the board of directors and main part of the corporate governance mechanism, the audit
committee is involved in the organization’s both internal and external audits, internal control, accounting and
financial reporting, regulatory compliance, and risk management.

Primarily the committee provides oversight of the financial reporting process, the audit process, the company’s
system of internal controls and compliance with laws and regulations. The committee also reviews significant
accounting and reporting issues and recent professional and regulatory pronouncements to understand the
potential impact on financial statements.

The Audit Committee ensures that a sound system of financial and operational control is in place. The Audit
Committee also reviews the periodical financial statements of the Company and makes recommendation to
the board on appointment of external auditors.

The internal financial control are considered as adequate hence the Audit Department follows a risk based
approach in its audit plan for conducting pre and post audit order to improve the quality, timeliness and to
ensure effective coverage of audit areas including compliance with relevant statutory requirements, review of
legal matters which may significantly impact financial statements, review of all related party transactions, moni-
toring compliance with the best practices of corporate governance, and investigating any violations thereof.

The Company has developed a Risk Control Matrix (RCM) identifying the strategic, financial, compliance and
related reputational risks of the company and that base document is periodically updated and used to address
and devise audit strategy in order to mitigate those risks while considering the efficiency and effectiveness of
internal controls linked to them.

The Audit Committee, before the approval of the Board, reviewed the Interim and Annual financial statements
of the Company. Meetings were held as per terms of reference of the Committee and proper minutes of the
meetings kept in Company’s records.

Chairman Audit Committee was also present in Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company held on 15"
November, 2018.
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Human Resource & Remuneration Committee

The Human Resource & Remuneration (HR & R) Committee performs its functions in accordance with the
terms of reference as determined by the Board of Directors.

The key role of Committee is to engage in all key aspects of HR management including review and recommen-
dation, selection, evaluation and compensation of the Chief Executive, the executive management and the
Chief Internal Auditor. It also reviews and recommends HR management policies and the succession planning
process for key positions including the position of the Chief Executive.

The Committee reviews and recommends for Board approval the Human Resources strategy including key HR
objectives, plans and workforce requirements, and monitor the implementation of same. It also engages in
review of human resource development and organizational structure and recommends to the Board if any
significant changes are required in organizational and board structure. The Committee also ensures that
adequate policies and procedures related to HR are in place and implemented effectively.

Periodic meetings of the Committee were held as per TORs to discuss and review policy matters and terms of
reference to ensure that they continue to meet best practice and the needs of the Board. Proper minutes of
the meeting were kept and retained in Company’s records.

Environment, Health and Safety

Sadagat Limited is devoted to act ethically and aims to embed sustainability in its business operations.

The EHS Committee is actively working to harmonize the Company’s health and safety activities within the
direction and framework provided by the Board whereas Sustainability Committee oversees the planning and
implementation of CSR activities.

The Company’s dedicated team diligently reviews its products and its related supply chain to address health
and safety across the life cycle of a product. It follows strict product and quality standards designed to ensure
the safety and quality of each of its products and rigorously taking measures to continuously improve its health
and safety environment across the entire system since its incorporation.

The Company holds Occupational Health and Safety (OSHAS) 18001:2007 certification and gets its facility
certified on its protocols. This assurance provides the Company with certain comfort regarding standard of
health and safety conditions at the facility. Effective firefighting system is installed throughout our manufac-
turing facilities and fire drills are frequently conducted for the training of employees and the staff team to cope
with any emergency situation.

The Company is directing its efforts to devise strategies and action plans to minimize its GHG emissions. The
Company has in place Environmental Protection Authority (EPA) approved waste water treatment plant
installed at its premises to ensure appropriate treatment of waste water to mitigate harmful elements to meet
the National Environmental Quality Standard (NEQS) limits.

Sadaqgat Limited is also pursuing green initiatives to protect the environment of its surroundings. Aligned with
its commitment towards reducing environmental burden, it has partnered with World Wide Fund (WWF) on
green office initiative to contribute towards reducing environmental footprints and to help contribute in slow-
ing down climatic change. The Company has standard policies and procedures in place to monitor and control
its Green House Gases (GHG) emissions and in each financial year
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Names of directors during the financial year

Mukhtar Ahmad

Khurram Mukhtar

Hamid Mukhtar

Awais Mukhtar

Shoaib Mukhtar

Imran Noormohmed Kovariwala
Muhammad ljaz

Nowuhowobde

Pattern of Shareholding as at June 30, 2018 - as tabularized below
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E— Shareholding Total Shares held
shareholders
From To
2 101 500 1000
1 870,001 875,000 872,312
1 940,001 945,000 941,952
4 29,545,001 29,550,000 118,184,736
8 120,000,000
Number of Number of
Shareholder’s Catego %
e Shareholders Shares Percentage %
Directors, Chief ‘Executive 8 120,000,000 100%
Officer, and Their Spouse
Total 8 120,000,000 100%

Acknowledgement

| on the behalf of all the directors appreciate the support of our customers, banks, financial institutions, regula-
tors and shareholders for achieving remarkable results and hope that this cooperation and support continues
to grow in the future.

I would also like to express my deep appreciation for the services, loyalty and efforts being continuously
rendered by the employees of the Company and expect the same in future.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

I

Khurram Mukhtar Shoaib Mukhtar
(Chief Executive Officer) (Director)
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Code of Conduct - Policies

Conflict of Interest

—

A conflict of interest is a situation which is
deemed to occur when an individual's
personal interests conflict with their respon-
sibility to act in the best interest of the Com-
pany, hence a non-goal congruent situation.
Sadagat Limited has a formal code of
conduct and anti-corruption mechanisms in
place to govern conflict of interest at Board
and executive level. The code of conduct
requires avoiding conflict of interest at first
place. However, where it is not possible to
avoid conflict of interest; the incident is
required to be reported to Board of Direc-
tors for resolution. The Board of Directors
are responsible for setting and updating the
purpose, values, strategy and goals relating
to economic, environmental and social
impacts.

Investors’ Grievance Mechanism

L]

Sadagat Limited has a well-established,
transparent, easier and simpler grievance
redressal at mechanism for investor/share-
holders’ service and grievance handling. The
Company has identified a separate investor
relation contact person along with contact
details which are publicly available at the
Company’s website. In case of any grievance,
it is discussed in the presence of all directors
including CEO, Chairman and CFO. After
mutual discussion, matter is reviewed and
grievance is handled with efficiency, courte-
sy and fairness and necessary steps taken to
prevent recurrence.

1 PEACE, JUSTICE
AND STRONG
INSTITUTIONS

Data Protection and its Confidentiality

Sadagat Limited has IT Governance and
Safety of Records Policy in place providing
directions and governance over access to
information and its storage and deletion. The
policy ensures if accurate records are creat-
ed, captured, maintained, made accessible,
stored and legally disposed of in accordance
with legislative requirements. The policy also
deals with access of storage devices, usage of
internet, e-mails, password protection, data
back-up, intrusion prevention and access to
server room/data centre. The policy aids in
decision making process for IT investment
and promotes accountability. The MIS
Department acts as a support function in the
achievement of entity’s objectives and coor-
dinate enterprise IT planning efforts and

strategies for most effective use of resources.

Social and Environmental Responsibility

L

] Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy

The Company has integrated environment,
health and safety policy in place along with
Environment, Health, and Safety Committee.
Local community is engaged though EHS
department, which is primarily responsible
for interventions in the field of environment,
education, health and upliftment of the
community. The Head of HR & Compliance is
responsible for regulatory affairs and moni-
tors the compliance for environment, health,
and safety. The Company regularly sends its
key staff for trainings on health, safety and
environment to equip them with the latest
knowledge on the subject.

J L
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Sadagat Limited recognizes the importance of integrating its values and business operations to meet the interests and exception of
all stakeholders including investors, employees, customers and suppliers or vendors as well as the community and environment in
which we operate. The Company has developed its CSR policy keeping in view the CSR Voluntary Guidelines 2013 & Company's
Act 2017 to establish its position as sustainable and corporate social responsible business. Entity delivers its CSR goals through its
EHS committee, Sustainability Committee and HR & R Committee. These committees integrate the company’s in placed policies
across its local community and workplace to ensure safe working environment, sustainable growth and upliftment of society
through education and health facilities. Sadagat Limited preserve a budget to make monetary donations, these donations will aim
to advance the arts, education and community events, donations to health sector institutions and to alleviate those in need.

Whistle Blowing Mechanism

—

The Company is committed to listen to the
concerns of employees and they can report
safely and anonymously if they evidence or
suspect any unethical or unlawful activity,
damage to environment, any offence or injus-
tice. However combating corruption or any
unethical/unlawful activity requires both
top-down and a bottom-up communication
approach. It starts from the mind set of
senior most management to a worker
perspiring at the processing plant. By guaran-
teeing potential whistle-blowers that they
can act without fear of vengeance, we are
one step closer in eradicating corruption.

Security Policies and Measures

Prohibition of Child/Forced/
Bonded Labour Policy

The Company has put in place necessary
security arrangements for its factory site and
has hired well-trained security personnel. It
has been ensured that security team s
continuously trained and equipped with
appropriate armoury to apply new safety
measures for overall security of the Compa-
ny's sites and offices.

The Company insured all its physical assets
including building, machinery, vehicles, and
inventory to cope up with any unforeseen
risks and damages. Effective fire fighting
system is installed through out our manufac-
turing facilities as well as the head office
which is reviewed on daily basis and atten-
dance is marked by security personnel. The
fire drills are frequently conducted for the
training of employees and the staff team to
handle unavoidable exigency.

F—— == —— = ———— — — =

Sadagat limited does not employ any person
below the age of eighteen years at its work-
place. The Company strictly prohibits the use
of child labour and forced or compulsory
labour at its facility. No employee is forced to
work against his/her will or work as bonded/-
forced labour, or subject to corporal punish-

ment or coercion of any type related to work.

The Company believes that promoting fair
and appropriate employment at its facility
and within its supply chains is a critical part of
the commitments we make to our people and
local communities.

HR Policy

Compensation, Benefits & Succession Planning

The Company provides compensation and
benefits to all the employees as per Compa-
ny’s policy and law of land. Adequate com-
pensation is paid for overtime hours working
against festival holidays. The Company facili-
tates its employees with legal benefits like
social security, group insurance, old-age
benefits, bonus, annual leaves, and maternity
leaves. Apart from this, the entity has
documented plan for succession planning of
key employees.

Health & Safety

The Company’s priority is to provide employ-
ees with safe and healthy work environment
including provision of hygienic water, clean
and unpolluted air, adequate lighting, fire
fighting arrangements in case of emergency.
First Aid and other emergency equipment
and related drills/trainings are also conduct-
ed on frequent basis for safety of employees.

______________________________________

In FY 2018, while acknowledging the Company’s security commitments, i
Custom-Trade Partnership against Terrorism (C-TPAT) i

has awarded Sadaqat Limited 100% score |

in their annual audit regarding presence of and compliance with i
security protocols in the facility. i
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Board of Directors

Audit Committee

HR & R Committee

Sustainability
Committee

EHS Committee

. Confirmation of minutes of last meeting.
. Review of quarterly performance and
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Committee Meetings

management information.

. CAPEX planning and decision making

regarding potential projects.

Review of departmental targets, approval of budget

and review of their achievement.

Confirmation of minutes of last meeting.

. Review of audit plan and internal audit reports.
. Review of Internal Control Environment and

its effectiveness.

. Review of business risks & devising risk

mitigation strategies.

Confirmation of minutes of last meeting.
Approval of departmental strength.
Approval of inhouse and outside trainings
for employees.

Review of employee appraisals and pay grades.

Key employees succession planning system.

Confirmation of minutes of last meetings.

. Review of compliance with UNGC principles,

UN SDG's and GRI Framework.

. Discuss and update on Stakeholders meeting

and their engagement.

Confirmation of minutes of last meeting

. Discussion, review and approval of

Environmental, Health & Safety Policy

. Review the performance of organization

as per its EHS plan

Note: None of the Board meetings were held outside Pakistan during the year.
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Performance Evaluation

For effective and efficient performance of Board members directed
towards organizational success and implementation of best practices of
coroporate governance, annual self-evaluation of Board is carried out in the
meeting of Board of Directors held after year end for authorizing the
release of financial statements.

Chairman asked Directors to assess and evaluate against criteria is prescribed by Annual Evaluation Checklist which
mainly focuses on goal congruence with overall objective, long-term strategic direction in and vision of the Company.
Director’s performance evaluation was conducted with reviews and suggestions from Chairman during the meeting of
Board of Directors held on 19th October 2018.

CEQ’s Performance Review

The Company has a formal system in place to appraise the performance of CEO in qualitative and quantitative manner
to set the tone in direction towards evaluation of strategic goals.

Performance review was conducted during Board Meeting and CEO was appreciated on his duty to bring diversification
and managing the business and financial challenges in efficient manner during tough environment for textile sector. Board
members appraised CEO for taking up and dealing with challenges of currency fluctuations, rising energy cost and uncer-
tainties regarding government export policies. CEO was also applauded for keeping entity on the track of sustainable
growth.

Directors’ Ongoing Trainings
Sadagat Limited organizes in house training sessions for directors which include presentations and detailed discussion

related to various technical and leadership oriented topics. These sessions are held by high class executives of the Com-
pany in collaboration with outside officials possessing relevant knowledge and skills.

None of the directors attended Directors’ training program from institutes approved by SECP, however, directors have
planned to conduct in house SECP’s Directors’ training program in FY-2019 for all the directors of the Company.

Sadaqgat Limited did not conduct external evaluation of Board’s performance although detailed formal orientation training
sessions were organized within the entity to update knowledge of relevant matters. None of the executive director of the
company act as non-executive director in any other organization.

r—n

Sadagat Limited, without any ambiguity, believes that diversity within an organization provides valuable insights to the human capital of its
organization. Board has implemented stringent policies regarding diversification of its employees on the basis of region, ethnicity and gender.
Board specifically promotes women empowerment at workplace and believes that it has larger replicating effects over the performance.

The Company’s commitment to good governance remains strong. The Company keeps on rationalizing and strengthening its system of strong
corporate governance exceeding its legal requirements, comprising of internally developed code of conduct, policies and procedures, synchro-
nized with industry’s best available governance practices. The Board and its Committees play pivotal role in risk management and entity’s
strategic planning. Audit Committee, Environment, Health and Safety Committee, Human Resource & Remuneration Committee and Sustain-
ability Committee are in place to perform its relevant tasks in line with entity’s corporate governance compliance.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.
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Audit Committee Report

Awais Mukhtar

Chairman/ Member

Shoaib Mukhtar

Member

Imran Noormohmed
Member

- Zeshan Afzal
i Advisor to Audit Committee/
' Financial Expert

Muhammad Naeem Haider
Secretary/ Head of Internal Audit

Review of Operating and Financial Performance

The Audit Committee oversees the Company’s financial reporting process on behalf of the Board of Directors.
The Company’s management has the primary responsibility for the financial statements, for maintaining and
assessing the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting.

The Audit Committee reviewed quality, acceptability and application of the accounting principles, the reasona-
bleness of significant judgments and the clarity of disclosures in the quarterly, half yearly and annual financial
statements of the Company and recommended them for approval of the Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee further reports that financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Inter-

national Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), issued by International Accounting Standard Board (IASB) as
notified under Companies Act, 2017 (the Act) and, provisions of and directives issued under the Act.
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Audit Committee’s Approach to Risk Management

The Committee periodically reviews corporate policies, procedures, organization wide business risks and other
crucial matters and devises strategies to appropriately address those risks. The Head of Internal Audit has
regularly attended the Audit Committee meetings and pointed out risks, their intensity and provided sugges-
tions for mitigating risks and improvement areas. The business risks identified were then referred to the
respective departments and mitigating actions implemented and being implemented. The Committee also
reviewed the effectiveness of the entity’s policies and procedures regarding internal control systems including
the financial, operational, IT, risk management, legal and compliance by reviewing the work of the Internal
Audit Department, liaise with external auditors, and other regular reports from management on regulatory
compliance and legal matters. This has ensured the continuous evaluation of controls helped improvement in
compliance with legal and statutory requirements.

Meetings of The Committee

Meetings of the Audit Committee are held at least once every quarter. The Head of internal Audit functionally
reports to the Audit Committee and administratively to the CEO. During the financial year 2017-18, the Audit
Committee held Four [4] meetings. The minutes of the meetings of the Audit Committee are provided to all
the members, Directors and the Chief Financial Officer.

Review of Related Party Transactions

The Company entered into certain related party transactions as disclosed in note 43 of the financial state-
ments. The Committee under the authority delegated by the Board, reviewed these transactions as to whether
all transactions with related parties are carried out at arm's length prices and the prices are determined in
accordance with comparable uncontrolled price method. The Audit Committee determined that all transac-
tions with related parties were carried out at arm's length prices and approved all related party transactions.

Appointment of External Auditors

Each vyear, the Committee evaluates the qualifications, performance and independence of the Company’s
External Auditors and determines whether to re-engage the current Auditor. It considers the quality and
efficiency of the services provided by the auditors, the auditors’ technical expertise and knowledge of the
Company’s operations and industry. Based on this evaluation, the Audit Committee has recommended the
appointment of M/s EY Ford Rhodes, Chartered Accountants as External Auditors of the Company for the year
ending June 30, 2019.

Committee’s Review of Annual Report

The Committee reviewed and read the Company’s audited financial statements for the year ended June 30,
2018 and the other information included in the Annual Report to check whether it is materially consistent with
the financial statements. The Committee found the annual report as fair, balanced and understandable for the
users and contained sufficient and appropriate information necessary to assess company’s position, perfor-
mance, business model and strategy.

Self Evaluation of Audit Committee

The Audit Committee regularly assess its own performance, the adequacy of its terms of reference and work
plans to identify any gaps in which there is a potential to be more effective. It considers ascertaining whether
the board is satisfied with the committee’s performance through requesting feedback from the Board. Further
the Committee is working towards a comprehensive self-evaluation checklist to determine its performance
and effectiveness.
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Management Approach

Every passing year, the management of the Company is striving to improve reporting framework in order to
achieve optimal level of transparency, accuracy and quality of corporate and sustainable reporting to satisfy
stakeholders need for information.

The management measures and reports entity’s performance from both monetary and non-monetary
angles. Through input of certain relevant stakeholders, the financial as well as non-financial key performance
indicators are identified and then the performance is measured against defined targets for each KPI.

Certain set of ratios under the umbrella of profitability, liquidity, activity, capital structure and investment
have been computed to determine financial health and achievement of targets set for monetized capital.
However, for non-monetized capitals, performance has been measured against KPIs defined under the
human, relationship, natural and intellectual capital.

An interview with Chief Financial Officer

r——-— [———n
|

“With discerning fingers on the financial
pulse of the entity, our CFO remains ever

entity’s future stability and smooth running

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
i
} vigilant for impactful trends to ensure the
|
|
i of operations. ”

|

|

|

|

|

|

[— l———1

Which element was management’s priority
while compiling key performance
indicators of the Company?

Input from stakeholders was the primary driver for key
performance indicators through ongoing interactions.
However, while compiling the results of KPIs, transpar-
ency was assigned highest importance to ensure accu- MS Finance

. . Fellow Member (PIPFA)
racy of information for stakeholders. Professional Accounting Affiliate (ICAP)

Hummayun Shahzad
(Chief Financial Officer)
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In your opinion whether these Indicators
will remain relevant in the future?

Well, majority of indicators are fundamentals and
intact with entity’s mission and visions. Hence, are
expected to remain relevant in foreseeable future.

Explanation over how the indicators and
performance measures have changed
over the period?

Through engagement of stakeholders and adoption
of recognized reporting standards and guidelines,
the entity kept improving and refining KPIs to
ensure their relevance and synchronization with
entity’s objectives.

During current financial year, below capitals were
also identified as important and performance has
also been measured against each and targets set
accordingly.

Human Capital

Human capital is compulsory element for growth of
an organization. Considering this, the Company has
been investing in training and development of
employees for the last few years as a corporate
social responsibility as well as this shall support the
entity in its expansion phase. Human capital plays
an important role in entity’s success, thus incorpo-

rated as key performance indicator of the company.

Relationship Capital

Maintaining professional and healthy relationships
with customers, shareholders and suppliers is
essential for business sustainability. Long term busi-
ness relationship reflects how well a company
maintains relationships with its key stakeholders.
Thus, including it as a non-financial indicator depict
stakeholder management and importance of this
capital.

Intellectual Capital

The Company also invests on intellectual capital
evident through its affiliation with different work
bodies and addition/retention of high profile
employees and investment in management infor-
mation and IT System. Including this as key non-fi-
nancial indicator shall help the company identifying
its strength in intellectual capital.

Natural Capital

The Company also invests on intellectual capital
evident through its affiliation with different work
bodies and addition/retention of high profile
individual in its circle and investment in Manage-
ment Information and IT System. Including this as
key non-financial indicator shall help the company
identifying its strength in intellectual capital.

Explanation of any negative change in
the performance against prior year?

During the year the Company has outstandingly
performed in each aspect as reflected in relevant
segments of this report. Revenue and profitability
have remarkably increased, capital structure, inves-
tor's and liquidity ratios have strengthened whereas
on non-financial side, the entity has appreciably
contributed towards economic, environmental and
social fronts.

There has been no major fluctuation in interim and
final accounts of the Company.
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Key Performance Indicators

Key Non-Financial Performance Indicators with Actual Results

Total training

No. of employees

hours at year end
Human
Ca pital 208,480 hours of 5,604 employees
training to at year end
employees 30th June 2018

Foreign business  Foreign business
Partners partners > S years
(Customers) of Relationship

Relationship

Capital approx

20

65~75

Initiative taken
for nature
preservation

Environment
Friendly Initiative

Natural
o Preserving the

Ca pltal nature through

plantation of

2,380 trees

WWEF Green House
initiative, Global recycled
Standard, GRI, UNGC and
International Organization
for standardization

Intellectual assets
with which the

Employees
> Syears of

experience company is associated
Intellectual s e
Capital 632 experienced | SAP (ERP),
employees Inhouse brands,
associated for licences and designs
> 5 years
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/ Comments

Human Capital

Human Capital is considered as one of the most important non - financial pillars of our organization. The
Company firmly believes in the positive relationship between an employee’s level of engagement and
their contribution to value creation. Management has planned to measure this aspect from multiple
dimensions however two KPI’s are identified including “level of training the Company has provided to its
associates” and “number of employees retained at the year-end”.

This will help organization to train its employees in order to make them future leaders. Moreover this will
also enhance employee’s level of commitment towards their respective roles resulting in better efficiency
and productivity.

The Company maintains and values its relationship with stakeholders that includes its customers,
vendors, banks, employees, government and local community.It believes that success of the Company is
linked to the success of stakeholders hence it undertakes a wide range of initiatives to engage stakeholder
groups.

Further, for community, it takes part in activities for education, global health, diversity, economic and
sustainable developments.

The Company is committed to nature preservation and environment friendly approach as it has identified
two basic KPI's to measure its natural capital which are “Initiatives taken for nature preservation” and
“‘Initiatives taken for environment friendliness”.

The company has started tree plantation as well as joined hands with WWF to support their green office
initiatives.

The company focuses on retention and motivation of its intellectual and experienced employees also
investing in state of art technologoy, IT infrastructure and brands/ licences/ certifications.

The Company value its experienced employees and also there are large no. of intellectual assets associat-
ed with the company. Its memberships, licenses, brands and certifications have kept it as market leader of
its products.
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Key Financial Performance Indicators

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013

Rupees in millions

Net Sales 15,023 10,893 11,420 9197 10,249 9,099
Gross Profit 2,735 1,683 1,998 1,457 1,909 1,831
EBIT 1,667 915 1,291 744 843 780
Finance Cost 441 396 459 445 427 407
Pre-tax Profit 1,226 518 833 298 416 373
Post-tax Profit 1,081 469 763 234 331 311
Net Assets 7,795 6,713 5,280 4517 3,283 2953
Net Sales Post-tax Profit
15,023 1081
20 10,893 763

9,099

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Comments

1

During the financial year 2018, the Company performed exceptionally well as evident in
above identified Key financial performance indicators.

The above results are a reflection of increased capacity utilization, production efficiency,
controls over wastages achieved through automation and investment in state of art
technology improvised by employees training and development and improved corporate
governance.

e e e e e —

Rupees in millions

Summary for Budget v/s Actual FY 2018 Comments

Actual Budget The Management set quite challenging financial
Sales 15,023 14,400 targets keeping in view its resources and invest-
Cost of Sales 12,288 11,937 ments made during the last few years. However, it
Gross Profit 2735 2463 was able to exceed its targeted quantity and sales
: : number as well as also met the targeted profitability
Net expense and taxes 1,653 1,460 level
Net Profit 1,081 1,003
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PROFITABILITY 2018

Gross Profit Margin 18.2%
EBITDA Margin to Sales 14.6%
Operating Profit Margin 11.1%
Net Profit Margin 7.2%
Operating leverage ratio 217
Net Return on Equity (ROE) % 13.9%
Net Return on Assets (ROA) % 6.4%

Gross Profit Margin

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Net Profit Margin

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Financial Analysis

2017

15.5%

12.6%

8.4%

4.3%

6.32

7.0%

3.2%

2016 2015 2014 2013

Ratios
17.5% 15.8% 18.6% 20.1%
14.7% 11.3% 10.4% 10.9%
11.3% 8.1% 8.2% 8.6%
6.7% 2.5% 3.2% 3.4%
3.05 1.15 0.63 0.54
14.5% 5.2% 10.1% 10.5%
6.8% 2.5% 4.1% 4.5%

Net Return on Equity

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Operating Leverage Ratio

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
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Comments

AN

During last 6 years, there has been a range bound fluctuation in gross profit margin however the margin of FY
2018 remained well above the average of last 5 years. This year, gross profit margin of the Company has
jumped up from 15.5% to 18.2%. This boom in margin was mainly due to improvement in product prices in
terms of local currency and at the same time effective cost control measures taken by the Company.

Despite of adverse impact of devaluation on raw-material and energy costs, there was reduction in certain cost
components which led to improved profitablity margins.

Net Profit

The Company has registered a strong post-tax profit of PKR 1,081 million marking a significant growth over the
preceeding year. This growth signifies that the Company has the capacity to generate superior returns for its
shareholders. The key drivers behind this triumph were achievement of sales targets, optimal capacity utiliza-
tion and reduction in certain cost components. On the other hand the government’s support in terms of draw-
back of duties and taxes for exporters also resulted in noticeable improvement in net profit during the year.

In past 6 years the Company’s net profit increased consistently though there was temporary drop in FY 2015
and 2017. Although the market competition remained stiff, yet the Company has been still able to achieve net
profit margin of 7.2% as compared to 4.3% during the last financial year.

Return on Investment

During FY 2018, the Company has witnessed significant increase in return on capital employed which jumped
up from 3.2% to 6.4%. At the same time return on equity has also increased from 7% to 13.9%. This significant
increase in both ratios indicates that the Company is optimally utilizing its resources and owner's funds in order
to generate strong financial results.

During last 6 years, there has been improvements in both the ratios. The results of FY 2016 stood at the top
followed by a decline FY 2017 which is mainly due to increased depreciation charge related to capital expendi-
ture made in FY 2017 and revaluation of fixed assets. However, the Company recouped its position in FY 2018
in shape of economic benefits of investments made in last few years.
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LIQUIDITY

Ratios
Current Ratio 0.99 0.92 1.04 1.06 1.36 1.02
Quick Ratio 0.60 0.48 0.59 0.52 0.59 0.41
Cash to Current Liabilities 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.01
Net Cash flow from operations to Sales 1.3% 6.9% 2.6% 9.1% -3.6% 2.7%

Current Ratio

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Quick Ratio

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

AN

Over the years, effective working capital strategies has led the Company towards improved liquidity
position. In the previous vear liquidity ratios temporarily seems feeble due to increase in short term
borrowings during last quarter of FY 2017 however the Company’s liquidity portion has improved in FY
2018.

Quick ratio has witnessed highest level this year among all 6 years which reflects that the entity’s liquidi-
ty risk has reduced.
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ACTIVITY /

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013

TURNOVER RATIOS

Stock in trade holding period (Days) 91 114 79 90 100 100
Stock in trade turnover (times) 4.0 3.2 4.6 4.0 3.6 3.6
Debtors Days 62 54 59 55 41 45
Debtors Turnover 5.9 6.8 6.1 6.6 8.9 8.1
Trade Creditors Days 58 64 32 33 19 32
Trade Creditors Turnover 6.3 57 11.2 111 18.9 11.3
Fixed Assets Turnover 1.7 1.3 1.9 1.8 3.0 2.9
Total Assets Turnover 0.9 0.7 1.0 1.0 1.3 1.3

Comments

,
|

Activity Ratios

114
100
i i

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

= Stock in trade holding period (Days) = Debtors Days = Trade Creditors Days

Fixed Assets Turnover

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Cash cycle during the last six years has shortened and improved owing to optimal
inventory management. Fixed and total assets turover have also improved owing to
improved sales volume despite the impact of recent revaluation in FY 2017.
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INVESTMENT AU
Ratios

Earnings per share 9.01 3.9 6.4 2.0 3.5 3.3

Break up value per share with

surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 65.0 55.9 44.0 37.6 34.6 31.1

Break up value per share without

surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 47.8 38.1 33.8 27.0 28.6 24.8

Earnings per share

9.01
3.5 3.9
33 :
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Break up value
B Break up value per share with surplus on revaluation of fixed assets

M Break up value per share without surplus on revaluation of fixed assets

wn
o
<
wn
wn
i
~
o <
<
Q l |

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

1

I 51l
I 24
I 326
I 256
L
I 270
I 338
I s

Comments

————>~>"~>"~>"~>"~>"7"7"77 1

There has been gradual improvment in EPS over last few years except for sharp
increase in FY 2016 and FY 2018 owing to exceptional profitablity.

Break-up value with/without surplus on revaluation has consistantly evidenced
increase owing to consistant profits and its reinvestment during the last many years.
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Total Liabilities to Equity
Long Term Liabilities to Equity
Equity Multiplier

Financial Leverage ratio
Interest Coverage Ratio

Debt Service Coverage

Total Liabilities to Total Assets

Average cost of finance

Financial Leverage Ratio

12

1.02/ \n
93 ———093 ————0.92— g0

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Total Liabilities to Total Assets

59%
58%
55%
54%

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Interest Coverage Ratio

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Debt Service Coverage

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
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2018

1.18

0.11

218

0.89

3.78

2.50

54%

6.7%

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013

Ratios
1.20 1.13 1.11 1.43 1.36
0.17 0.15 0.22 0.42 0.10
2.21 2.13 211 243 2.36
0.92 0.93 0.93 1.20 1.02
2.31 2.82 1.67 1.98 1.92
1.65 1.98 1.34 1.75 1.84
55% 53% 53% 59% 58%
7.1% 10.1% 10.9% 12.2% 14.4%

Weighted Average Cost of Finance

14.40%

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

/ 4
\ “ Comments

Interest and debt service coverage ratios have
marked gradual improvement over pas six years.
However there has been a significant upsurge in
FY 2018 owing to exceptional profitability in that
financial year.

The liability as %age of total assets have almost
remained steady througout the last six years.
However financial levarage and equity multiplyer
have slightly declined reflecting increasing equity
in the overall capital structure.

Average financial cost %age has consistently
declined each year showing improvement in man-
agement and control over debt structure as well as
the cost of finance.

Du Pont Analysis

2018 Return on Equity
14%

Total Assets to
Shareholders Equity

6.4% . 2.18....

Return on Assets

Shareholders Equity

1,195

million

Net Profit Margin Assets Turnover

7.2% 0.88

times

Net Profit Sales Total Assets

1,081 15,023 16,995

million million million

Du Pont Analysis
2017 %

Return on Equity

Total Assets to
Shareholders Equity

2.21....

Return on Assets

3.2%

Total Assets

14,810

Assets Turnover

0.74

times

Shareholders Equity

6,713

million

Net Profit Margin

4.3%

million

Net Profit Sales Total Assets

469 10,893 14,810

million million million
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Horizontal Analysis

FOR THE LAST SIX FINANCIAL YEARS

Horizontal Analysis

FOR THE LAST SIX FINANCIAL YEARS

2015\% 2014\% 2013

Balance Sheet

Property, plant and equipment 3 8671 43 8379 12 5856 52 5229 10 3438 15 3133 CO mmen tS
Intangibles (22) 27 - 35 - - - - - . ,
Long term advances (100) - (22) 1 - 2 - - , R , ,
Long term deposits 15 23 1 2 1 20 (0 20 12 20 69 18 Non-Current Assets
Stores, spares and loose tools 10 212 (32) 193 2) 283 3 290 2 281 6 274 N !
Stock in trade 6 3,060 41 2,879 7 2044  (17) 1915 15 2296 8 1,995 [
Trade debts 60 2,557 (14) 1,600 34  1.861 20 1.392 4 1157 35 1117 I Non-Current Assets of the company increased continuously in last 5 years. The reason for this increase is expan-
Loans and advances 29 603 1147 469  (8) 38 (75) 41 50 166 30 104 I sion of company’s business during previous years. There is significant increase in property plant and equipment in
Trade deposits and short term prepayments ~ (15) 12 (80) 14 88 70 (73) 37 1856 137  (45) 7 | past years causing company’s non-current assets to increase by 177% from 2013 to 2018.
Balances with statutory authorities 145 1,094 199 446 2 149 27 146 6 115 (12) 109 e
Interest accrued 50 3 - 2 - (100) - 3 - -
Other receivables (11) 53 214 59 19 - 19 (100) Current Assets
Derivative financial assets 100 29  (100) - 132 - - - - :r _______________ k
::;::Z::\Sﬁ:;::g]:he Government (3_3) 4(5)3 el 663 o 37 I 157 | gurrent gssets of' the company have increased over past 5 years by 117%. Main reason behind this increase is
Cash and bank balances 84 198 (3) 108 50 11 11 74 5 &7 1 47 :l increase in stock in trade and trade debts as company’s operations have grown rapidly over last 6 years.
Total Assets 15 16,995 32 14,810 18 11,247 20 9541 14 7971 16 6963 T T T T T T T e e e
Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital - 1,200 1,200 - 1,200 26 1,200 - 950 - 950 Tota l Eq u Ity
Unappropriated profit 34 4532 18 3,371 40 2,853 15 2,035 26 1768 32 1408 T k

3 |
::;?Ieu;;gerzv:ﬁ:yon of fixed assets (10(3; 2}?76935 Zg ziz S) ;géé 1;; iﬁi 1(? 3;22 S) 2;:; i Equity of the company has increased by 164% in last 5 years. Reason for this increase is retention of profit and
Long term financing 27) 779 53 1061 (18) 693 (36) 844 406 1,327 112 262 | surplus on revaluation of fixed assets.
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease ~ (52) 33 (34) 68 (23 104 161 135 107 51 4 25 |
Long term deposits (31) 21 51 30 78 20 2496 11 0
Deferred taxation 64 25 - 15 - - - - - - - - Non-Current Liabilities
Trade and other payables 23 2,166 81 1,758 25 974 17 782 (29) 666 39 941 [mm e 1
Interest accrued on loans 7 63 8 59 138 54 (29) 48 33 68 (10) 51 | o I . . . .. .
Derivative financial liability (100) i . 29 . ] . ) ] . . ! Non-current liabilities of company have increased by 198% during 5 years. Reason behind this increase is more
Short term borrowings 22 5678 24 4638 30 3,734 20 2,876 8) 2391 10 2,599 ! long term financing availed by the company as company has expanded rapidly.
Current portion of non current liabilities (1) 435 13 437 18 388 79 3829 40 184 11 132 b o
Total equity and liabilities 15 16,995 32 14,810 18 11,247 20 9,541 14 7971 16 6963

Profit and Loss Account

|
|
% 2018\% 2017N% 2016N% 2015N% 2014N\% 2013 i Current liabilities of company increased heavily by 124% over past 5 years. This increase is because of growing
|
|

business volume and borrowing to finance the increasing working capital needs.

Sales - net 38 15,022 10,893 24 11,420 (10 9,197 13 10,249 49 9,099

(5) )
Cost of sales 33 12,288 (2) 9210 22 9422 (7)) 7740 15 8340 51 7268 Sales
Gross profit 62 2,734 (16) 1,683 37 1998 (24) 1457 4 1%09 40 1831 reooe !
Selling and distribution expenses (3) 489  (2) 338 36 346 (55 255 3 564 6l 548 :
Administrative expenses 124 757 5 502 9 477 (9 438 2 479 50 471 ! Sales of the company have grown overall by 65% in last 5 years. In 2018 sales grew by 38% reflecting the pace of
Other operating expenses (6) 73 56 78 132 50 (21) 21 @as 27 (9 32 i work and vision of directors related to business growth.
Other income 67 250  (10) 150 8,179 167 (55) 2 1,583 4 38 0 e .
Operating profit 82 1,666 (29) 915 74 1291 (12 744 8 843 26 780 .
Finance cost 11 441 (14) 396 3459 4 445 5 427 13 407 Profit for the Year
Profit before taxation 136 1,225 (38) 518 179 833 (28) 298 12 416 44 373 [T T !
Taxation 190 144 (29) 50 9 70 (25) 64 37 86 4 63 ! ) ) ‘ .
Profit for the year 131 1,081 (39 469 226 763 (29) 234 6 331 56 311 ! Profit after tax has increased steadily over past 5 years except for a slight decrease in FY-2017. It grew by 248%
Other Comprehensive Income (93) 80 - 1075 - - - - - - - - i from 2013 to 2018 mainly due to increased sales and controlled costs.
Total Comprehensive Income (25) 1,162 102 1,544 226 763 (29) 234 6 331 56 311 N
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Vertical Analysis Vertical Analysis

FOR THE LAST SIX FINANCIAL YEARS FOR THE LAST SIX FINANCIAL YEARS

Balance Sheet % 2018\% 2017\% 2016\% 2015\% 2014\% 2013

Property, plant and equipment 51 8,671 57 8,379 52 5,856 55 5,229 43 3,438 45 3,133 N CO m m e n ts
Intangible Assets 0 27 0 35 - - - - - - - -
Long term advances - - 0 1 0 2 - - - - - -
Long term deposits 0 23 0 20 0 20 0 20 0 20 0 18
Non Current Assets 51 8721 57 8435 52 5878 55 5248 43 3458 45 3151 Non-Current Assets
e
Stores, spares and loose tools 1 212 1 193 3 283 3 290 4 281 4 274 : ]'
Stock in trade 18 3060 19 2879 18 2044 20 1915 29 229 29 1995 | Non-current assets as % of total assets have decreased in FY 2018. Although property plant and equipment
Trade debts 15 2,557 11 1,600 17 1,861 15 1,392 15 1157 16 1,117 !
Loans and advances 4 603 3 469 0 38 0 41 2 166 2 104 I increased from last year but the current assets increased as due to rapid growth causing increase in stock, trade
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 0 12 0 14 1 70 0 37 2 137 0 7 : . .
Balances with statutory authorities 7 1,094 3 446 1 149 2 146 1 115 2 109 | debts increased significantly.
Interest accrued 0 3 0 2 - - 0 3 - o
Other receivables 0 53 0 59 0 19 0 19 - - - -
Derivative financial assets 0 29 - - 1 132 - - - - - - . .
Tax refunds due from the Government 2 403 4 606 6 663 4 379 4 292 2 159 Long Term Financing
Short term investment 0 50 T T T T T T s s s s s s 1
Cash and bank balances 1 198 1 108 1 111 1 74 1 67 1 47 :
Current Assets 49 8274 37 6375 32 5369 25 4293 26 4514 22 3812 Long term financing as % of total assets have decreased gradually over the past few years owing to repayments of

loan already availed and increase in current portion of long term financing leading to higher portion being classi-

|
|
:
Total Assets 100 16,995 100 14,810 100 11,247 100 9,541 100 7971 100 6,963 :
|
|
Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital 7 1200 8 1,200 11 1,200 13 1,200 12 950 14 950 :

|

fied in current liabilities.

Unappropriated profit 27 4532 23 3,371 25 2,853 21 2,035 22 1,768 20 1408 T T T
Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 12 2,063 14 2,143 11 1,227 13 1,281 7 565 9 594
Shareholders equity 46 7,795 45 6,713 47 5,280 47 4,517 41 3,283 42 2,953

Long term financing 5 779 7 1,061 6 693 9 844 17 1,327 4 262 | T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 1

Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 0 33 0 68 1 104 1 135 1 51 0 25 | I

Long term deposits 0 21 0 30 0 20 0 11 0 0 - - I Gross profit ratio fluctuated approximately within the range of 15~20% during the last 6 years with highest level
Deferred taxation 0 25 0 15 - - - - - - - - | . . . . o . . . . .

Trade and other payables 13 2166 12 1758 9 974 g 280 8 666 14 041 | achieved in FY 2013 whereas in FY 2018, the ratio was 18% being 3rd highest in last six financial years.

Interest accrued on loans 0 63 0 59 0 54 1 48 1 68 1 51 o o
Derivative financial liability - - 0 29 - - - - - - - -

Short term borrowings 33 5678 31 4638 33 3734 30 2876 30 2391 37 2599 .

Current portion of non current liabilities 3 43 3 437 3 38 3 329 2 184 2 132 Total Equity

Total equity and liabilities 100 16,995 100 14,810 100 11,247 100 9,541 100 7971 100 6,963 P m 1

|
Equity/ Net assets have increased every year through increase in retained earnings owing to re-investment of net

Comprehensive Income profits for each financial year.

|
|
|
|
Statement of % 2018Y% 2017\% 2016\% 2015\%  2014%4% 2013 |
|
|

Sales - net 100 15,023 100 10,893 100 11,420 100 9197 100 10,249 100 9099 e e
Cost of sales 82 12,288 85 9210 83 9422 84 7740 81 8,340 80 7,268
Gross profit 18 2,735 15 1,683 17 1998 16 1,457 19 1,909 20 1,831
Selling and distribution expenses 3 489 3 338 3 346 3 255 6 564 6 548
Administrative expenses 5 757 5 502 4 477 5 438 5 479 5 471
Other operating expenses 0 72 1 78 0 50 0 21 0 27 0 32
Other income 2 250 1 150 1 167 0 2 0 4 0 0
Operating profit 11 1,667 8 915 1 1,291 8 744 8 843 9 780
Finance cost 3 441 4 396 4 459 5 445 4 427 4 407
Profit before taxation 8 1,226 5 518 7 833 3 298 4 416 4 378
Taxation 1 144 0 50 1 70 1 64 1 86 1 63
Profit for the year 7 1,081 4 469 7 763 3 234 3 331 3 311
Other Comprehensive Income 1 80 10 1,075 - - - - - - - -
Total Comprehensive Income 8 1,162 14 1,544 7 763 3 234 3 331 3 311
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Summary of Cash Flows

Cash Flow Statement

Rupees in millions

. Cash Flow from Operating Activities 192 748 292 836 (371) 243
D | reCt M et h Od Cas h F IOW Cash Flow from Investing Activities (805) (2,031 (1.008) 139) (446) (592)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities 703 1,280 753 310 837 356
2018 2017 Changes in Cash & Cash Equivalents Q0 (3) 37 7 20 7
Rupees in millions Cash & Cash Equivalents - Year end 198 108 m 74 67 47
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash receipts from customers 14,064 11,154

Cash paid to suppliers, employees and for expenses (13,305) (9,850) ) C t

Cash generated from operations 759 1,304 omments

Interest paid (437) (392) Operating Activities

Income taxes paid (93) (135) ittt !

. . . |

Settlement of derivative financial Asset (17) - | Net cash generated/ used in operating activities has been fluctuating during past 6 years mainly due to fluctua-
I tion in net profits as well as investment in working capital. Cash flow from operating activities remained positive

WPPF (27) (45) !
I during the last four years reflecting stability in cash generated from operations.

Long term deposits 7 15 | o Ll

Net cash from operating activities 192 748 Investing Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities Overall trend for last 6 years suggests continuous increase in the level of funds being used for investing activities

|
|
| especially in FY 2017 where the company in aggregate invested more than PKR 2 billion in terms of land, buildings
|
|
|
|

Purchase of property, plant and equipment 376 1,339 . > . ) . . .
property. b auip (376) ( ) and state-of-the-art technology in order to achieve expansion of operations, innovation, enhancement in product
Addition in capital work in progress (460) (706) quality and competitive edge in the market.
Intangible assets (3) (41) i ino Activiti
INancin IVITI
Sale proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 20 55 e _a_ _? _ _g_ _C_t_ _ _t_ _e_S]
| |
Interest on loan to Associated undertakin 11 - [
8 | There has been an increasing yet fluctuating trend over the last 6 years. Net increase in short and long term
Profit on bank deposits 3 1 ! borrowing each year is tagged with investment made in plant & machinery funded through long term loan as well
Net cash used in investing activities (805) (2.031) | as the increasing working capital requirements owing to increase in business volume each year.

Statement of Charity Account

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Long term financing - net (287) 413

Repayment of liabilities against assets subject to finance lease (50) (36) 2018 2017
Short term borrowings - net 1039 904

Net cash generated from / (used in) financing activities 703 1,280 Description

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 90 (3) Education 3,416,355 423,450

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 108 111 Hospital 580,000 2,980,233

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 198 108 Other Welfare 3,084,618  2924.974

7,080,973 6’3281657 M Education mHospital @ Other Welfare W Education mHospital @ Other Welfare
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Free Cash Flow

Pkr (million)
Particulars 2018 2017
Profit Before Tax 1,226 518
Add: Non-Cash Items 790 982
_ome | im0
Less: Working Capital Changes (1,256) (329)
Less: Capital Expenditure (839) (2,086)
Less: Taxes Paid (93) (135)
Free Cash Flows e [ aeo

Comments

1

There are negative free cash flows for the last two years owing to significant invest-
ment in technological updgradation and expansion in production capacities and

increase in working capital requirement consequent to increase in business volumes.

Economic Value Added (EVA)

Pkr (million)
Net Operating Profit After Tax 1,523
Cost of Capital 1,191
Economic Value Added _

Cost of Capital

Total Assets 16,995

Current Liabilites 8,342

Invested Capital 8,653

WACC % 13.8%

Cost of Capital _
Formula

Economic Value Added = Net Operating Profit after Tax — Cost of Capital
Cost of Capital = Invested Capital x WACC %
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Segmental Analysis

INDUSTRY, INNOVATION
AND INFRASTRUCTURE

&

Segmental and Quarterly Analysis

The Company’s major segments of operations include processing, stitching, quilting, wadding and embroidery.
Processing and stitching being the major segments whereas quilting, wadding and embroidery being the value
adding segments of the Company. Below is the segmental brief on annual performance of Company’s major

segments.

Processing

Overall performance of the segment remained satisfactory. During finan-
cial year 2018, the Company further made investment in plant and
machinery targeted towards enhancement of production capacity and for
routine balancing, modernization and replacement. In order to extend
capacity and improve cost control, the company made investment in
processing segment by adding calendaring machine, steam boiler, caustic
recovery plant. The overall processing capacity per annum increased by 6
million meters reaching seventy eight million meters per annum in total
with approximately 94% capacity utilization which has resulted in remark-
able financial results for the Company. The CAPEX made in automation in
processing segment is expected to reap remarkable results in upcoming
financial years which shall reflect in terms of considerable control in
production costs.

Stitching

The hemming units are equipped with high speed precision stitching
machines while supported by Smart MRT Hanger system that acts as an
all-efficient workflow and allows tracking and recording every stage of
production in real-time. In addition the Company boasts of having auto-
matic cut to sew TEXPA machines as a part of its cut & sew facility. The
capacity of this division is indeterminable due to multi product plants
involving varying processes of manufacturing and run length of order lots.
During the FY 2018, the Company made further investment in automatic
cutting, stitching and folding machines and the state of art Smart MRT
hanger system. This investment in automation has made this segment’s
production to increase and remain as simple, neat and efficient.

Quilting, Wadding and Embroidery

Overall performance remained satisfactory and the available capacity
proved sufficient to meet the orders. These segments provide the Compa-
ny with competitive edge over peer companies. The Company has single
and multi-needle quilting lines, wadding plant, precision controlled and
high speed quilt and pillow filling facilities and computerized as well as
hand guided setups for embroidery.
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Quarterly Analysis

Quarters Individual

Amountin PKR

Quarters Sales Profit

Q1 3,705,206,988 191,098,134
Q2 4,025,756,678 390,840,979
Q3 3,820,372,518 270,321,547
Q4 3,471,299,852 229,227,911
Total 15,022,636,036 1,081,488,571

Quarters Consolidated

Sales Profit

Amountin PKR

3,705,206,988 191,098,134

7,730,963,666 581,939,113
11,551,336,184 852,260,660
15,022,636,036 1,081,488,571

Comments

Althought the Company has no statutory obligation to report the results of each quar-
ter however as a best practice/ strong management control over financial reporting
and to keep the stakeholders updated, accounts are prepared, reviewed and approved
on quarterly basis and also circulated among board members as well as shared with
banks and financial institutions. As evident above, there has been no major variation
and fluctutation in the results compiled on quarterly basis and the results as per Audit-
ed Financials reflecting consitency and stability in revenues and profits of the entity
during all four quarters.
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Market share

The Company is now a progressive export
oriented textile manufacturing unit bearing
annual exports of around PKR 15 billion in FY
2018 and rapidly progressing each year.

The Company markets its products to its
customers located in Europe, UK, USA, Asia, Far
/ Middle East, North America, Canada, South
Africa, Australia and New Zealand.

The Company earns valuable foreign exchange
for the country and retains approx. 5~/ percent
share of annual textile (bed ware) exports of
Pakistan.

Presentations not applicable

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as applicable
in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act 2017. Approved accounting standards comprise of such
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the international Accounting Standards Board as
are notified under the Companies Act 2017, provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act
2017. Wherever, the requirements of the Companies Act 2017 or directives issued by the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan differ with the requirements of these standards, the requirements of Com-
panies Act 2017 or the requirements of said directives shall prevail.

Since Sadagat Limited is not involved in Conventional or Islamic banking operations, therefore following are
not relevant and applicable to the Company;

Sector wise analysis of deposits and advances.

Segment analysis of gross income and profit before tax.

Complete set of financial statements (Income Statement, Balance sheet & Cash flow)
Adoption of IAS 7 and IAS 12 became effective from the current year.

Sharia advisor/ Sharia advisory report.

o0 oW
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Outlook

In addition to entity’s revenue and profitability, it has determinedly
looked towards social, economic and environmental change that
shall inspire others. The entity believe that it is part of our business
philosophy to ensure that business activities are conducted with a
sense of responsibility, whilst being a strategic partner in sustainable
development.




Forward Looking Statement

We are looking forward towards the achievement of our targeted growth in suc-
ceeding financial year amidst competition and given economic conditions. The
human, intellectual, relationship and other capitals have positioned the Company
towards brighter horizons.

EvEvEvRvEvSvnes

Entity keeps a keen eye on macro-economic indicators to develop and execute its short, medium and long
strategies while adapting according to the need of situation. The transition phase of change in hands of
government has completed hence there is positive expectation regarding political stability in upcoming years
which is further expected to strengthen the country’s economic environment and the international image.
The recent infrastructural and other projects by the past government are expected to reap results and
contribute towards country’s economic growth and simultaneously there are hopes attached to the new
policies and initiatives that new government might take for the uplift of overall economy specifically the
suppressed textile sector and the country’s exports. The Company is expecting release of funds locked with
government in shape of textile refunds and duty drawbacks which would potentially support and give easy
breath while easing out the working capital challenges of the textile export industry.

The Company has adopted diversification within the umbrella of its business through addition of product
range and markets. In FY 2019, BOD has planned to install its own circular knitting and processing as well
as it has already penetrated into garments segment which is expected to grow rapidly. The above concentric
growth would allow benefit of managerial, operational and marketing synergies. The plans to diversify
underpin our strategy for managing the product and market risk portfolio and the exploration of new busi-
ness avenues.

In the recent past, there has been increased focus on statutory, legal and environmental compliances includ-
ing voluntary as well as imposed by law and certain customer specific requirements. The Company complies
with reporting, taxation, legal and environmental laws and regulations. The Company is ISO 2001:2015, ISO
14001:2004, OHSAS 18001:2007 and OEKO-TEX (Standard 100, STeP, Fair Trade) certified. The Company
is strongly committed to create value for its stakeholders through sustainable business performance.

Customers form part of our non-monetized capital hence their satisfaction is vital to our success. The
Customer Relationship Management process (CRM) enables daily engagement with customers and helps
us to respond to customer queries and problems faster. Providing best quality and fulfilling demands on
timely basis are the main strategies developed for customer satisfaction.

Product Innovation is one of the main strategy of Sadagat Limited. For this, management has timely
deployed latest technologically advanced manufacturing techniques in order to maximize overall efficien-
cies and provide customers with optimal solutions.
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Interview with Head of Strategic Planning

How does your organization pursue new
market development for its products?

ANS

Sadaqgat Limited has formulated comprehensive busi-
ness plan where it documents its plan to add new prod-
uct lines, penetrate into new markets and explore new
regions. The Company is positive about its market
growth strategy as being among top home textile
exporters, Sadaqat Limited is in great position to meet
diverse customer requirements. The Company’s policy
to stand by its quality standards has established its
customer base and made it supplier of choice.

Explanation as to how the Performance of
the entity meets the forward looking
statement in the previous year?

ANS

In FY 2017, the Company had made significant CAPEX
exceeding PKR 2 billion in expansion and innovation M. Igbal Ghori s
while it was expecting that that CAPEX would reap (Head of Strategic Planning)
results in upcoming year and the results of FY 2018 ‘ ,

. . . . Former President - ICMA Pakistan
proved that the entity met its expectations in terms of Chairman Research & Publications Committee (ICMAP)
phenomenal sales growth of 38% and profits increasing Chairman Committee on Governmental &
to more than double. In the pursuit of its financial and Public Sector Enterprises Accounting (SAFA)
economic objectives the Company has also taken great Member of Board of Studies:
care of the economic, environmental and social impact E&Ti:ﬁl?ﬁyrsmy of Modern Languages
of its operations by voluntarily adhering to as well as
staying compliant with applicable laws and regulations.

What future outlook you expect in term of revenue and profit in upcoming periods?

ANS

We have a lot to look forward in 2019 and beyond hence we are strongly committed to grasp bigger market
globally with our efficient processes and competent management team. We are striving towards prosperous
future growth and the Company has projected an average revenue growth of 25 ~ 30% p.a. in the next 3
years. Moreover, the profitability is expected to be maintained in line with growth in export numbers.

Management has estimated the following figures for upcoming years however any changes in plans for invest-
ment or new projects may have an impact on projected numbers:

PKR (Billions)
Revenue 19 ~ 21 26 ~ 28 31 ~33
Net Profit 14 ~1.6 19~21 23~25
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What assumptions the entity undertook while forecasting and using data resources?

ANS

The entity keeps researching on potential business ventures and proposals are discussed in meetings of the
board of directors to make decisions for further action. Assumptions taken for preparation of projections are
compiled after extensive research and meetings with concerned person including technical, financial and
marketing expert within or outside the organization.

The Company has a dedicated Corporate Planning and Control department which carefully conceive the
budgets and forecasts after conducting meetings and liaising with top management and all relevant depart-
ments including sales booking & marketing department, HR department, production & planning department
and finance department to obtain such relevant information regarding orders in hand, expected future sales,
departmental budgets for expenditure and also analyses the past trends, future predictions and country’s
economic scenario and challenges to reach the closest expectation of future numbers.

In addition to above, the entity also hires and seeks expert opinion of consultants test the assumptions and
finalize the feasibility studies and financial budgets of the company.

In the same manner as stated above, the projections for next 3 years have been drawn and finalized after due

consultation with Board of Directors, CFO and the concerned departments keeping in view entity’s vision,
plans and future outlook.

What are the entity’s major projects in pipeline?

ANS

Sadagat Limited has enhanced its capacity as well as utilization of capacity during the FY 2018. The Company
majorly installed calendaring machine, steam boiler, stitching machines and caustic recovery plant whereas it
also made certain expenditure on automation which assisted in the achievement of the set targets. These
initiatives not only extended the production capacity but also created competitive edge in cost controls.

The entity is in right position to penetrate into new product and market regions to achieve optimal benefits of
its investments incurred and goodwill earned through performance of past many years.

The Company is expanding rapidly in its existing product mix as well as it has also initiated garments segment
during the financial year and is planning to expand the same in upcoming year. Further, the board is actively
planning to set up inhouse knitting and processing plant which is expected in to be finalized in FY 2019. These
investments are expected to provide managerial, operational and marketing synergies due to the existing well
established set up.
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Striving for
Excellence

While preparing and presenting its financial statements, The Company
complies with IFRS issued by IASB as notified under Companies
Act-2017 and provisions and directives issued under the Act. Moreover,
for reporting/ financial and non-financial capitals, it has adopted
Integrated Reporting framework of IIRC as well as reported its
sustainability report as per GRI Standards to provide detailed insight
and disclosure of organization’s activities and their impact on
economy, society and environment.




Compliances and Disclosures

Compliance with IFRS and Companies Act 2017

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards
as applicable in Pakistan for financial reporting. The accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan comprise of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), issued by International Accounting
Standard Board (IASB) as notified under Companies Act, 2017 (the Act) and, provisions of and directives
issued under the Act. Where the provisions of and directives issued under the Act differ from the IFRS
standards, the provisions of and directives issued under the Act have been followed.

The Company has adopted the following revised standards and amendments of IFRSs which became
effective for the current year:

IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows - Disclosure Initiative - (Amendment).
IAS 12 Income Taxes — Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized losses (Amendments).

The adoption of the above amendments to accounting standards did not have any effect on the financial
statements.

Adoption and Statement of Adherence with the Integrated Reporting
Framework by International Integrated Reporting Council (IIRC)

Sadagat Limited has always worked towards transparency, integrity and authenticity of information
presented to its stakeholders. Keeping in view the changes in corporate environment, the Company has
made effort and adopted International Integrated Reporting framework to provide additional disclosures
beyond the compulsory requirements in order to enhance the value of its corporate reporting. This reflects
commitment of management towards the improvement in transparency, consistency, comparability and
conciseness of reporting to facilitate its stakeholders.

Sadagat Limited unreservedly adhered to the Integrated Reporting (IR) framework. However, it's the first
time management has produced its report as per <IR> framework and upon getting feedback from stake-
holders it shall further refine and precise the presented information in upcoming years.

Disclosures Beyond Legal Requirements

The Company voluntarily adheres to a number of best practices under code of corporate governance
applicable to listed companies. To pursue transparency, consistency, comparability and presentable infor-
mation for its stakeholders, the organization mapped its report with:

GRI-Standards: Core Option

International Integrated Reporting Framework
United Nation SDGs

The ten principles of UNGC
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Financial
Statements

These financial statements have been prepared in accord-
ance with the accounting and reporting standards as appli-
cable in Pakistan for financial reporting. The accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan comprise of
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), issued by
International Accounting Standard Board (IASB) as notified
under Companies Act, 2017 (the Act) and, provisions of and
directives issued under the Act. Where the provisions of and
directives issued under the Act differ from the IFRS standards,
the provisions of and directives issued under the Act have
been followed.




EY Ford Rhodes Tel: +9242 3577 8402-11
Chartered Accountants Fax: +9242 3577 8412-13
96-B-|, 4th Floor, Pace Mall Building ey.lhr@pk.ey.com

M. M. Alam Road, Guiberg-l ey.com/pk

Building a better P.O. Box 104, Lahore-54660

working world
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the members of Sadagat Limited
Report on the audit of financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of the Sadaqat Limited (the Company), which comprise
the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2018 and the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to
the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement
of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement
of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform
with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by
the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view
of the state of the Company's affairs as at 30 June 2018 and of the profit and comprehensive income, the
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of
Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error. v
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safequards.

Ry
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX
of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes
thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in
agreement with the books of account and returns;

¢) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose
of the Company’s business; and

d) no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIIl of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditors' report is Naseem Akbar.

‘51 ‘;lﬂ\—-/:

Chartered Accountants

Lahore: 22™ October 2018

malE
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SADAQAT LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2018

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Long term advances

Long term deposits

Current assets

Stores, spares and loose tools

Stock in trade

Trade debts

Loans and advances

Trade deposits and short term prepayments
Balances with statutory authorities
Interest accrued

Other receivables

Derivative financial assets

Tax refunds due from the Government
Short term investment

Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share capital and reserves

Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital

Capital reserve - surplus on revaluation of
operating fixed assets

Revenue reserve - unappropriated profit

Non-current liabilities

Long term financing

Liabilities against assets subject
to finance lease

Long term deposits

Deferred taxation

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Interest accrued on loans

Derivative financial liability

Short term borrowings

Current portion of non current liabilities

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The annexed notes from 1 to 52 form an integral part of thes
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Note

o]

10

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

20
21

22

23

24
25

26
27

28
29

30
31

32

2018
Rupees

8,671,671,520

2017
Rupees
(Re-stated)

8,378,970,314

2016
Rupees
(Re-stated)

5,856,252,802

26,962,420 34,552,286 -
- 1,251,400 1,613,629
23,049,167 19,964,167 19,764,167
8,721,683,107 8,434,738,167 5,877,630,598
212,493,664 192,769,394 282,978,685
3,059,919,587 2,878,867,861 2,044,347,565
2,557,319,150 1,599,902,880 1,861,325,415
602,484,055 468,569,062 37,580,517
12,170,626 14,141,355 69,816,138
1,094,148,105 445,763,504 149,127,739

2,540,955 2,000,000 -
52,715,242 59,303,981 18,897,275
29,132,292 - 131,843,712
402,446,283 605,793,263 662,817,962

50,000,000 - -
198,102,278 107,883,502 110,663,408
8,273,472,237 6,374,994,802 5,369,398,416
16,995,155,344 14,809,732,969 11,247,029,014

1,200,000,000

2,062,823,891

1,200,000,000

2,142,840,712

1,200,000,000

1,226,925,493

4,532,062,285 3,370,556,893 2,852,954,953
7,794,886,176 6,713,397,605 5,279,880,446
778,697,821 1,060,700,547 692,893,733
33,197,511 68,389,097 103,772,821
21,161,594 30,398,929 20,072,416

24,977,614 15,216,938 -
858,034,540 1,174,705,511 816,738,970
2,166,064,835 1,758,481,045 973,629,310
63,210,300 58,991,158 54,494,592

- 29,143,709 -
5,677,674,711 4,637,849,622 3,734,232,438
435,284,782 437,164,319 388,053,258
8,342,234,628 6,921,629,853 5,150,409,598

16,995,155,344

14,809,732,969

11,247,029,014

Tnancial statements.
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SADAQAT LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Sales - net
Cost of sales
Gross profit

Selling and distribution expenses
Administrative expenses
Other operating expenses

Other income
Operating profit
Finance costs

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

Earnings per share - basic and diluted

Note

33

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

2018
Rupees

15,022,636,036
12,288,108,128

2017
Rupees

10,892,822,646
9,209,602,442

2,734,527,908

1,683,220,204

488,632,873 337,778,381
756,855,615 502,181,771
72,279,248 77,999,949
1,317,767,736 917,960,101
250,162,911 149,549,252
1,666,923,083 914,809,355
441,060,922 396,333,709
1,225,862,161 518,475,646
144,373,590 49,694,520
1,081,488,571 468,781,126
9.01 3.91

The annexed notes from 1 to 52 form an integral part of these financial statements.

W
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SADAQAT LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income:

Items to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods

Items not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
Revaluation surplus during the year
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of operating fixed assets

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

2018
Rupees

2017
Rupees
(Re-stated)

1,081,488,571 468,781,126
- 995,317,305
80,016,821 79,402,086
80,016,821 1,074,719,391

1,161,605,392

1,643,500,517

The annexed notes from 1 to 52 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SADAQAT LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Balance as on 01 July 2016

Adjustment due to change in accounting
policy note 6
As at 01 July 2016 - restated

Transferred from surplus on revaluation of
operating fixed assets

Surplus on revaluation of assets during the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at 30 June 2017

Transferred from surplus on revaluation of
operating fixed assets

Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at 30 June 2018

Capital reserve Revenue
Share surplus on reserve - Total
capital revaluation of || unappropriated
fixed asset profit
———————————————— Rupees --=--csssecmcacanncanan
1,200,000,000 - 2,852,954,953  4,052,954,953

1,226,925,493

1,226,925,493

1,200,000,000

1,226,925,493

2,852,954,953

5,279,880,446

E (79,402,086) 48,820,814 (30,581,272)

. 995,317,305 = 995,317,305

- = 468,781,126 468,781,126
1,200,000,000  2,142,840,712  3,370,556,893  6,713,397,605

- (80,016,821) 80,016,821 -

i % 1,081,488,571  1,081,488,571
1,200,000,000 _ 2,062,823,891  4,532,062,285  7,794,886,176

The annexed notes from 1 to 52 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SADAQAT LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Profit before taxation

Adjustments for non-cash items:

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
Surplus disposed off during the year

Amortization on intangibles

Profit on bank deposits

Interest on loan to associated undertaking

Gain on disposal of operating fixed assets
Advance to supplier written off

Finance costs

Exchange gain - net

Exchange gain / (loss) on derivative financial asset
Provision for Workers' Profit Participation Fund
Reversal made for provision of Workers' welfare fund

Cash flows before working capital changes
(Increase) / decrease in current assets:
Stores, spares and loose tools

Stock in trade

Trade debts

Loans and advances

Trade deposits and short term prepayments
Balance with statutory authorities

Other receivables

Short term investment

Tax refunds due from the Government

Increase in current liabilities:
Trade and other payables
Cash generated from operations

Finance costs paid

Income tax paid

Settlement of derivative financial assets
Workers' profit participation fund paid
Long term security deposits received

Net cash generated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Addition in capital work in progress

Intangibles

Sale proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment

Interest on loan to associated undertaking
Profit on bank deposits
Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long term financing - net

Repayment of liabilities against assets subject to finance lease

Short term borrowings - net

Net cash generated from financing activities
Netincrease / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Note

(7.1.1)
(23)
(8.1)
(38)
(38)
(38)

(39)

(38)

(38)
(28.1)

(1)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
(18)
(20)
(19)

(28)

(24)
(25)
(30)

1)

2018 2017
Rupees Rupees
1,225,862,161 518,475,646
523,767,655 457,043,633
- (30,581,272)
10,200,894 6,097,462
(3,106,277) (571,808)
(9,837,454) (2,000,000)
(426,898) 6,278,279
- 8,962,715
441,060,922 396,333,709
(195,800,022) 101,965,528
(40,992,260) 29,143,709
65,198,275 27,286,589
- (17,614,965)
790,064,835 982,343,579
2,015,926,996 1,500,819,225
(19,724,270) 90,209,291
(181,051,726) (834,520,296)
(761,616,248) 159,457,007
(135,649,833) (439,951,260)
1,970,729 55,674,783
(648,384,601) (296,635,765)
6,588,739 (40,406,706)
(50,000,000) -
161,666,239 157,672,586
(1,626,200,971)  (1,148,500,360)
369,672,104 819,949,724
759,398,129 1,172,268,589

(436,841,780)

(391,837,143)

(92,932,173) (135,125,469)
(17,283,741) 131,843,712
(27,286,589) (44,769,613)
6,850,987 15,319,365
(567,493,296) (424,569,148)
191,904,833 747,699,441

(376,371,785)

(1,339,200,110)

(459,912,902)||  (706,276,570)
(2,611,028) (40,649,748)
20,242,724 54,754,561
11,031,339 =
3,106,277 571,808
(804,515,375)  (2,030,800,059)
(287,440,102) 412,626,472
(49,555,669) (35,922,944)
1,039,825,089 903,617,184
702,829,318 1,280,320,712
90,218,776 (2,779,906)
107,883,502 110,663,408
__ 198102278 __ 107.883,502_

The annexed notes from 1 to 52 form an integral part of these fi nanmai statements.

S [

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DIRECTOR
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SADAQAT LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

1.1

LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

Sadaqat Limited (the Company) was initially incorporated in Pakistan in the name and style "Sadaqat Textile Mills
(Private) Limited" on November 01, 1987. On June 03, 2008 the Company was converted into public unlisted
company. Subsequently, the name of the Company was changed to "Sadaqgat Limited" on October 10, 2008. The
registered office of the Company is situated at 2-KM Sahianwala Road, Khurrianwala, Faisalabad. The Company is
engaged in the business of textile manufacturing and of weaving, bleaching, dyeing, printing, stitching and
otherwise dealing in and export of all kinds of value added fabrics and home textile products.

The Company is currently operating Processing unit and Stitching unit 1, located at 2-KM Sahianwala Road,
Khurrianwala, Faisalabad and Small Industrial Estate, Daewoo road, Faisalabad repectively.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS OCCURRED DURING THE YEAR

Following is the summary of significant transaction and events that have affected the financial position and
performance of the Company:

- The accounting policies for surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment was changed during the
year due to enactment of the Companies Act, 2017. Consequently, some of the amounts reported in the prior
years have been restated (note 6).

- To finance the significant increase in sale orders, the Company obtained significant amount of short term
loans during the current year. As a result, total short term loan outstanding at 30 June 2018 is Rs. 5,667.67
million (2017: Rs. 4,637.85 million) (note 30).

- Devaluation of Pak Rupee during the year ended 30 June 2018 resulted in exchange gain amounting to Rs.
195.80 million (2017: Rs. 101.97 million) on receivables denominated in US Dollar, EURO and Great British
Pound (note 38).

- For a detailed discussion about the Company's performance please refer to the Directors’ report.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan for financial reporting. The accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan
comprise of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), issued by International Accounting Standard Board
(IASB) as notified under Companies Act, 2017 (the Act) and, provisions of and directives issued under the Act.
Where the provisions of and directives issued under the Act differ from the IFRS standards, the provisions of and
directives issued under the Act have been followed:

The Act has also brought certain changes with regard to the preparation and presentation of these financial
statements. These changes, amongst others, included change in respect of presentation and measurement of
surplus on revaluation of property plant and equipment as fully explained in note 6 of these financial statements,
change in nomenclature of primary statements. Further, the disclosure requirements contained in the fifth schedule
of the Act have been revised, resulting in elimination of duplicative disclosure with the IFRS disclosure
requirements and incorporation of additional amended disclosures including, but not limited to, management
assessment of sufficiency of tax provision in the financial statements (refer note 40.2), summary of significant
transaction and events (refer note 2) etc. !\1‘

102 | 4) Sadagat Limited

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.31

4.3.2

4.3.3

SADAQAT LIMITED
BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except land, building on free
hold land, plant and machinery, generators, staff retirement benefits and financial instruments. Free hold land is
stated at revalued amount. Building, plant and machinery and generators are stated at revalued amount less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Staff retirement benefits are measured at present value.
Financial instruments are stated at fair value. In these financial statements, except for cash flow statement, all the
transactions have been accounted for on accrual basis.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees which is also the Company's functional currency.

USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards, as applicable in
Pakistan, requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making judgments about carrying
values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period
of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.The areas where various
assumptions and estimates are significant to the Company's financial statements or where judgement was
exercised in application of accounting policies are as follows:

Taxation (Note 5.13)

In making the estimate for income tax payable by the Company, the Company takes into account the applicable tax
laws and the decision by appellate authorities on certain issues in the past.

Useful life, residual values, impairment and method of depreciation of property, plant
and equipment (Note 5.2)

The Company reviews appropriateness of the rate of depreciation, useful life and residual value used in the
calculation of depreciation. Further, where applicable, an estimate of the recoverable amount of assets is made for
possible impairment on an annual basis. In making these estimates, the Company uses the technical resources
available with the Company. Any change in the estimates in the future might affect the carrying amount of
respective item of property, plant and equipment, with corresponding effects on the depreciation charge and
impairment, if any.

Impairment of non-financial assets (Note 5.18)

The Company assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment for all non financial assets at each
reporting date. Non-financial assets are also tested for impairment when there are indicators that the carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. g.\.»

»
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SADAQAT LIMITED

4.3.4 Contingencies (Note 5.12)

5.1

5.2

5.21

The assessment of the contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant judgment as the outcome of the
future events cannot be predicted with certainty. The Company, based on the availability of the latest information,
estimates the value of contingent assets and liabilities which may differ on the occurrence / non-occurrence of the
uncertain future events.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, except as disclosed in note 5.22.

New and amended standards and interpretations become effective

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are consistent with those of the
previous financial year except as describe below:

New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments

The Company has adopted the following revised standards and amendments of IFRSs which became effective for
the current year:

IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows - Disclosure Initiative - (Amendment)
IAS 12 Income Taxes — Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized losses (Amendments)

The adoption of the above amendments to accounting standards did not have any effect on the financial
statements.

Property, plant and equipment
Operating fixed assets

Owned

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any, except freehold land, building
on freehold land, plant and machinery and generators. Freehold land is stated at revalued amount. Building on
freehold land, plant and machinery and generators are stated at revalued amount less accumulated depreciation
and impairment loss, if any. Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with them will flow to the entity and its cost can
be reliably measured. Cost incurred to replace a component of an item of the property, plant and equipment is
capitalized and the asset so replaced is retired from use. Normal repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or
loss during the period in which they are incurred. -

A\
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5.2.2

5.2.3

SADAQAT LIMITED

A revaluation surplus is recorded in other comprehensive income (OCI) and credited to the asset revaluation
surplus in equity. However, the increase is recorded in the statement of profit or loss to the extent it reverses a
revaluation deficit of the same asset previously. A decrease as a result of revaluation is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss however, a decrease is recorded in statement of other comprehensive income to the
extent of any credit balance entry in revaluation surplus in respect of same assets.

An annual transfer from the asset revaluation surplus to retained earnings is made for the difference between
depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and the depreciation based on assets original
cost. Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated against the gross carrying
amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. Upon disposal, any
revaluation surplus relating to the particular asset being sold is transferred to unappropriated profit.

Depreciation is charged to income applying the reducing balance method so as to write off the historical cost of the
assets over their expected useful life at the rates mentioned in property, plant and equipment note - 5.1.
Depreciation on additions during the year is charged from the month the asset is available for use while no
depreciation is charged in the month in which the asset is disposed off. The residual values and useful lives are
reviewed by the management at each financial year end and adjusted if impact on depreciation is significant.

Gains and losses on disposal of operating fixed assets are charged to profit or loss .
Lease hold

Assets held under finance lease arrangements are initially recorded at the lower of present value of minimum lease
payments under the lease agreements and the fair value of the leased assets in view of certainty of ownership of
assets at the end of the lease term. Depreciation on leasehold assets is charged to profit or loss applying the same
basis as for owned assets. Depreciation on additions to leased assets is charged from the month in which an asset
is acquired, while no depreciation is charged for the month in which the asset is disposed off.

Leases in terms of which the Company has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
finance leases. Assets subject to finance lease are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. These assets are
depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets.

Capital Work in Progress

Capital work in progress is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss and represents expenditure on
property, plant and equipment during the construction and installation. Cost also includes applicable borrowing
costs. Transfers are made to relevant assets category as and when assets are available for its intended use.

Intangible assets

Expenditure incurred to acquire computer software are capitalized as intangible assets and stated at cost less
accumulated amortization and any identified impairment loss, if any. Intangible assets are amortized using the
reducing balance method 20 % per annum.

Amortization on additions to intangible assets is charged from the month in which an asset is acquired or
capitalized while no amortization is charged for the month in which the asset is disposed off.

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that intangible assets may be
impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed to assess whether they are
recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying amounts exceed the respective recoverable
amount, assets are written down to their recoverable amounts and the resulting impairment loss is recognized in
profit or loss. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
Where an impairment loss is recognized, the amortization charge is adjusted in the future periods to allocate the
asset's revised carrying amount over its estimated useful life. 'Z} "
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5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

SADAQAT LIMITED

Stores, spares and loose tools

These are valued principally at lower of moving average cost and net realizable value (NRV). Items in transit are
valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges paid thereon. Net realizable value signifies the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less costs necessarily to be incurred to make the sale.
Provision is made in the financial statements for obsolete and slow moving stores and spares based on
management estimate.

Stock in trade
These are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value (NRV).

Cost is determined on the following basis :-
- Raw material - Weighted average cost

- Goods in transit - Invoice value plus direct charges in respect thereof.

- Work in process
- Finished goods

- Prime cost including a proportion of production overheads.
- Prime cost including a proportion of production overheads.
- Wastes - Prime cost including a proportion of production overheads.

Stock in trade is regularly reviewed by the management and any obsolete items are brought down to their net
realizable value. Net realizable value signifies the selling price in the ordinary course of business less cost
necessary to be incurred in order to make the sale.

Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debts are carried at original invoice amount less an estimate made for doubtful receivables based on review
of outstanding amounts at the year end. Other receivables are recognized at nominal amount which is fair value of
the consideration to be received in future. Balances considered bad are written off when identified.

Investments - held to maturity

Investments with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities are classified as held to maturity. When the
entity has the positive intention and ability to hold them to maturity. After initial measurement, held to maturity
investments are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method (EIR) less impairment if so
determined. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on the acquisition and
fees or cost that are integral part of effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortization is included in the
finance income in the income and expenditure account. The losses arising on impairment are recognized in the
income and expenditure account.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash and cheques in hand and at banks and include short term highly
liquid investments. The cash and cash equivalents are readily convertible to known amount of cash and are subject
to insignificant risk of change in value.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance lease whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating lease.

The liability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as liabilities against assets subject to finance lease. The
liabilities are classified as current and long term depending upon the timing of payment. Lease payments are
apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the liabilities against assets subject to finance lease so as
to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged to profit
or loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case these are capitalized.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or loss on a straight line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating lease are also spread on
a straight line basis over the lease term. 5':\"
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5.9

5.10

5.11

5.12

5.13

5.14

SADAQAT LIMITED

Staff retirement benefits

The Company operates a defined contributory provident fund for all its permanent employees. Contributions are
made equally by the Company and the employees at the rate of 8.5% per annum of basic salary subject to
completion of minimum qualifying period of service as determined under the rules of the fund. The assets of the
fund are held separately under the control of trustees.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently at amortized cost using effective
interest rate method. Exchange gains and losses arising on translation in respect of liabilities in foreign currency
are added to the carrying amount of the respective liabilities.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized in the balance sheet when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted
to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, the provisions are reversed.

Contingencies

The assessment of the contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant judgment as the outcome of the
future events cannot be predicted with certainty. The Company, based on the availability of the latest information,
estimates the value of contingent assets and liabilities, which may differ on the occurrence/ non- occurrence of the
uncertain future event(s).

Taxation

Current

The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at current rates of taxation after taking into account tax
credits, rebates and exemptions available, if any. However income covered under Final Taxation Regime (FTR),
taxation is based on the applicable tax rates under such Regime.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet method in respect of temporary differences arising from
differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding
tax basis used in the computation of taxable income. Deferred tax is calculated by using the tax rates enacted at
the balance sheet date. In this regard, the effect on deferred taxation of the portion of income subjected to Final
Tax Regime is adjusted in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Technical Release — 27 of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, if considered material.

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the assets can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreign currency during the year are initially recorded in the functional currency at the rate
prevailing at the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at functional currency at the rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date (except for derivatives
which are revalued according to (note 5.15). All non monetary items are translated into rupees at exchange rates
prevailing on date of transaction or on date when fair values are determined. Exchange differences are charged to
profit or loss. '5\ 5
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5.15

5.16

517

SADAQAT LIMITED

Financial instruments

All financial assets and liabilities are recognised at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. These are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction costs except for financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, which are initially recognized at fair value and transaction costs are
expensed in the profit or loss. Financial assets are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the
assets have expired or have been transferred; and the company has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership.

Financial liabilities are classified according to substance of contractual arrangements entered into. These are
recognised initially at fair value less attributable transaction cost, if any. Subsequent to initial recognition, these are
stated at amortized cost with any difference between cost and redemption value being recognised in the profit or
loss over the period of the borrowings on an effective interest basis.

Any gain or loss on the recognition and de-recognition of the financial assets and liabilities is included in the profit
or loss for the period in which it arises.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are set off and the net amount is reported in the financial statements when
there is a legally enforceable right to set off and the Company intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize
the assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is
entered into and subsequently re-measured at the prevailing market price as on balance sheet date with respect to
the outstanding period till maturity, which is considered their fair value. Any change in the fair value of the
derivative financial instruments is taken to profit or loss.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue can be measured reliably. Revenue is measured at fair value of consideration received or receivable on
following basis:

a) Sale of goods
Local sales are recognized on dispatch of goods to customers whereas export sales are recognised on the
date of bill of lading, which is the time when the risks and rewards are transferred.

b) Dividend

Dividend income is recognized when the Company's right to receive payment is established.

c) Mark up income

Mark up income is accrued using effective interest rate method.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the
cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. All other
borrowing costs are charged to profit or loss in the period of incurrence. ﬂ\v
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5.18

5.19

5.20

5.21

SADAQAT LIMITED

Impairment of assets

Financial assets

A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence indicates that one or more events had a
negative effect on the estimated future cash flow of that asset.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortized cost is calculated as a difference
between its carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the original
effective interest rate. An impairment loss in respect of an available-for-sale financial asset is calculated by
reference to its current fair value.

Individually significant financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual basis. The remaining financial
assets are assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk characteristics.

Losses are recognised as an expense in the profit or loss. When a subsequent event causes the amount of
impairment loss to decrease, this reduction is reversed through the profit or loss.

Non financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets, other than stock in trade and stores and spares, are
reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication
exists then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount. A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable asset group that generates cash flows that
largely are independent from other assets and groups.

Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-generating
units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the units and then to reduce the
carrying amount of the other assets of the unit on a pro-rata basis.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had
been recognised. Prior impairments of non-financial assets (other than goodwill) are reviewed for possible reversal
at each reporting date.

Drawback refund

Drawback income is accounted for on accrual basis and is recognized when this becomes due and there is
reasonable assurance that it will be received.

Earnings per share

The Company presents earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. EPS is calculated by dividing the
profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding during the year.

Related party transactions

All transactions with related parties are carried out at arm's length prices. The prices are determined in accordance
with comparable uncontrolled price method. ‘5\\
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in the period of initial application. wa>s Dogo o OLSE o c
L3 £20 ° 20E2S = 5 :
z z 5 3 3 i o - = L c = E T - = &
The IASB has also issued the revised Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting (the Conceptual Framework) 38 E 3 Bl s 3 5 E 3'c £5 2 & &
: S : : e ; 9,48c¢ E ot a o0 @ >0 ST S b )
in March 2018 which is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020 for preparers of financial 565 ® S5 g9 2ol ,= =2 o o = ©
statements who develop accounting policies based on the Conceptual Framework. The revised Conceptual G 8 g‘g 8o 9 .§ £, E-E E § 3 2 & ©
Framework is not a standard, and none of the concepts override those in any standard or any requirements in a J 2§2s '9' = é 5. o ﬁ E ® 8 = g 0 E &
standard. The purpose of the Conceptual Framework is to assist IASB in developing standards, to help preparers E Tw® 2 w22y %" s ,.,fé 2 s T > i =4
develop consistent accounting policies if there is no applicable standard in place and to assist all parties to o §258% 2 5 S8 £aoX 5 o ] L @
understand and interpret the standards. § OFagog2 L 2Fag ¢ g ::; 5 © £ s § S 2 &
. 087 SEE:S Fs§o% 5 5 5 O
Further, the following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the SECP for the § 5 2 58§ 3 f % 22 E_ ® o 'g 5 % -2 & ﬁ E E o
purpose of applicability in Pakistan: S §Bgg § 228, =22 88 g g T = g s S
@ a5 ® .= w = =
S Zo2BE g52E, 82c%s $S5 8 s 8
IASB effective date > §£5a30 £O0522 §5,82 E8g 8¢ g 3
’ = Etcc@ Qémgg S E§H g E wc = 03 ] H
Standard (Annual periods W 332S8E EFE=p L2860« §°2g §¢8 §u =
beginning on or after) z gggsg 3558w ges_gd 3290 g8 gE 2
2 aw S OE S cwmEex 2 2 g @ a ] £
IFRS 14 — Regulatory Deferral Accoun T S50z3 2385g =285+~ @ =9 %
gulatory ts 01 January 2018 S 38288 £8828 c£EPan Hae od TG
IFRS 17 — Insurance Contracts 01 January 2018 .
w

The Company expects that above new standards will not have any material impact on the Company's financial
statements in the period of initial application. 1\ v

110 | 49 Sadagat Limited Integrated Report 2018 | 111



al

&
£E9'EP0'LSY §59'/9.'T25
65¥'Z1Z'09 8GE'ZEL'YS (gg) sasuadxa aAjelSILILPY
vL1'1ER'96E L62'5£0'69 (ve) sa|es Jo 150D
saadny saadny Japun se pajesoj|e uaaq sey Jeak ay) Joj abieyd uoneaidag
Loz 8102 ajoN
916'596'56L'L 166'865'9EP'Z  (S6€°268°L8)  €E9'EP0'ISP  £SLTSP'LI0T 106'795'ZEZ'0L  (vBZ'PBE'POZ)  9LP'DLS'LS9'L  SOC'ZLE'SE6  OLP'LZL'06LL
6v5'LIZ'08E EEE'990'LEL (0zo'sio'sl)  0BE'DBE'ES €96'001L'LOL ZBR'EVE'LLS (£5.'vL€'6E) OrL'ser'ee = SBY'ELZ'ELY
91£'192'¢8 SLF'SEETY (0zo'sto'sl) | 2z6'296'02 £.G'Z8E'6E 164'965'521 (£5L'pLE'6E) 661'900'LY = SPE'Se6'LLL SaPIYEA
Lre'ivz'el ZZO'veS'YL - 6v8'920'2 €L1'155'21 £99'528'2E - - 3 £99'5Z8'2E sicjesausD)
Z65'PLL'BLIE 9€8'9k1'08 - 619'586'0¢8 L1Z'L9L'6Y 8Z¢'LZ6'85E 2 L¥6'Ey'9E 3 LBY'Zar'zee Assuiyoew pue jueld
iployasean
L92'889'GLY'L 959'2e5'662'  (S/£'298'c9)  E€HZ'E90'EOP  O0BL'LSE'096'L S20'122'SLL'E (1e5'600'691)  9.2'580'895'L S0E'LLE'SEE  GLE'LPR'ILE'L |ejoL
] (262'825'08) (b05'266'86)
696'858'29 6L0'842'88 285'SSL'E 9re's68'22 888'S5L'ELL 0Z 8896'9£L'95) 9£9'L86'Y 00'L25'661'65 = SEE'BYE 061 SaPIYaA
0.'60L'9 151'025'6 2 0£8'849 L2ZE'1ve'e oL Lz9'sza'sl z = - 129'629'G1 sjuawwdinba doys 310M
202'108 ¥98'¥9Z') - Z20'68 Zre'sLL'L 0L 990'990'2 - - - 990'990'2 suone|ejsul seb ing
¥L6'66120L 00505285 = 9£0'e29'0L vov'L29'Ly 0L pip'OSK'09L = 8LL'e56'sL - 95.'96¢ vl juatudinba a0W0
5.¥'589'25 £EL'PEL'EE - §51'92L'S 815'807'EZ 0L 80Z'028'18 : §6.'ZEE'9 = ely'lep'sL sainixy pue ainyuing
L0L'9¥S' P02 06¥'098'v6 . ¥69'8L1 81 96.'189'9L 0L LBL'L0V'EEZ = 8Ye'z88'c8 = £v8'vZS'SET suone|jejsul 2ua|3
8/5'0L1'691 1£6'599'85 . 9./8'8v6'01L SS0'LLL'LY 605'928°422 = Ips'siz'es B55'E8S LY 60¥'2€0'86
€Ch PLO'LY £6F LGP'L - 96£'£09 160'8Y8 oL [oLo'corer = = 655'E8G LY 1502989 snjdins uonenjeaay
GSP'9GL'ZZTL 8EV'PLZ'LS - 08F'SYE'0L 956'898'0 0L | ee8'0LE'BLL = , Lp5'siz'es = 25£'55L'LE 1500
siojelauac)
B66'VES PP SZ6'LEL'BLE'L z SZZ'PEO'60Z  00L'L80'69L'L ¥26'959'228'¢ = £v8'PEE'L08 L16'LLL'28L  pOL'bRL'ESR'E
506'L29'S6E 0ZZ'EL9'GhY % 188'BEE'SE BEEVELBLY oL [ szZiLhoe’ipe = = LI6'LLVEOL | 8FL'EEL'6L9 snjdins uofenieaay
¥60'L06'8V0'Z S0L'8FY'ZE6 2 PrE'SE0'E8L | LOE'ESE'6YL 0L | B6L'SSE'186'E = £r8'Pee'L08 = 956'020'FLL'E 150D
Aaulyoew pue jueld
666'509'858'2 6E0'9EH'L8S (091'605°5L)  6S0'688'PZL  OVL'9S0'ZTLY 8E0'Zr0'0PY'E (08s'e81'L8) £52'958'052 OEP'LPE'ZZE  LEB'LZ0'PE6'Z
29E'2S0'5HL SPS86L'YY (812'280'5) LE5'8LZ'ZE 922'L09'.2 5 [ L06'068'65L (06v'299°5€) = 0EF'LPEZEZE | L96LLLELY snjdins uonenjeasy
LE9'BSS'EVL'E y6Y'LEQ'OES (zv6'12v'0L) | 225°019'201 | pLE'SPY PUP S | LEV'IBL'0BO'E (080'515'L2) 152'958'052 o ¥96'6v8'05¥'2 1500
Aiojoe) - pue| ployaay uo sBuippng
000'641'605"} - 5 & = 000'GL1'605'} (eso'sLe’el) £52'062'9L2 BEE'VLZ'69Y L6y'Say LLL
ZZEOFL'SE6 = = = = ZZE'9rL'S86 = - GEEPLZ 60F | €86 LEEGLS snidins uoien|easy
8/9'820'¥2S 5 = = % 819'820'vES (€80'518'EL) £52'062'9.2 5 806'€65'192 1500
pue| pjoysasd
- eS80 dNY--rmnmccnenan mereseeana .- --saadny--- ipaumo
110z aunp LL0Z (lesodsip) aLoz Loz (lesodsip) :%_“.h“h_””? Loz
ot 12 se anje W OE | ey | feoKowied | A | @) | ounros J1oysuesL SuomPRY o1enp g SHVINOLLYV
x_wﬂn e sy e sy aey je sy juawisnipy jesv
NOILYID3¥d43a 1509
Q3LINIM LYDOYaYS
o‘ {
€20'95.°0.9'L Wirrb'ss6'Z  (S06'1LZ6'Y) S69'191°CZS 166865 9EV'Z ¥9.°002'929°0L  (VEL'LEL'VT) 885'CLE'BLY = L06'795'Z€2'0L
£81'095'LE2 861 '866'ELL (206'516'69)  [9L'M¥B'oV £££'990'LEL 18€'855'1SE (0e0'cL0'602)  625'L8Z'ES = ZBR'EPE'LLS
BL¥'SLL'901 SZ9'LPE'YS (0e8'965'6) 086'809'12 Siy'sEE'ey $01'E9F'091 (g12'12¥'sl) 625'.82'ES 161'965'SZ1 BTN
Liw'LLp'oL 981'80%'9} ¥9L'vZ8't Z20'v8S VL £99'628'2¢ £99'528'2¢ siojessusn
L22'[20'SL) LBE'EVE'EY (ZL0'61E'09) | g29'viv'ee 9£8'9rL 08 ¥19'692'851 (r18'159'002) 8Z¥'126'85¢E Aauiyzew pue jueld
ployasean
0v8's6L'eer'L EYS'oPY'IPe'Z  L66'€66'F9 888'6L6'9LF  859'ZES'66Z'T £BE'EYI'PLZ 0L 662'SEE' V6L £50'980'69¢ = SZ0'12Z'SIL'E lejoL
0£8'965'6 olZ'ler'al
L09'e9L'06 0EL'E65'80L (s08'126'Y) 981'0p9's1L 6L0'8L2'88 0Z leL'asL'esl (1eL'2eL'v2) 852'9¢6'aY > 806'9€1'951 EETRITET
£25'86'S vOL'LEL'OL = LvB'0L9 151'025'6 oL lZ9'829'SL - - = 129'629'S1L sjuawdinba doys YoM
z80°LeL y86'PYE'L ¥ 0zL'o8 ¥98°'voZ’ L 0L 990'990°C H . o 990'990'2 suone|ejsu seb ing
6LE'800'021 Z8L'10E'0L % 282'150'21L 005'052'85 0L LOL'OLE'06L = L29'658'62 = ¥L¥'05¥'00L wawdinba W0
SL9'LSL'LS £r9'995'vE = 0L6'LEP'S £8L'PEL'6Z 0L 8s2'vee'os - 050'¥0S'y = 802'028'18 S2INjXy pue ainpwng
PrL'0L8'612 289'922'L4L . 261'99¢'22 06%'098'v6 0b  9Z¥'l60'LeE - SEZ'069'LE - L6L'LOV'B6Z suofjejielsul sua|3
281'089'vS 1 22E'95L'5L = LBE'060'LL 1£6'699'85 605'9EF'0£2 i 000'009'2 = 605'9€8'422
LLLZIEEY 50625+ 9 - ZLWW 0Ly €6V LGP | ol [slo'sover = = = 91950y 8F snjdins uonenjeaay
oLY'L9E'ELL LI¥'09'69 = 6.6'88€'2L 8EV'FIZ'LS 0L | £68'046'L8L = 000'009'2 . £68'0LE'6L1 150D
slojelauagy
SPS'981'095'2 L55°651'669'L ZL0'6LE'DS 095'8LL'092  GEB'LZI'BLE'L 201'9vE'BSE'Y vi8'159'002 ¥9E'LE0'GET # ¥Z6'950'Z28'E
¥11'590'95€ LL0'9EZ'S8Y - 16L'295'6E 0ZZ'€L9'SPY oL [sZiLogTLes = = = NG snjdins uonen|easy
Lep'LZL'p0Z'e ops'eze'elZ’t | ZL0'6LE'08 69L'651'12Z | S0L'8PY'ZEE 0L | Li6'vhO'SLb'e pL8'159'002 ¥9E'L€0'9E2 - 66.'66¢"186'2 150D
Kisuyoew pue jue|d
B69'GL9'GLL'T BEE'99E'VEL - 00E'0£6'2PL  BED'9EY'1BS BE0ZVO'OYY'E - - - 8E0'ZHO'OPY'E
¥vL'662 619 €917165°08 7 819'25L'GE SPSREL T 5 [ Los’058'65L n - = L06'058°65L snjdins uonenjeasy
§56'GL£'980'2 9LL'518'Er9 & Z89'LL1'L0L | ¥BY'LE9'9ES § | Lel'L6L'089'E - - - LEL'L6L'089'Z 150D
Aiojoey - pue| pioysayy uo sBuipjing
SZS'EEI'PLS'L - g i m SZS'EEI'PLS'L T 525'85%'S = 000'5L1°605'L
ZZe'orl'ses = = - 2 ZZe'orl'ses E = = ZZE'9rL'Se6 snidins uonenjeasy
£02'L8P'6Z5 - - - - £0Z'L8Y'62S - SES'85¥'S - 819'820'V2S 1500
pue| pjoysaud
.......... B 1 - B Y e e T B -1 B X ) B e e T paump
snjdins
gL0z aunp gLoz (lesodsip) .a p Loz 8Lo0z (jesodsip) uonen|eAss 2 Lioz
0 e Se an|ea aunp 0¢ ] 18jsuei) Jeak ay 104 Inr st (%) aunp g J saysuieil suonIppy o} anp Inr st SHVINILLNYd
__u_w”_n jesy je sy ajey je sy ST je sy
NOLLYID3dd3a 1502
a|qibue) - sjasse paxy Buyesadp
VIE0/68/68 025191298
089°02E'86 ZSE0SLEZE aseyaund pue| Joj BoUBARY
000'000'05 1989'992'L ssauboud ul suom [eyde 1o} souBApY
BLLEBY VEY v8r'86Y'LLE (tara)] ssauboud ul yom (ejded
916'696'S6.L'L €20'95L'049°L (1°2) sjqibuel-sjesse paxy Bunesadg
saadny saadny aoN
2102 8102 ANINJINDI ONY LNY1d ‘ALY3dO¥d

Q3LINM LYOVavYsS

W Z5'v/9's 'S$H S LL0Z ‘0 aunp jo se podau uoijen|easl jse| ay) Jad se anjea s|es psaiod 4L

[

Integrated Report 2018 | 113

112 | 4) Sadagat Limited



v

(ss8) 698'0S veL'LS LoL'sL 688'09 faljod Auedwod aafojdwz zeljusasyal  GZ8L-GL-AQ4 81PAD Jojop
(s82) 2s6'94 LET'LL €910 oov'eL Aoljod Auedwo) sakojdwz ey  9r08-vL-AQd 21940 Jojop
(s82) zs6'ol il £91'05 00¥'sL faljod Auedwo) @afojdwz pewyy bejpyy  ¥1Z9-¥L-da4d 81940 Jojop
(1ow) 9zL've lZL'se £.8'18 000201 faljod Auedwon safojdwg uBlWw|  ZS9P-pL-NQd @1RAD JoloW
(922 16£'91 £/9'91 L2E'%S 00014 fonjod Auedwo) aafojdwz PIUeYS  GLZZ-EL-Had 8PAD Jojon
(895) rr1L'Zs 2LL'zs eLL'vL 588'99 faljod Auedwod aafojdwz zely  9L8¥-9L-Ma4 8PAD Jojon
(998) 165'6L £91'08 gze'le 689201 faljod Auedwod eafojdwg ulessnH Zeywniy - 0£91-9L-Na4 81940 Jojoly
(oze) 069'LS 919'zs 69271 588'09 faljod Auedwo) safojdwg biysy uBMl  LEZZ-GL-AC4 1PAD Jo1op
(ss8) 698'05 ¥ZL'LG LoL'sL 588'99 Kaljod Auedwog safojdwz IV ISBN  6896-GL-XAd 8|94 Jojo
(ges) £0v'6 Lv6'6Y rre'ol 58899 Aoijod Auedwod aafojdwz peys)| pewweyniy  z696-GL-Xa4 819AD Jojop
(ss8) 698'08 vZl'le LoL'sL 588'99 foljod Auedwog aafojdw3 IV Jemeuniy  8L/p-GL-4ad @PAD Jojow
(ss8) 698'05 ¥2L'LS LoL'sL 588'09 fojod Auedwo) safojdw3 seqqy jeyied  Lz.y-SL-"ad 8ok ool
(sog) ze6'9l LET'LL £91°95 oov'eL Aoijod Auedwo) sakojdw3 Bupjoed bejysy  e¥L-FL-Mad 894D Jolow
(sog) ZEB'OL 282'LL £91'95 oov'eL foljog Auedwod oakojdw3 IV Zelles  9eee-vL-ya4d 8j9AD Jojo
(v8s) sop'sy 60'6% 9e8'LL 588'99 Aoljod Auedwo) aakojdw3 v jeleyseg  ¥696-GL-XAd 824D JooN
(soe) ze6'ol LET'LL £91'95 0ov'eL foljod Auedwoy aafojdwz uippn Ayop weinyg  8208-¥1-AQ4 310AQ Jojol
(oz6) 069'LS 919'2s 692'vL 588'99 foljod Auedwo) aakojdw3 Jagyy bippis  2281-GL-Ad4 8I9AD Jojop
(s06) 665'2S 805'€S LIEEL 588'99 foljod Auedwo) aakojdw3z lsys veled  OpE8-GL-yd4 8|vAD JoJoW
(eL8) 118'08 vzL'Ls 19L'G) 588'09 foljod Auedwod aakojdw3 ulessnH JisyY  LL.Zp-SL-"Q4d 8j9AD Jojo
(zs¥'}) L¥0'L8 86'28 18L'¥2 6.9'90L Aoljod Auedwod safkojdw3 Jisep 022-51-Da4 81ohD Jolo
(sog) Ze6'ol L8211 £91'95 00v'eL oljod Auedwod aakojdwz BIMEZ UBWSN  $LB6-FL-NQd 8J9AD Jojopy
(sog) ZEB'9L LET'L) €91'95 00v'eL Aaljod Auedwon sakodwz peuwyy Jaysweys  £L86-rL-Nad 8joAD Jolop
HE-CTRTITEYY
saadny
$S0 EELTI HEA uonejoasds unowy esods| Ausdwod op Jaseyoind @
oo | Coms | 9 |ocmunaay | Powed | OO wwesesmond  CEECLE uonduosagiessy
810z ‘0 aunr papua Jeaf ayj} Jo4
1SMO||0} SE 4B 000'00S HMd 4O SS89Xa Ul anjeA yooq jeu aebaibbe Buiney |esodsip sjasse paxy Bunelado jo sjieleq ¢y
a3Linn Lyovavs
yL
(ss8) 698'0S veL'LS LoL'sL 688'09 faljod Auedwod aafojdwz zeljusasyal  GZ8L-GL-AQ4 81PAD Jojop
(s82) 2s6'94 LET'LL €910 oov'eL Aoljod Auedwo) sakojdwz ey  9r08-vL-AQd 21940 Jojop
(s82) zs6'ol il £91'05 00¥'sL faljod Auedwo) @afojdwz pewyy bejpyy  ¥1Z9-¥L-da4d 81940 Jojop
(1ow) 9zL've lZL'se £.8'18 000201 faljod Auedwon safojdwg uBlWw|  ZS9P-pL-NQd @1RAD JoloW
(922 16£'91 £/9'91 L2E'%S 00014 fonjod Auedwo) aafojdwz PIUeYS  GLZZ-EL-Had 8PAD Jojon
(895) rr1L'Zs 2LL'zs eLL'vL 588'99 faljod Auedwod aafojdwz zely  9L8¥-9L-Ma4 8PAD Jojon
(998) 165'6L £91'08 gze'le 689201 faljod Auedwod eafojdwg ulessnH Zeywniy - 0£91-9L-Na4 81940 Jojoly
(oze) 069'LS 919'zs 69271 58809 faljod Auedwo) sefojdwg biysy uBMl  LEZZ-GL-A4 8PAD Jo1op
(ss8) 698'05 ¥ZL'LG LoL'sL 588'99 Kaljod Auedwog safojdwz IV ISBN  6896-GL-XAd 8|94 Jojo
(ges) £0v'6 Lv6'6Y rre'ol 58899 Aoijod Auedwod aafojdwz peys)| pewweyniy  z696-GL-Xa4 819AD Jojop
(ss8) 698'08 vZl'le LoL'sL 588'99 foljod Auedwog aafojdw3 IV Jemeuniy  8L/p-GL-4ad @PAD Jojow
(ss8) 698'05 ¥2L'LS LoL'sL 588'09 fojod Auedwo) safojdw3 seqqy jeyied  Lz.y-SL-"ad 8ok ool
(sog) ze6'9l LET'LL £91°95 oov'eL Aoijod Auedwo) sakojdw3 Bupjoed bejysy  e¥L-FL-Mad 894D Jolow
(sog) ZEB'OL 282'LL £91'95 oov'eL foljog Auedwod oakojdw3 IV Zelles  9eee-vL-ya4d 8j9AD Jojo
(¥85) cov'sy 6v0'6Y geg'sL 588'99 Aoljod Auedwo) aakojdw3 v jejeyseg  ¥B96-GL-XA4 SI9AD Jojop
(soe) ze6'ol LET'LL £91'95 0ov'eL foljod Auedwoy aafojdwz uippn Ayop weinyg  8208-¥1-AQ4 310AQ Jojol
(oz6) 069'LS 919'2s 692'vL 588'99 foljod Auedwo) aakojdw3 Jagyy bippis  2281-GL-Ad4 8I9AD Jojop
(s06) 665'2S 805'€S LIEEL 588'99 foljod Auedwo) aakojdw3z lsys veled  OpE8-GL-yd4 8|vAD JoJoW
(eL8) 118'08 vzL'Ls 19L'G) 588'09 foljod Auedwod aakojdw3 ulessnH JisyY  LL.Zp-SL-"Q4d 8j9AD Jojo
(zs¥'}) L¥0'L8 86'28 18L'¥2 6.9'90L Aoljod Auedwod safkojdw3 Jisep 022-51-Da4 81ohD Jolo
(sog) Ze6'ol L8211 £91'95 00v'eL oljod Auedwod aakojdwz BIMEZ UBWSN  $LB6-FL-NQd 8J9AD Jojopy
(sog) ZEB'9L LET'L) €91'95 00v'eL Aaljod Auedwon sakodwz peuwyy Jaysweys  £L86-rL-Nad 8joAD Jolop
HE-CTRTITEYY
saadny
$S0 EELTI seipA uonejoasds junowy esods| Aundiiop p Jaseyaind @
“ :E% s aes _“””_c usw_hE_._uum uw“.,a_.”%m u 5 ouo% h..ﬂ_w_.“_,._, .“_MHM“MHM i »._u._s o_tu”__u uonduosaq 19ssy
810z ‘0 aunr papua Jeaf ayj} Jo4
1SMO||0} SE 4B 000'00S HMd 4O SS89Xa Ul anjeA yooq jeu aebaibbe Buiney |esodsip sjasse paxy Bunelado jo sjieleq ¢y

a3Linn Lyovavs

Integrated Report 2018 | 115

114 | 4) Sadagat Limited



SADAQAT LIMITED

392,681,915
42,001,803
434,683,718

2017
Rupees

Total

877,498,484
877,498,484

2018
Rupees

Note
(7.2.1)
(7.2.1)
Building and civil works —I Plant and machinery |
2018
e o B T+ - - - T R

2018

l

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

Building civil works
Plant and machinery

7.2

116 | 4) Sadagat Limited

2017

2018

2017

2017

7.21 Movement in capital work in progress

169,585,888
515,954,087
(250,856,257)

127,584,085 42,001,803 42,001,803 434,683,718
484,816,569

515,954,087
(250,856,257)

392,681,915

Opening balance

484,816,569

Addition during the year

(42,001,803)
877,498,484

(42,001,803)

Transferred to operating fixed assets

Closing balance

434,683,718

42,001,803

392,681,915

877,498,484

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

8.

Rate
(%)

BALANCE AS AT 30 JUNE 2018

Net Book
Value

Accumulated
Amortization

Cost

FOR THE YEAR
Disposal Cost/
(Accumulated

Amortization

Amortization)

Additions

BALANCE AS AT 01 JULY 2017

Net Book
Value

Accumulated
Amortization

Cost

PARTICULARS

ke - T I - 1 ¥ L L

20

16,298,356 26,962,420

43,260,776

10,200,894

2,611,028

34,552,286

6,097,462

40,649,748

Software

43,260,776 16,298,356 26,962,420

10,200,894

2,611,028

34,552,286

6,097,462

40,649,748

2017
Rupees

2018

Rupees

Note

Amortization charge for the year has been allocated as under :-

8.1

6,097 462

10,200,894

(36)

Administrative expenses

10.

1.

12.

121

13.

131

13.2

SADAQAT LIMITED

LONG TERM ADVANCES

This represented advances paid to financial institutions against assets subject to finance lease. Amortization

impact was insignificant.

2018 2017
LONG TERM DEPOSITS Note Rupees Rupees
LG margin with banks 17,610,630 17,610,630
Security deposits - FESCO 3,695,472 715,472
Other security deposits 1,743,065 1,638,065
23,049,167 19,964,167
STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS
Stores 166,081,965 149,257,674
Spares 42,978,403 41,079,198
Loose tools 3,433,296 2,432,522
212,493,664 192,769,394
STOCK IN TRADE
Raw material
- in hand 877,372,329 394,258,831
- in transit 50,146,866 112,951,967
- held by third parties 83,871,420 50,713,306
1,011,390,615 557,924,104

Work in process 1,027,323,102

1,503,030,259

Finished goods (12.1) 976,412,144 784,131,236
Waste 44,793,726 33,782,262
2,048,528,972  2,320,943,757
3,059,919,587  2,878,867,861

It includes stocks amounting Rs. 509.13 million (2017: 390 million) in transit to port for shipment to customers.

57,413,146
1,464,280,688

TRADE DEBTS
Considered good
Foreign
- Secured 2,202,752,328
- Unsecured 295,009,111
(13.1) 2,497,761,439
Local
- Unsecured (13.2) 59,557,711

1,521,693,834

78,209,046

2,557,319,150

1,599,902,880

Foreign debts include Rs. 1,639.09 million (2017: Rs. 768.95 million) due from Sadaqgat Global Limited, UK - an
associated undertaking. The maximum aggregate amount due from associated undertaking at any month end

during the year was Rs. 1,265 million (2017: Rs. 912 million).

It includes Rs. 19.29 million (2017: Rs. 57.50 million) due from KHAS Holdings - an associated undertaking. The
maximum aggregate amount due from associated undertaking at any month end during the year was Rs. 66

million (2017: Rs. 52 million). ‘)\ b
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SADAQAT LIMITED

2017

SADAQAT LIMITED

2018 2018 2017
13.3 The aging of trade debts at balance sheet date was: Note Rupees Rupees 16.1 Drawback on local taxes and levies Note Rupees Rupees
Neither past due nor impaired
0 to 3 Months (0 - 80 days) 2,483,000,283  1,514,311,792 Balance at the beginning of the year 45,588,172 31,791,779
4 to 6 Months (91 - 180 days) 23,388,382 38,137,631 Claimed during the year - 13,796,393
Past due nor impaired Received during the year = =
7-12 Months 37,735,899 18,527,012 45,588,172 45,588,172
Over 12 Months 13,095,586 28,926,445
2,557,319,150 _ 1,599,902,880 16.2 Drawback of customs-duty
14. LOANS AND ADVANCES - UNSECURED AND CONSIDERED GOOD Balance at the beginning of the year 108,526,068 99,456,407
i i 772,984 109,315,838
Loan to KHAS Holdings - associated undertaking (14.1) 99,448,154 150,000,000 ;{:;:::j:ﬂ:g;tﬁ:::;r (2:'762 382) (100.246.177)
Ad to direct inst sal 14.2 2,496,796 3,332,340 A el
ReaneReCan R sy <) 144,536,670 108,526,068
Advances to employees against expenses:
- Executives (other than CEO and Directors) 2,313,720 1,541,539
- Other employees 20,341,839 5,065,706 03 [B)ulty drav:l::cl; 0I".|. ta.xes i 2B1:168:033
Advarces I SUppiers AT7.809,548 R0fe ey Received durig the:|r ear 281 r13.541‘238 30'0981139
602,484,055 468,569,062 QR (51,954 299 B0.000199)
874,296,557 261,196,033
14.1 This loan carries markup at 8% per annum and is repayable on demand after one month notice. The maximum
aggregate amount due from associated undertaking at any month end during the year was Rs. 128.22 million 17. INTEREST ACCRUED
(2017: Rs. 150 million). Total amount past due is more than one year.
14.2 Balance at the beginning of the year 3,332,340 - This represents interest accrued on loan to KHAS Holdings, an associated undertaking.
Disbursements during the year - 5,334,352
Repayment 835,544 2,002,012 18. OTHER RECEIVABLES
2,496,796 3,332,340 Mark up support (18.1) 18,846,951 18,897,275
This represents amount advanced to Director, as an advance payment for salary. The maximum aggregate Punjab Revenue Authority (PRA) (18.2) 14,706,787 14,706,787
amount due from director at any month end during the year was Rs. 3.25 million (2017: Rs. 5.33 million). The Faisalabad Electric Supply Company (FESCO) (18.3) 11,884,836 11,884,836
entire amount of the advance is considered good. Receivables from associated undertaking (18.4) 7,276,668 13,815,083
52,715,242 59,303,981
15. TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS
18.1 This represents mark up support under Technology Upgradation Fund scheme of State Bank of Pakistan.
Trade deposits:
) DePosEt under collection accotuit 77322 ) 18.2 This represents amount forcefully withdrawn by PRA on account of withholding tax on payments made to
- Deposit under debt repayment account 363,022 » suppliers for the period when the Company was not registered as withholding agent.
- Letters of credit 8,050,668 9,322,679
8,491,012 9,322,679 18.3 This represents receivable from FESCO against ownership transferred for electric lines installed by the
Prepayments 3,679,614 4,818,676 Company.
12,170,626 14,141,355
18.4 This represents receivable from an associated undertaking, KHAS Holdings against sale of land. Total amount
16. BALANCES WITH STATUTORY AUTHORITIES past due is more than one year.
Gas infrastructure development cess 5,436,856 5,436,856
Workers' Welfare Fund 11,847,153 12,573,678 19. TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM THE GOVERNMENT
Special excise duty 12,442 697 12,442 697
Drawback on local taxes and levies (16.1) 45,588,172 45,588,172 Income tax 205,719,151 247,399,892
Drawback of customs-duty (16.2) 144,536,670 108,526,068 Sales tax 196,727,132 358,393,371
Duty drawback on taxes (16.3) 874,296,557 261,196,033 402,446,283 605,793,263

1,094,148,105 445,763,504 ez

Ty B
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SADAQAT LIMITED m 3288 S|k - o 5 seliee = of ~ o
oA E s TIESECS g5 SSNS3SIS5898 8
= =g 388388 £ FidQagaeFgn 3
= = He T Ol R 2 R o > EEE= c c L [=
2018 2017 = Sg 3288§¢8 2 8333828338 ¢ 3
20. SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS Rupees Rupees g I 3 & Pt RanoR88e ]
: . [a)
Term deposit receipts (TDRs) 50,000,000 - <
n o o oo O
. . % <+ «— O|© g g e
20.1 These represent investments in local currency TDRs. The TDRs carry mark up at 6.75% (2017: Nil) per annum o g z g. E_ pact g € £
payable quarterly in arrears. As stated in note 23, TDRs of Rs. 50 million are given as security against syndicate @ g e = e g EE F R o O St 5
demand finance facility arranged with National Bank of Pakistan. % o wolc 9w R T own s OF 6 IR 3R S
N & - K - 8 G -8
wn o ::‘_ 9 P~ = 3
21. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
O O O W Ww oo YT o oo (=]
Cash in hand 5,141,140 5,892,268 EE S 3842 RP2I338 8
Balance with banks under g 923 ¢ £3 cPBEgndHRIcL 2
= Pl el S g T ~D®W - I~ ®m<T — © —
current accounts 192,961,138 101,991,234 oo % E ol i o X I =
=
198,102,278 107,883,502 =
- -
22, ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL i NN NN
b= o o + + + 4+
o e e o X R 2R 2
221 Authorized share capital ts bPhhobbb2ees .
. g SAaNCSNEEESEE o
150,000,000 (2017: 150,000,000) ordinary shares S E + 4+ + 1 1+ 1+ + 00 GO + 15
(=%
of Rs. 10/- each 1,500,000,000 _ 1,500,000,000 < E L2Loosowccec 3
s § PEPEEEEEsEssss ©
D (AN = e = =
. . . £8 soa G EEE e &
22.2 Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital o] DOy nnn il [44]
69,147,801 ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid in cash 691,478,010 691,478,010 - Qoo
4,573,890 ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each issued for
consideration other than cash 45,738,900 45,738,900
46,278,309 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each issued
as fully paid bonus shares 462,783,090 462,783,090
1,200,000,000 1,200,000,000 2
£
4
23. SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF OPERATING FIXED ASSETS w AoAAoaoaaodnoaoao &
o 2 0000GCG000000 O
Surplus on revaluation of assets at the beginning of year 2,142,840,712  1,226,925,493 3 W E ﬂ_ﬁ o ﬂ_.J 2 ﬂJ._ rd E
Surplus on revaluation of assets during the year - 995,317,305 w E EEREEREEREERE K
2,142,840,712 2,222,242,798 :_2 o
. = ©
Less: E o
Surplus relating to incremental depreciation charged on = £ = ‘;
related assets transferred to unappropriated profit (80,016,821) (48,820,814) g % ié ‘EC,
: 1 =3
Surplus relating to assets diposed during the year - (30,581,272) o E g E
2,062,823,891 _ 2,142,840,712 B P v T T >
E 2 228 §
The most recent revaluation was carried out on June 30, 2017 by an independent valuers M/S Hamid Mukhtar & £ = ;u;a _El E £ £
Co. (Pwt) Limited. 2 0w 8 S < ¥ ¥ = 8
S £ 2 g - § § § e E
The resultant surplus on revaluation of freehold land, building on freehold land, plant and machinery and 5 g _g § g _qg E E E - N ™ E ;
generators is not distributable to the shareholders as per requirements of the repealed Companies Ordinance, % w g e s B G 8 e 222> T 2808 9 5
1984, The basis for revaluation was as under: = FEB8 = 3 L PEEXXNXNXEEEEZS
* déu @ T 4 EEES©S©B5I3355 3K
Description Basis = %g% 8 : % 888%%??%%%%53
Freehold land Market value % E % ? a = E 5 E E c:; g ﬁ c:; $ ;'E $ ﬁ 3 E—
Building on freehold land Depreciated market value 9 Eda 8 e O 2 <SEEEEEZZ 20
Plant and machinery Depreciated market value < -
bt
Generators Depreciated market value N o~

]
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Pak Brunei Investment Company

Limited Tranche 2
Pak Brunei Investment Company

Limited Tranche 3
United Bank Limited

122 | 4) Sadagat Limited

31-Dec-2023
20-Sep-2023
20-Sep-2023
7-Feb-2023
25-Apr-2023

22
21

1,150,000

SBP rate + 2%

LTF-EOP
LTF-EOP
LTF-EOP
LTF-EOP
LTF-EOP
LTF-EOP
LTF-EOP

1,277,706
2,572,019

SBP rate + 2%
SBP rate + 2%

United Bank Limited Tranche 1
United Bank Limited Tranche 2

Bank of Punjab 1
Bank of Punjab 2
Bank of Punjab 3

21

18
18
18
20

1,645,000

SBP rate + 2%

737,222

SBP rate + 2%
SBP rate + 2%

23-May-2023
6-Jan-2024

955,556
8,607,225

SBP rate + 2%

National Bank of Pakistan Tranche 3

Demand Finance:

1-Mar-2019
23-Nov-2023

3
60

10,416,667

SBP rate + 1.75%

Demand Finance

The Bank of Khyber Tranche 1

744,990

6 Month kibor + 2%

Demand Finance

National Bank of Pakistan Tranche 2

Syndicated Term Finance:
United Bank Limited

7-Feb-2020

7

50,000,000

3 months KIBOR+ 2.75%

Syndicated term Finance

first joint pari passu charge of Rs. 173 million over fixed asset and personal guarantees of all sponsoring directors of the Company. Payment is to be made in quarterly

24.2 This finance has been obtained for import of textile machinery. These loans are secured against first exclusive charge of Rs. 1,001 million over specific fixed assets,
and monthly equal installments.

24.3 This finance has been obtained for import of textile machinery. These loans are secured against first exclusive charge of Rs. 143 million over specific fixed assets and

personal guarantees of all the directors of the Company. Instalments are payable on quarterly basis.

24.4 This finance has been obtained for support of working capital requirements. The facility is secured against investment in term deposit receipts, first pari passu charge of

Rs. 334 million over all current assets, first pari passu charge Rs. 1,000 million over fixed asset and personal guarantees of all sponsoring directors of the Company.

Installments are payable on quarterly basis.

A

25,

26.

27.

28.

SADAQAT LIMITED
2018 2017
LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT Note Rupees Rupees
TO FINANCE LEASE
Future minimum lease payments 109,637,478 169,449,713
Less: Unamortized finance charges (8,781,104) (17,786,270)
Present value of minimum lease payments 100,856,374 151,663,443
Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities (31) (67,658,863) (83,274,346)
33,197,511 68,389,097
Minimum Finance o
— cost for Prmclpz_ll
future Outstanding
payments periods
2018 Rupees
Not later than one year 74,738,079 7,079,216 67,658,863
Later than one year but not later than five years 34,899,399 1,701,888 33,197,511
109,637,478 8,781,104 100,856,374
2017
Not later than one year 95,815,035 12,540,689 83,274,346
Later than one year but not later than five years 73,634,678 5,245,581 68,389,097
169,449,713 17,786,270 151,663,443

The Company has entered into lease agreements for lease of vehicles and plant and machinery with various
financial institutions. These are secured by way of exclusive ownership of leased assets, specific exclusive
charge of Rs. 40 million over plant and machinery of the Company in favour of Orix Leasing, postdated cheques
to Askari Leasing and personal guarantee of all sponsoring directors of the Company.

The rentals are payable in monthly and quarterly installments. Interest rate implicit in lease ranges from 3 to 6
months KIBOR plus 2% to 5% per annum (2017: 3 to 6 months KIBOR plus 2% to 5% per annum). The
purchase option is available to the Company on payment/surrender of deposit along with last installment.

2018 2017
LONG TERM DEPOSITS Note Rupees Rupees
Long term deposits 45,527,768 35,591,781
Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities (24,366,174) (5,192,852)

21,161,594 30,398,929

These represent security deposits received from employees which, by virtue of agreement, are interest free.
These are repayable / adjustable after end of service or transfer of vehicle to them.

DEFERRED TAXATION

Taxable temporary differences on unrealized export debtors 24,977,614 15,216,938
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors 1,955,370,835 1,610,683,893
Accrued liabilities 101,987,154 98,014,453
Advances from customers 31,522,215 12,852,708
Payable to provident fund 8,013,055 2,645,641
Workers' profit participation fund (28.1) 65,846,844 27,286,589
Witholding tax payable 3,324,732 6,997,761

2,166,064,835

1,758,481,045

Integrated Report 2018



28.1

29,

30.

30.1

30.2

30.3

30.4

30.5

31.

SADAQAT LIMITED

2018 2017
Workers profit participation fund (WPPF) Note Rupees Rupees
Opening balance 27,286,589 43,834,927
Allocation for the year 65,198,275 27,286,589
Interest on WPPF 648,569 934,686
93,133,433 72,056,202
Less: Payments during the year (27,286,589) (44,769,613)
65,846,844 27,286,589
INTEREST ACCRUED ON LOANS - secured
Long term financing 18,927,784 16,822,513
Short term borrowings 44,282,516 42,168,645
63,210,300 58,991,158
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Financial institutions-secured
Export refinance facilities (30.2) 3,407,800,000 2,002,199,989
Short term running finance (30.3) 64,482,217 66,879,316
Other short term finance (30.4) 2,205,392,494 2,561,370,317
5,677,674,711 4,630,449,622
Loan from directors - unsecured (30.5) - 7,400,000

5,677,674,711 4,637,849,622

These loans are secured against joint pari passu charge of Rs. 4,183 million on current assets and Rs. 4,886
million on fixed assets of the Company, ranking charge of Rs. 1,409 million on all current assets and Rs. 1,235
million on fixed asset, lien on import and export documents and personal guarantee of all the directors of the
Company. Available limits and pricing are as under;

Export refinance facilities

Limit Pricing
Sanctioned Limit amounting Rs. 3,550 million and At the rate of SBP tariff plus 1% p.a. (2017: SBP tariff
available limit Rs. 142.22 million. plus 1% p.a.)

Short term running finance
Limit Pricing

Sanctioned Limit amounting Rs. 115 million and At the rate of 3 months KIBOR plus 1.5% to 1.75%
available limit Rs. 50.52 million. (2017: 3 months KIBOR plus 1.5% to 1 month KIBOR
plus 2.5%) p.a.

Other short term finance
Limit Pricing

Sanctioned Limit amounting Rs. 3,265 million and At the rate of 1 month KIBOR to 3 month plus 1% to
available limit Rs. 1,059.72 million. 2.5% (2017: 1 month KIBOR plus 1.3% to 1 month

KIBOR plus 1.75%) p.a.

It represents interest free loan from Chief Executive and Director of the Company and is payable on demand.

2018 2017
CURRENT PORTION OF NON CURRENT LIABILITIES Note Rupees Rupees
Long term financing (24) 343,259,745 348,697,121
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease (25) 67,658,863 83,274,346
Long term deposits (26) 24,366,174 5,192,852
435,284,782 437,164,319
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32.
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32.1.2

32.1.3

321.4

32.1.5

32.1.6
32.2

32.21

32.2.2

32.23

32.24

32.241

SADAQAT LIMITED

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Contingencies

Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan vide its order dated 22 August 2014 directed that Gas Infrastructure
Development Cess (GIDC), which was levied through GIDC Act 2011, was invalidly levied under Article 77 of
the Constitution of Pakistan. Pursuant to the aforesaid decision, the Company has availed stay orders from
Honorable Lahore High Court and Honorable Sindh High Court against current levy of Gas Infrastructure
Development Cess (GIDC) under GIDC Act 2015 and recovery of arrears under GIDC Act 2011 and GIDC
Ordinance 2014 amounting to Rs. 57,407,147. Prudently, the Company has not recorded payable of the
aforesaid amount.

The Deputy Collector Customs vide order bearing No. 51/2013 dated 20 December 2013 on account of non-
payment of income tax at the time of import of goods by mentioning that the goods imported under SRO
326(1)/2008 are not eligible for exemption and created the demand of Rs. 3,242,654. The Company filed an
appeal before the Collectorate of Customs (Appeals) who declared the order illegal being time barred and out of
jurisdiction. The Collector of Customs has filed an appeal before the Customs (Appellate Tribunal Inland
Revenue who has decided the case in favor of the Company. Being aggrieved, the Collector of Customs has
filed reference application before the Lahore High Court which is pending adjudication. The management is of
the opinion that the case will be decided in favor of the Company.

The Deputy Commissioner Enforcement has passed an order dated 09 September 2016 while contending that
the Company has failed to withhold the sales tax under Punjab Sales Tax on Services (Withholding) Rules,
2015 for the tax periods March 2015 to May 2016 and created the demand of Rs. 14,012,944. Being aggrieved,
the Company has filed an appeal before the Commissioner Appeals, PRA who has decided the case against
the Company. The Company has accordingly filed an appeal before the Appellate Tribunal which is pending
adjudication. At the same time, the Company has filed writ petition by challenging the Punjab Revenue Authority
(Amendment) Act, 2016 being ultra vires the Constitution of Islamic Republic of Pakistan, 1973. The
management is of the opinion that the case will be decided in favor of the Company.

Bank guarantees issued by banks on behalf of the Company in favour of:

- Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited for supply of gas 39,639,400 39,639,400
- Faisalabad Electricity Supply Company for supply of electricity 9,286,300 9,286,300
- Collector of customs Karachi for infrastructure cess 993,500 993,500
Post dated cheques issued in favour of custom authorities

for release of goods imported for re-export 924,443,961 1,005,285,715
Foreign bills (Under Letter of Credits) discounted with banks 416,850,000 219,574,699

Commitments

Under letters of credit for

Raw material 186,953,995 412,791,835
Stores and spares 308,063,079 8,147,521
Capital expenditure 140,920,009 30,296,950

635,937,083 451,236,306

Against Purchase of Land

Within one year 47,659,344 47,659,344
After one year but not more than five years 142,978,032 191,622,946

190,637,376 239,282,290

Against Civil Contracts
Capital work in progress 200,000,000 484,816,569

Forward exchange contracts
Sale 550,294,476 3,141,363,150

Remeasurement gain on the above contracts has been recognized in statement of profit or loss and asset has
been shown on the face of balance sheet. 'i /\
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33.

34,

SALES - net

Export sales

Local sales:
Processing Receipts
Waste sale

Gross sales

Less:

Foreign commission and discount

Sales tax

COST OF SALES

Raw material consumed
Stores and spares consumed
Salaries, wages and benefits
Fuel and power

Conversion and processing charges

Folding and packing

Freight

Loading & Handling charges
Insurance

Repairs and maintenance
Depreciation

Work in process
Opening balance
Closing balance

Cost of goods manufactured
Finished goods
Opening balance
Closing balance

Less:
Duty drawback
Drawback of local taxes and levies
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Note

(34.1)
(34.2)
(34.3)

(7.1.1)

(12)

(12)

SADAQAT LIMITED

2018 2017
Rupees Rupees
15,000,704,892  10,982,584,328
73,934,768 54,691,036
96,434,436 74,131,233
170,369,204 128,822,269

15,171,074,096

11,111,406,597

(141,729.278)||  (213,528,724)
(6,708,782) (5,055,227)
(148,438,060)  (218,583,951)
15,022,636,036  10,892,822,646

8,041,195,195
2,158,180,817

6,680,941,406
1,671,559,106

1,159,877,562 935,212,859
560,356,523 457,096,546
430,671,438 297,957,297

50,494 40,497,772
68,256,802 69,780,933
36,797,261 57,028,864
36,427,996 21,568,878
47,751,198 67,289,459

469,035,297 396,831,174
13,008,600,583  10,695,764,294

1,503,030,259 867,028,653

1,027,323,102

1,503,030,259

475,707,157 (636,001,606)
13,484,307,740  10,059,762,688
817,913,498 382,159,654
1,021,205,870 817,913,498
(203,292,372)  (435,753,844)
13,281,015368  9,624,008,844
992,907,240 400,610,009

. 13,796,393
992,907,240 414,406,402
12,288,108,128 _ 9,209,602,442

341

34.2

343

35.

35.1

36.

36.1

SADAQAT LIMITED
2018 2017
Raw material consumed Note Rupees Rupees
Raw material opening inventory 557,924,104 795,159,258
Add: Purchases during the year 8,494,661,706 6,443,706,252
Raw material available for consumption 9,052,585,810 7,238,865,510
Raw material closing inventory (12) (1,011,390,615) (557,924,104)
8,041,195,195 6,680,941,406
Stores and spares consumed
Opening inventory 192,769,394 282,978,685
Add: Purchases during the year 2,177,905,087 1,581,349,815
2,370,674,481 1,864,328,500
Closing inventory (11) (212,493,664) (192,769,394)

2,158,180,817

1,671,559,1086

This include Rs. 29.09 million (2017: Rs. 24 million) in respect of provident fund contribution.

SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Staff salaries and benefits (35.1) 55,431,524 42,236,412
Sea and air freight 56,903,410 34,727,086
Clearing and forwarding 218,439,062 141,483,557
Freight and octroi 54,966,300 42,048,922
Advertisement 123,017 261,554
Sales promotion expenses 51,506,619 26,951,649
Export development surcharge 35,879,656 28,767,348
Claims & Damages 15,383,285 21,301,853
488,632,873 337,778,381
This include Rs.2.47 million (2017: Rs. 1.8 million) in respect of provident fund contribution.
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Directors' remuneration 91,873,960 49 830,960
Staff salaries and benefits (36.1) 247,327,027 145,722,962
Postage and telecommunication 53,368,932 36,468,339
Utilities 100,785,423 50,788,505
Printing and stationery 6,283,792 3,914,724
Vehicle running and maintenance 58,220,349 22,380,527
Travelling and conveyance 68,964,338 61,203,062
Fee and subscription 10,611,841 10,515,681
Legal and professional 1,360,500 1,950,000
Entertainment 16,680,965 9,794,575
Repairs and maintenance 19,333,300 20,955,083
Auditors' remuneration (36.2) 1,615,818 1,600,000
Insurance 4,907,379 10,043,837
Depreciation (7.1.1) 54,732,358 60,212,459
Amortization (8.1) 10,200,894 6,097 462
Donation 4,715,000 7,342,946
Others 5,873,739 3,360,649
756,855,615 502,181,771

This include Rs. 8.09 million (2017: Rs. 6 million) in respect of provident fund contribution. t’ /1
L
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2018 2017 2018 2017
36.2 Auditors' remuneration Note Rupees Rupees 39. FINANCE COSTS Note Rupees Rupees
Audit fee 1,500,000 1,500,000 Mark up on:
Out of pocket expenses 115,818 100,000 - Long term financing 62,201,876 90,905,481
1,615,818 1,600,000 - Short term borrowings 266,164,680 196,684,209
328,366,556 287,589,690
37. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Interest on workers' profit participation fund 648,569 934,686
Interest on Sadagat Limited - Employees' Provident Fund Trust 10,522,015 2,846,919
Provision for Workers' Profit Participation Fund 65,198,275 27,286,589 Lease finance charges 12,062,929 22,890,602
Charity and donations (37.1) 7,080,973 6,328,657 Bank charges and commission 89,460,853 82,071,812
Unrealised exchange loss on derivative financial instrument = 29,143,709 112,694,366 108,744,019
Loss on disposal of operating fixed assets u 6,278,279 441,060,922 396,333,709
Advances written off - 8,962,715
72,279,248 77,999,949 40. TAXATION
37.1 Name of donees in which a director or his spouse has an interest: Current
-for the year 130,690,603 34,477,582
Name of Donee: -prior year 3,922,311 =
Anjuman-E-Islamia (Regd.) Faisalabad 2,500,000 275,000 134,612,914 34,477,582
Mangla Golf Club Fund 1,000,000 & Deferred 9,760,676 15,216,938
Chiniot Blood Bank and Dialysis Centre 70,000 660,000 144,373,590 49,694,520
Mofad-E-Amma Chiniot Sheikh Association (Regd.) Faisalabad 25,000 300,000
Chiniot Educational Society 20,000 220,000 40.1 The relationship beMegn tax expense and accounting profit hag not been pre;ented in the_se financial
. zmom o g v e e . i
6,187,988 1,705,000
38, OTHER INCOME 40.2 Management assessment on sufficiency of provision for income taxes
A comparison of provision on account of income taxes with most recent tax assessment for last three tax years
Income from financial assets: are as follows:
Exchange gain-net 195,800,022 101,965,528 2017 2016 2015
Unrealized gain on derivative financial instruments 40,992,260 - Rupees
Profit on saving accounts 3,106,277 571,808 Tax provision as per financial statements 34,477,582 69,698,104 64,035,405
Gain on disposal of operating fixed assets 426,898 Amount of tax assessed 34,553,397 68,998,963 63,620,265
Workers' welfare fund & 30,188,643
Claims to department (FESCO) - 11,884,836 41. EARNINGS PER SHARE-BASIC AND DILUTED
240,325,457 144,610,815
Interest on loan to associated undertaking 9,837,454 2,000,000 Profit for the year (Rupees) 1,081,488,571 468,781,126
Income from non-financial assets: Weighted average number of ordinary shares 120,000,000 120,000,000
Others - 2,938,437
‘\ A 250,162,911 149,549,252 Earnings per share 9.01 3.91

41.1 Diluted earnings per share

No figure for diluted earnings per share has been presented as the Company has not issued any instruments
carrying options which would have a diluted impact on earnings per share when exercised. 7 4
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42, REMUNERATION TO CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
2018 2017 The Company's financial assets comprise long term deposits, trade debts, loans, trade deposits, interest accrued, other receivables, derivative
Chief Chief financial asset, short term investment and cash and bank balances that arrive directly from its operations. The Company's financial liabilities
Executive Directors Executives Biacitiva Directors Executives comprise long term financing, liabilities against assets subject to finance lease, trade deposits, trade and other payables, interest accrued on loans,
Rupees derivative financial liability and short term borrowings. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to raise finances for Company's operations.
Man?geﬁal remuneration 12,000,000 49,248,307 42,311,568 6,400,000 26,820,640 24,569,680 The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk, other price risk and interest rate risk), credit risk
Provident fund - = 2,868,876 * = 1,458,072 and liquidity risk. The Company's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize
House rent allowance 4,800,000 19,699,723 16,924,627 2,560,000 10,728,256 9,827,872 potential adverse effects on the financial performance.
Utilities 1,200,000 4,924,931 4,231,157 640,000 2,682,064 2,456,968
Total 18,000,000 73,873,961 66,336,228 9,600,000 40,230,960 38,312,592 Risk management is carried out by the Board of Directors (the Board). The Board provides principles for overall risk management, as well as policies
covering specific areas such as currency risk, other price risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
Mumber of persons 1 5 37 1 5 24

a) Market risk
42.1 The Chief Executive Officer, Directors and some executives have been provided with Company maintained cars, further they are also entitled to

reimbursement of medical expenses. Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices will affect the Company's

income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk
exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return.
42,2 As per revised requirement of the Act, executive means an employee, other than chief executive and directors, whose basic salary exceeds twelve
hundred thousand rupees in a financial year.
i) Currency risk

43. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange
rates. Currency risk arises mainly from future commercial transactions or receivables and payables that exist due to transactions in foreign
The related parties comprise associated undertakings, directors of the Company, key management personnel and post employment benefit plans. currencies.
The Company in the normal course of business carries out transactions with various related parties. Amounts due from and to related parties are

shown under respective notes to the financial statements. Transactions entered with related parties during the year are as follows: The Company is exposed to currency risk arising from various curvency exposures, primarily with respect to varlous currencies. Currently, the

Company's foreign exchange risk exposure is restricted to the amounts receivable from/payable to the foreign entities, bank balances and

investments which are denominated in currency other than the functional currency of the Company. The Company's exposure 1o currency
| Name [ Nature of relationship | Nature of transaction 1 2018 = /| 2017 | risk is significant, therefor, is hedged through forward rate agreements. The Company exposure to currency risk is as follows:
UpPees-——-—-—-—m-
Sadagat Global Limited - UK Common Directorship Sales 4,070,069,644 3,223,125,142 2018 2017
Sadaqat Global Limited - UK Common Directorship Commission expense 2,477,986 134,813,952 Farficoiars Currency F.Currency || Rupees || F.Currency ||  Rupees
KHAS Holding Director's Spouse Sales 40,840,687 26,935,285 Receivables
KHAS Holding Direclor's Spouse Loan 50,551,846 150,000,000 Foreign debtors US Dollar 15,890,401 || 1,929,847,014 9,183,565 962,377,045
KHAS Holding Director's Spouse Transfer of Land 6,538,415 8,500,702 Eiiro 1,552,074 219,416,410 1,444,172 173,033,171
Provident Fund Employee's Fund Scheme Amount Contributed 39,644,568 31,025,408 Great British Pound 2,188,481 348,498,015 2,832,812 386,283,618
4.210,123,146 __ 3.574.400.489 19,630,856  2,497,761,439 13,460,543  1,521,693,834
Less:
43.1 Sadaqat Global Limited is incorporated in United Kingdom. The registered office is situated at Unit 6 Westpoint Enterprise Park, Clarence Avenue Foreign creditors
Trafford Park, Manchester Lancashire, M17 1QS, United Kingdom. US Dollar 2,065,798 251,270,458 518,103 54,292,034
Great British Pound - - - -
44. EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND TRUST 2,065,798 251,270,458 518,103 54,292,034
The Company has maintained an employees provident fund trust and investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the On Balance sheet Exposure = 17565158 _2,246,490981, 12.942446 1.467.401.600
) S » ; Eo 2 . Under letter of credit US Dollar 4,443 558 520,926,834 4,167,139 436,674,496
provisions of section 218 of the Companies Act and the rules formulated for this purpose. The salient information of the fund is as follows: Sirdos ioton of et Euro 825 650 112,346,249 121,561 14.561.810
Un-Audited Audited Under letter of credit Yen 2,400,000 2,664,000 = :
2018 2017 7,669,208 635,937,083 4,288,690 451,236,306
Rupees Rupees
Size of the fund 208,367,948 160,597,158 The following significant exchange rates were applied during the year :
Cost of investment made 139,602,388 110,966,698 2018 2017
Percentage of investments made 67% 69% Currency Average l Reporting Average Reporting
Fair value of investments 141,797,074 117,545,874 Rate | Date Rate | | Rate | Date Rate
Rup Rupees---------mmmmn
44.1 Breakup of investment: US Dollar 113.12 121.45 104.65 104.79
UBL Asset Allocation Fund 337,351 - Euro 130.59 141.37 117.94 119.80
Faysal savings growth fund 425,721 - Great British Pound 147.82 159.24 138.26 136.40
Al-Ameen Islamic Active Allocation Plan - 18,095,723 . .
NAFA Islamic Active Allocation Plan 169,498 1,504,246 Currency rate sensitivity analysis
NAFA Financial Sector -Income Fund 20,025,201 - The following analysis demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in exchange rates, with all other variables held constant,
NAFA Income opportunity Fund 2,721,900 = of the Company’s profit before tax.
UBL -Al Ameen Islamic Active Allocation Plan VI 5,821,271 6,434,565 Changes 2018 2017
NBP Profit and Loss A/IC 25,080,161 84,000,000 in Rate Rupees Rupees
UBL Funds (Al Ameen Islamic Active Allocation Plan -X) 17,125,555 = Foreign debtors/ (Foreign creditors) - USD +1 13,824,603 8,665,462
UBL Funds (Al Ameen Islamic Active Principal Preservation Plan -1) 4,857 414 - -1 (13,824,603) (8,665,462)
Alfallaha Capital Preservation Fund || 4,995,055 Foreign debtors/ (Foreign creditors) - EURO +1 1,552,074 1,444,172
Alfallaha GHP Money Market Fund 40,016,671 - A (1,552,074) (1,444,172)
UBL Liquidity Plus Fund 20,007,082 = Foreign debtors/ (Foreign creditors) - GBP +1 2,188,481 2,832,812
First Woman Bank - 7.511,340 -1 (2,188,481) (2,832,812)
UBL Growth Fund 214,194 - 'ﬂ A
117,545,874
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ii) Other price risk

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual
financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instrument traded in the market. The Company is not exposed to
commodity and equity price risk.

iii) Interest rate risk

This represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest
rates.

Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest rate will affect the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments.
The Company is exposed to interest rate risk for loans obtained from the financial institutions and liabilities against assets subject to finance
lease, which have been disclosed in the relevant note to the financial statements.

At the balance sheet date the interest rate profile of the Company's interest bearing financial instruments was:

2018 2017
Floating rate instruments: Rupees Rupees
Long term financing 1,121,957, 566 1,409,397 668
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 100,856,374 151,663,443
Short term borrowings 5,677.674,711 4,630,449,622
6,900,488,651 6,191,510,733

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

The following analysis demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates, with all other variables held constant, of

the company's profit before tax. This analysis is prepared assuming the amounts of floating rate instruments outstanding at balance sheet
dates were outstanding for the whole year.

SADAQAT LIMITED

Age analysis of trade debts 2018 2017 2018 2017
from associated undertaking: Foreign ] Local Foreign |] Local Rupees Rupees
Neither past due nor impaired Rupees

0-90 days 1,639,099,277 12,434,455 753,666,343 10,964,278 1,651,533,732 764,630,621

91 - 180 days 6,862,380 15,288,965 6,588,116 6,862,380 21,877,081
Past due but not impaired:

7-12 Months - - 17,790,271 17,790,271

Over 12 Months - - 22,157,882 - 22,157,882

1.639,009.277 19,296,835 768,955,308 57,500,547 1,658,396,112 826,455,855

The credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by reference to external credit ratings (If available) or
to historical information about counterparty default rate. The table below shows the bank balances held with some major counterparties at the

balance sheet date:

Rating 2018 2017
Short Lon Rupees Rupees

Banks: term tem? Ausocy F P
Bank Alfalah Limited A1+ AL+ JCR-VIS 1,111,410 523,637
Bank of Khyber A-1 A JCR-VIS 7.565,764 1,756,057
Bank of Punjab Al+ AA PACRA 737,406 728,512
Dubai Islamic Bank A1 AA- JCR-VIS 5,696 5,696
Faysal Bank A1+ AA JCR-VIS - 94,318
First Women Bank Limited A2 A- PACRA 294 655 242 992
Habib Bank Limited A-1+ AAA JCR-VIS 62,062,703 10,444,343
MCB Bank Limited At+ AAA PACRA 9,769,407 24,527 492
Meezan Bank Limited A1+ AA+ JCR-VIS 4,829,521 357,358
National Bank Of Pakistan A1+ AAA JCR-VIS 44,930,816 60,271,960
Silk Bank Limited A2 A- JCR-VIS 50,000 50,000
Standard Chartered Bank Al+ AAA PACRA 5,548,970 -
United Bank Limited A1+ AAA JCR-VIS 22,009,803 1,503,565
Waseela Microfinance Bank Al A PACRA 147,736 1,485,304
Samba Bank Limited A1 AR JCR-VIS 33,897,251 -

192,961,138 101,991,234

Changes in Eﬂ;‘::;fn
ntacint Before
Rate
Tax

Floating interest rates Percent Rupees
2018 +1 69,004,887
-1 {69,004,887)
2017 +1 61,915,107
-1 (61,915,107)

b) Credit risk

Credit risk represents the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party by failing to discharge an
obligation. The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the

c)

Credit quality of a customers is assessed based on an extensive credit rating scorecard and individual credit limits are defined in accordance with
this assessment. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored and any shipments to major customers are generally covered by
letters of credit .Due to the Company's long standing business relationships with these counterparties along with their individual credit worthiness
and after giving due consideration to their strong financial standing, management does not expect non-performance by these counter parties on
their obligations to the Company.

Liquidity risk

reporting date was as follows:

2018 2017
Rupees Rupees
Long term deposits 23,049,167 19,964,167
Trade debts 354,566,822 1,542,489,734
Loans 99,448,154 150,000,000
Trade deposits 8,491,012 9,322,679
Interest accrued 2,540,955 2,000,000
Derivative financial asset 29,132,292 -
Other receivables 52,715,242 59,303,981
Short term investment 50,000,000 -
Bank balances 192,961,138 101,991,234
812,904,782 1,885,071.795
The age of trade debts at balance sheet date was:
Age analysis of trade debts: 2018 2017 2018 2017
Neither past due nor impaired Foreig [ Local Foreign |[ Local Rup Rupees
Rupees
0 to 3 Months (0 - 90 days) 2,461,713,202 21,386,084 1,493,107 402 21,204,390 2,483,099,286 1,514,311,792
4 to 6 Months (91 - 180 days) 10,654,592 12,733,790 28,586,432 9,551,199 23,388,382 38,137,631
Past due nor impaired
7-12 Months 23,400,625  14,335271 - 18,627,012 37,735,896 18,527,012
Over 12 Months 1,993,020 11,102,566 - 28,926,445 13,095,586 28,926,445
, 2497761439  59,557.711 1,521,693.834 78,209,046 2,557,319,150 1,599,902,880

5 A
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Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities.

The Company's approach to managing liquidily is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities
when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation.
Company has unused borrowing limits available as referred in note 30. Furthermore available cash and bank balances are sufficient to meet any

liquidity issues.

The table below analysis the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the balance sheet
date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows:

Carrying Contractual Less than Between

amount cash flows 1 year 1 and 5 years
30 June 2018 (Rupees)
Long term financing 1,121,957,566 1,204,848,976 363,855,330 840,993,646
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 100,856,374 109,637,478 74,738,079 34,899,399
Trade deposits 45,527,768 45,527,768 24,366,174 21,161,594
Trade and other payables 2,065,371,044 2,065,371,044 2,065,371,044 -
Interest accrued on loans 63,210,300 63,210,300 63,210,300 -
Short term bank borrowings 5677,674,711 5677674711 5677674711 -
Total financial liabilities 9,074,597.763 9,166,270,277 8,269,215,638 897,054,639
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Carrying Contractual Less than Between

amount cash flows 1 year 1 and 5 years
30 June 2017 (Rupees)
Long term financing 1,409,397 668 1,511,259,303 369,069,448 1,142,189,855
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 151,663,443 169,449,713 95,815,035 73,634,678
Trade deposits 35,591,781 35,591,781 5,192,852 30,398,929
Trade and other payables 1,711,343,987 1,711,343,987 1,711,343,987 -
Interest accrued on loans 58,991,158 58,991,158 58,991,158 -
Derivative financial liability 29,143,709 29,143,709 20,143,709 -
Short term bank borrowings 4,637,849 622 4,637 849,622 4,637,849,622 -
Total financial liabilities 8,033,981.368 8,153,629,273 6.907,405,811 1,246,223 ,462

The contractual cash flows relating to the above financial liabilities have been determined on the basis of markup rates effective as at 30 June of
respective year. The rates of mark up have been disclosed in respective notes to the financial statements.

Fair value of financial instruments

The carrying values of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in financial statements approximate their fair values. Fair value is determined on the
basis of objective evidence at each reporting date.

2018
Financial instruments by categories Financial
Seent ot Cash and Loans
fair value
through cash and
equivalents receivables
profit or
loss
Rupees
Long term deposits - - 23,049 167
Trade debts - - 2,557,319,150
Loans - - 99,448,154
Short term deposits - - 8,491,012
Interest accrued - - 2,540,955
Derivative financial asset 29,132,292 - -
Other receivables - - 52,715,242
Short term investment 50,000,000
Cash and bank balances - 198,102,278 -
79,132,292 198,102,278 2,743,563,680
2017
[~ Financial
aseet at Cash and Loans
fair value
through cash and
equivalents receivables
profit or
loss
RI.IIr
Long term deposits - - 19,964,167
Trade debts - - 1,589,902 880
Loans - - 150,000,000
Short term deposits - - 9,322,679
Interest accrued - - 2,000,000
Other receivables - - 59,303,981
Cash and bank balances - 107,883,502 -
- 107,883,502 _ 1,840,493,707
Financial liability
at amortized cost
Liabilities as at balance sheet date 2018 I 2017
B e (1] 11 1- T eeee e
Long term financing 1,121,957,566 1,409,397 668
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 100,856,374 151,663,443
Trade deposits 45,527,768 35,581,781
Trade and other payables 2,065,371,044 1.711,343,987
Interest accrued on loans 63,210,300 58,991,158
Short term bank borrowings 5677,674,711 4,637,849,622

5 ﬂ 9.074,597,763 8,004,837,659
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46.2 Level of Fair value Modelling

46.3

47.

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation technigue:

Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair values are observable either, directly or indirectly.
Level 3: techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data.

The carrying values of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in financial statements approximate to their fair values. Fair value is determined on
the basis of objective evidence at each reporting date.

As at 30 June 2018, the Company held the following financial instruments measured at fair value:

Fir ial Asset ired at fair value 2018 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Rupees:

Derivative financial asset - 29,132,292 -
As at 30 June 2017, the Company held the following financial instruments measured at fair value:

Financial liabilities measured at fair value 2017 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Rupees
Derivative financial liability - 29,143,709 -

There were no material transfer in current and prior year between level 1,2 and 3 of the financial instruments stated above.
Capital management

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to ensure that it maintains a strong credit rating and healthy capital ratios in order to
support its business and maximize shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in economic conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, or issue new shares in the form of bonus or right. No changes were made
in the objectives, policies or processes during the year ended 30 June 2018 from last year.

Consistent with others in the industry and the requirements of the lenders, the Company monitors the capital structure on the basis of gearing ratio.
This ratio is calculated as borrowings less any cash and cash equivalents divided by total capital employed. Borrowings represent long term financing
and short term borrowings obtained by the Company. Total capital employed includes 'total equity’ plus ‘borrowings'. The Company's overall strategy
remained unchanged from year 2017.

2018 2017
Note Rupees Rupees
Long term financing 24 1,121,957 ,566 1,409,397 668
Short term borrowings 30 5677,674,711 4,637,849,622
Total Debt 6,799,632,277 6,047,247,290
Cash and bank balances (198,102,278) (107,883,502)
Nel debl 6,601,529,999 5,939,363,788
Total Equity 7.794,886,176 6,713,397 605

Total capital employed 14,594,518,453 12,760,644,895

Gearing ratio 45.2% 46.5%

The Company expects that based on contracts in hand, it will be able to generate profits and accordingly will result in healthy gearing.

PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION

Processing

Installed capacity (in meters) 78,000,000 72,000,000
Capacity utilized (in meters) 73,000,000 65,000,000
Number of shifts worked per day 3 3
Stitching

The capacity of this division is indeterminable due to multi product plants involving varying processes of manufacturing and run length of order lots.

Reasons for shortfall

The actual production is planned to meet the market demand and orders in hand. 1 A
v
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NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

The number of employees at the year end were as follows: 2018 2017
Total number of employees as at the reporting date 5,604 5,543
Average number of employees during the year 5,574 5,128
Total number of Factory employees as at the reporting date 5,205 5,204
Average number of Factory employees during the year 5,204 5,202

NON ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER REPORTING PERIOD

The Board of Directors of the Company has proposed a cash dividend for the year ended 30 June 2018 of Rs. O# ;Oper share (2017: Nil) at their
meeting held on 19 06@&' 20/8 . However, this event has been considered as non-adjusting event under 1AS 10 'Events after the
Reporting Period' and has not been recognized in these financial statements.

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

19 OCT 2018

These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Cormresponding figures have been re-arranged or reclassified wherever necessary, for better and fair presentation. However, no significant
reclassification / rearrangement has been made except for that reported in Note 6.

GENERAL

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee, qless otherwise stated. M

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER ECTOR
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 31st Annual General Meeting of shareholders of the Company will be held on
Thursday, November 15, 2018 at 11:00 A.M. Head Office building situated at 2-KM Sahianwala Road,
Khurrianwala, Faisalabad to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business

1. To confirm the minutes of the preceding meeting of the shareholders of the Company.

2. To consider, approve and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the year
ended June 30, 2018 together with Directors’ and Auditors’ Reports thereon.

3. To appoint Auditors for the financial year 2018-19 and fix their remuneration. The present auditors
EY Ford Rhodes, Chartered Accountants have retired and offered themselves for re-appointment

as External Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2018-19.

4. To consider and approve the cash dividend @ Rs. 0.50 per share as recommended by the Board of
Directors of the Company for the financial year ended june 30, 2018

5. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board

Muhammad/Naseeb Faisalabad
Company Secretary November 15, 2018
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form of proxy

u’ﬂwf.k“fi@

I/We of (full address)
being
member of Sadaqat Limited and holder of ordinary shares as
per Share Register Folio No. and/or CDC Participant I.D. No. and
Sub- Account No. hereby appoint of (full address)
or
failing him/her of (full address)

who is also a member of Sadagat Limited, as my/our proxy in my/our absence to attend and to vote and act for
me/us and on my/our behalf at the 31st Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Thursday,
Novmber 15,2018 at 11:00 am and at any adjournment thereof.

Signature this day of , 2018

Signature of members should match with the specimen signature registered with the company

Witness
1) Signature :
Name Signat Fi
ignature on Five
Address Rupee Revenue Stamp
CNIC No.

2) Signature :
Signature of members should

Name . . .
match with the specimen signature
Address registered with the company
CNIC No.
Note:

1. Proxies in order to be effective, must be received by the Company not later than 48 hours before the meeting.
Proxy must be a member of the Company.
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Sustainability

Sadagat Limited’s commitment towards manufacturing excellence enabled it
to sustain and furtherimprove in all areas of safety, quality, cost, availability and
sustainability. Our report broadly demonstrates the value which we create
through manufacturing and marketing quality products while playing a mean-
ingful role in the lives of our stakeholders. We focus to reduce negative impacts
and increase value creation potential through continuous improvements in our
processes. To retain value creation ability for long term, we believe to utilize the
available resources cautiously and manage our activities which adversely affect
natural eco-systems and society.




About Sustainability Report

Insight about Sustainability Reporting

Over the years, BOD's vision and assignment of focus towards Sustainability reporting has enabled the organi-
zation to consider its impacts on wide range of sustainability matters, enabling them to be more transparent
about the risks and opportunities they face and the social, environmental and economic impacts they create.
The sustainability reports of the Company are being published after independent assurance over the report to
transparently report about the economic, environmental and social impacts caused by its daily operations. The
report also presents the organization's values and governance model, and demonstrates the link between its
strategy and its commitment to a sustainable global economy.

Scope

Reporting Period 15t July 2017 to 30" June 2018

Reporting Cycle Annual

Date of Publication =~ 15-02-2019

Boundary The financial information and all the data reported is related to Sadagat Limited only.

Most Recent Report  FY-2017/

Note: There is no material restatement from previous reporting period either in the scope/material topic or the
information provided in the previous report. However, where there is restatement, figures have been restated
to rectify certain errors.

Report Methodology

Content

Based on the material topics resulted from our dialogues with stakeholders, GRI Standards and Integrated
Reporting (IR) framework. The entity also referred four principles of inclusiveness, sustainability context, mate-
riality and completeness for defining report content.

Topic Boundaries

Topic boundary has been determined based on the area where impact has occurred
for a material topic and the organization’s involvement with those impacts.

Report Base
The report has been prepared in accordance with GRI Standards: Core option

External Assurance

The Board of Directors upon recommendation of Sustainability Committee appoints
the external assurance provider for assurance over Sustainability Report.

EY Ford Rhodes, 96 / B-1, 4th Floor, Pace Tower, M.M.Alam Road,
Gulberg I, Lahore, 54000, Pakistan.
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% Initiated in FY 2018 however certifications achieved after FY 2018.

| 1 PARTNERSHIPS

. . &
Membership of Associations

Sadaqat Limited is well directed towards taking measures to curtail its environmental footprints; building a safe
and healthy workplace environment for its associates and supporting active and healthy living. With respect
to creating sustainable community, organization has taken a number of external initiatives dedicated to social
justice, product quality, health and safety and environmental sustainability. Apart from membership and certifi-
cation fees, entity does not make the any other payment related to these organizations. However, Sadagat
Limited incurs expenditures on environmental and social fronts.

Product Stewardship | Social Stewardship | EcologicalStewardship|

Teflon Fabric Protector

Occupational Health and Safety WWEF Green Office

Bc' Botier (OSHAS) 18001:2007
Cotton
nitiative

Better Cotton Initiative @

(2

4 f ‘Global Recycled
Standard
CU815260

. R Global Recycled Standard
Sadex Ethical Trading

<

DL!:I .
fu— Global Reporting Initiative
Social Accountability
Accreditation Service e
Gy‘uc.’,%
& @
= Y N
b et Supplier Compliance United Nations Global Compact
X . Audit Network
Pakistan National
Accreditation Council $ROVe PN
St 1S0)
“‘4,,,,_0*«9' 22
Trainee Development - God International Organization
Association of Chartered for Standarization
OEKO-TEX Certified Accountants
P& ina . o (e [
/ T Y A

Supima Cotton
Compliance Certificate

— ] 3 1SO-14001:2015
m@ 7] Institute of Chartered Accountants

of England and Wales

*

D c T d P hi British Retail Consortium
OEKO-TEX (STeP) ustom Trader Partnership

Against Terrorism

Egyptian Cotton

* *
©)Tencel
Feels so right

Tencel Lenzing FLOCERT

assuring fairness
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Supply Chain as a Value Chain

Robust sourcing strategies and interdepartmental collaboration have strengthened our value chain while
increasing the reliability of our supplies at an optimal cost.

The Supply Chain function continued to
be a steady source of fuel for commercial
growth by optimizing operations and also
augmenting capital efficiency. We try to
recruit our workforce from the community
& country in which we are based since the
management aims to aspire growth of local
community in-line with the organization’s
success. We offer training programs and
on-the-job development when few skills
are in shortage, such as engineering or
technical abilities.

PROCUREMENT

Sadagat Limited makes the part of supply
chain across the globe. We target to work
with our vendors, suppliers, and contrac-
tors to attain continual enhancement in PROFIT
our performance. However, we also
acknowledge that total conformity across
our supply chain is a long-term aspiration.
The Company's purchases comprise of
82% from local and 18% from foreign
suppliers. The Company imports machin-
ery and equipment from international
suppliers. Sadagat Limited has paid PKR
11,979 million to its suppliers in the finan-
cial year 2018.

CUSTOMER

During the year there were no major
changes in the structure of its supply chain. It processes material at its production facilities located at Khurrianwala, Faisal-
abad. Final products are then supplied to leading stores in Europe, UK, USA, Asia, Far East, Middle East, North America,
South Africa, Australia and New Zealand.

Our value creation business model is hub of everything we do. It defines inputs we consume, activities we perform, the
outputs and outcomes we aim to achieve and the relationships we subject to while generating sustainable value for our
stakeholders in short, medium and long term. The Company operates closely with its in-bound and out-bound logistics,
from raw material procurement to end user sale, to ensure that company values are embedded throughout the supply
chain since it also seeks to work on economic, environmental and social priorities with its vendors and customers.

There are five main product segments including bedding, curtains, cushion, table linen and kitchen accessories. Further it
has seven major business activities which comprise processing, cutting, stitching, wadding, quilting, embroidery and
packing.
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SUPPLY CHAIN
MANAGEMENT

To ensure good performance, suppliers are strongly encouraged to maintain some form of management
system to monitor performance in accordance with our code of conduct. Our human capital at manufacturing
facility, suppliers, distributors, retailers, customers and the communities in which we operate assists us to
develop our business and persistently improves our sustainability performance.

We have continued to improve our consumer health supply chain, in quality, safety, service standards. Our
supply chain has successfully supported strong growth of our higher-margin brands through improvements
across productivity, procurement and systems, ensuring robust and reliable supply. we continue to strive for
higher targets for product supply, while upholding our quality and safety principles.

Our priority issues related to many
stakeholders remained the same as the
previous year which were identified by
Environment, Health and Safety Com-
mittee. Priority issues are as:

Health and Safety

Emissions Control

Energy & Water Conservation
Human Rights

Active and Healthy Living

MANUFACTURE

RETAIL

Process Raw Material Sourcing Manufacturing/ Storage & Distribution
(Vendors + Suppliers) Production of final product

Active and Healthy Living | Human Rights

Issues Applies Human Rights
Energy/Water Conservation Human Rights Health and Safety

Health and Safety Health and Safety Active and Healthy Living
Energy/Water Conservation

Emission Control
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| 1 PEACE, JUSTICE

Sustainability Committee

INSTITUTIONS

Y,

Vision Objective

To act as a catalyst in embracing change towards To design and implement policies, roadmaps and
developing sustainability related organizational methods that alleviate us to assimilate our sustain-
approach while being fair and equal with all its ability commitments with the vision and mission of
stakeholders. the company.

Responsibilities of the committee

To define critical success factors of sustainable growth, disseminate departmental targets and to set KPIs
to monitor sustainability performance.

i. To foster and propose partnerships to accelerate and promote adoption of sustainable practices by
stakeholders including suppliers, customers and neighbourhood community.

iii.  Tosuggest and propose innovative technologies that curtail wastage of resources and help in advancing
towards sustainability goals of the Company.

iv.  Toensure adherence to UNGC universal principles in the areas of Human Rights, Anti-corruption, Labour
and Environment and mapping Company’s activities and initiatives to UNGC Guidelines while identifying
and minimizing gaps, if any.

v. To set agenda and arrange meetings to engage stakeholders in order to determine priority areas for

reporting in sustainability reports and addressing stakeholders’ concerns guiding to sustainable activities.

vi.  To evaluate the effectiveness of management approach on time to time basis while ensuring the imple-
mentation of suggested changes in management approach.

Members

Osman Mukhtar (GM Compliance & Sustainability) Mohammad Asim (Head of Technical Department)

Waleed Afzal (DGM - Corporate Planning & Control) Abdul Mannan (Member CPC)

Evolving stakeholders’ expectations are driving transformation in corporate reporting to
embrace sustainability considerations in their reporting to stakeholders. As a result of
this, voluntary sustainability reporting and disclosures have become one of mainstream
focus of businesses. We as a business direct our efforts to carefully consider what
non-financial information is material to our stakeholders and keep on developing robust-
ness in our processes and controls to produce relevant and reliable information for
reporting to stakeholders. We expect this shall also build and boost stakeholder confi-
dence, trust and loyalty.

: Being members of this purpose built Committee, we are directing our efforts to integrate
Waleed Afzal ~cnicns | €CONOMIC, social and environmental aspects to their routine operations with the goal to
(DGM - Corporate Planning & Control) | 3chjeve sustainable development in all dimensions.

(Member Sustainability Committee)
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Fconomic Performance

Management Approach

Sadaqgat Limited has delivered remarkable performance during last few years following its well defined vision,
core competences and optimal resource utilization. The Company is following its vision by fulfilling and satisfy-
ing customer’s needs through provision of prime quality products and services. Sadagat Limted has a moto of
‘Adding quality to life” which is embedded in its routine operations. At the same time, Sadaqgat Limited is also
committed towards the generation of feasible yet sustainable returns for its shareholders.

Continuous stakeholder engagement and in depth materiality analysis have contributed towards the identifi-
cation of topics which are material for the organization in term of severity of impacts and the influence on
stakeholder’s decisions. Sustainability Committee has responsibility to evaluate the management approach
regarding its effectiveness to generate improved results towards sustainable growth of entity. Hence, the
Company is well aware of direct and indirect impact generated through its operations towards the economy.

The process of determination of material topics and their boundaries is defined in stakeholder engagement
section of this report. The major direct impacts include payments of taxes and duties to government bodies,
investor payments, settlements with suppliers and payments of salaries and benefits to employees.

The indirect economic impacts are economic development around factory site, investment in infrastructure
projects, skill enhancement in textile industry and provision of support for health and education. The entity
majorly indulges local suppliers and nourishes local workforce to enhance positive impacts and contribute
towards economic growth.
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Key Performance Indicators =2

@

0 \ Net sales 0 \ Net Profit
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8% 4 ‘ From Local Supplier 1.08:1 to Local Minimum Wage

2018 vs 2017 (FY-2018)

Market Presence

Management considers market presence as an important and relevant aspect since significant portion of the
workforce is compensated in a manner or scale that is closely linked to laws or regulations on minimum wage.
Value creation and growth of the entity is directly linked with these aspects and management has devised
polices to address all relevant aspects. Moreover, this aspect can also increase the economic benefit to the
local community, and improve an organization’s ability to understand local needs.

The Company strictly complies with applicable laws and regulations for minimum wage however the ratio of
average minimum entry level wages compared to local minimum wages is fairly above of the minimum wage
level. During the FY 2018, the ratio of standard entry level wage to local minimum wage was 1.09:1 for male
and 1.06:1 for female employees across all significant locations of operations. Khurrianwala Faisalabad is the
major location of operation hence management has taken it as significant location of operation while calculat-
ing the ratio. In the Company, all employment is strictly done on merit and no preference whatsoever is grant-
ed. However, while employing production staff preference is given to local community residents. Approximate-
ly 44% senior management is hired from Faisalabad which the Company considers as its local community. The
Company categorize senior manager and above ranked employees as its senior management.
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Procurement Practices

The Company has adopted a procurement mechanism in which preference is given to local suppliers which
can create replicating impact over the economic wellbeing of the society. Management has considered this
aspect material as it can attract additional investments indirectly to the local economy. Hence, management
plays pivotal role and devise policies to locally purchase its raw material so that growth in local economy can
be fueled and stimulated.

Geographically, management considers Pakistan as its local place of procurement hence approximately 82% of
its purchases were made from local vendors while 18% purchases from international suppliers during
FY-2018.

Economic Performance

The Chief Executive is the highest officer responsible for economic impacts of the entity’s operations. The
Board of Directors ultimately devise and approve the economic goals and policies. Implementation of strategy
and daily affairs are accredited to Chief Executive Officer.

Management considers this aspect in an important manner because it clearly indicates that how the organiza-
tion has created value for its stakeholders.

Employees are offered defined contribution plan, i.e. provident fund, by the Company, where both the Compa-
ny and employees contribute same proportion of funds on monthly basis which is 8.5% of basic salary.
Sadagat Limited contributed Rs. 39.6 Million to provident fund plan during the year FY 2017-18. Moreover,
the Company also contributes to Worker’s Profit Participation Fund (WPPF) and Employees Old Age Benefits
Institution (EOBI). During the year, the Company contributed 5% of minimum wage of employees in EOBI and
allocated Rs. 65.8 million funds for WPPF purpose.

Sadagat Limited being part of textile industry is entitled to certain benefits including drawback of local taxes
and levies, duty drawback on exports, LTFF/ ERF loans at subsidized rates and tax credits on balancing and
modernization of machinery. At the end of FY 2018 1,497 million is receivable from government and statutory
authorities. There is no presence of Government in shareholding structure of the entity.

Description 2018 2017 2016 2015
Revenue 15,280 11,047 11,595 9,204
Value Shared

Suppliers 11,979 8,921 9,181 7,636
Employees 1,555 1,173 1,064 797
Providers of 441 396 459 445
Capital

Government 151 55 78 69
Community 72 34 50 22
TOTAL 14,198 10,579 10,832 8,969
Value Retained 1,081 469 763 234
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Anti-Corruption

Management believes stringent controls over operations and strong anti-corruption policies can lead towards
an ethical and sustainable environment in an organization.

Sadaqgat Limited has developed a work environment where staff could safely and anonymously report known
or suspected instances of frauds. Fighting successfully against corruption entails both a top-down and a
bottom-up communication approach. The Company encourage whistle-blowers that they can act anonymous-
ly without fear of unjust retribution, so they can act as an essential element in eliminating corruption. The
entity has strong internal audit functions in place to review the operations in order to detect any potential
occurrence of corruption.

All operations were assessed for the risks related to corruption. Moreover, Sadagat Limited has not provided
any formal training on anti-corruption during the FY 2017-18. No incident of corruption reported during the
year. The Company also has proper policies and formal code of conduct in placed on anti-corruption which is
communicated to each stakeholder of entity.

152 Sadagqat Limited

Social Performance

Management Approach

The Company is dedicated to ensure compliance with laws and volan-
tary practices related to responsible production, human rights, market-
ing practices and prevalent labor laws in order to align its strategic
decisions and business activities with the sustainability of its stake-
holders.

The Company has identified material aspects on social fronts after
having regular consultation sessions with stakeholders. Along with
this, severity and influence of social impacts on stakeholder’s decision
is also duly considered. Moreover, the Sustainability Committee has
the responsibility to evaluate the management approach to measure
its effectiveness to generate improved results towards sustainable
growth of entity.

Our commitment to adopt socially sustainable policies and procedures
has helped us to stay socially responsible over the years. The Company
values its employees as human capital and views them as an intellectu-
al asset.

The Company is committed to honor human rights within domain of its
influence and has explicitly stated no tolerance towards child labor,
forced and compulsory labor. Entity’s operations are labor as well as
capital intensive nature and currently it employs a mix of 5604
persons in total. The labor intensive operations require good human
resources policies, ongoing training, education and safe working
conditions for better productivity.

Consultation with local community is conducted before development
and implementation of different social programs. Progress on social
initiative is analyzed by sustainability committee and reported to
higher governing body on continuous basis.

Sadagat Limited has acquired the status of numerous certification
including WRAP and SA8000 for the development and maintenance
of socially acceptable practices at the work place. ‘
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5 GENDER 8 DEGENT WORK AND 10 REDUCED
EQUALITY ECONOMIC GROWTH INEQUALITIES

S | ANEES
An interview with GM Compliance

Osman Mukhtar

(GM Compliance & Sustainability)
(Chairman EHS Committee, CSR Lead)
(Persident Social Performance Team)

MHRM-UK, Chartered MCIPD-UK,
CHRMP-USA, CCBM-USA, CIA-UAE, COM-UAE

What steps the entity takes to manage diversity and non-discrimination
aspect within the organization?

Sadaqgat Limited is a rapidly growing export oriented organization and realizes the importance towards the
management of diversity and discrimination at workplace and has taken the following steps;

. Sadagat Limited has the well-defined policy for “Prohibition of discrimination” at workplace.

. Sadagat Limited has acquired the SA 8000 certification and fully complies with the prohibition of
discrimination clause.

. Sadagat Limited has acquired the WRAP certification and fully complies with the prohibition of discrimi
nation principle.

. Sadagat Limited is the member organization of UN Global Compact and fully complies with the prohibi
tion of discrimination principle.

We manage diversity/discrimination in following areas at our workplace;

. Gender

. Age Group

. Ethnic Group
. Religion based
. Disability
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What steps the company has taken to ensure compliance with child labor or forced labor laws?

Sadagat limited realizes the importance to prohibit the child labor and forced labor at workplace and has taken the
following steps;

. Sadagat Limited has the well-defined policy for “Prohibition of Child Labor” at workplace.

. Sadagat Limited has the well-defined policy for “Prohibition of Forced Labor” at workplace.

. Sadagat Limited has acquired the SA 8000-2014 certification and fully complies with the Prohibition of
Child Labor and Prohibition of Forced Labor clauses.

. Sadagat Limited has acquired the WRAP certification and fully complies with the Prohibition of Child
Labor and Prohibition of Forced Labor principles.

. Sadagat Limited is the member organization of UN Global Compact and fully complies with the Prohibition
of child labor and prohibition of forced labor principles.

. Employment of underage candidates is strictly prohibited at the organization.

. Sadagat Limited ensure compliance with the applicable law of land regarding Prohibition of Child Labor and
prohibition of forced labor through EHS Committee, HR Committee & Social Performance Team (SPT).

. Forced Labor is strictly prohibited at the organization and all candidates are hired with their free consent.

. Worker Management Council and Social Performance Team safeguard the rights of the workers and to
ensure the prohibition of child labor and forced labor with in the organization.

Why is training and development of employees is important to businesse?

Training and development is an important component of running an effective business. In order for employees
to know how to operate technology, adhere to processes, and expand their knowledge on products or servic-
es, training and development is the primary driver in building these functional competencies for employees to
succeed in their job role and to enhance the productivity and efficiency of the organization.

Sadagat Limited has the well-defined training and development policy and policy calendar ensures the training
and development program of employees as follows;

Employees’ Orientation

Employees’ On Job Trainings

Employees’ Class Room Trainings

Employees’ Mock Dirills

Training under PSDF Program

Graduates Development Program (MTOs/Tr. Engineers)

What sort of strategies you have designed in order to provide safe and healthy environment for employees?

We have Environment Health and Safety Committee (EHS) in place to take proper measures for provision of
safe health and safety environment for our workforce. EHS look after all the safety requirements and ensures
safety culture to maintain protective environment. We organize proper training drills to make our workers used
to with safety equipment which majorly reduces risk of injuries in addition with proper care of medical health
of our labor which includes first aid training to tackle inevitable emergency situation.

Sadagat Limited takes following measures to ensure safe and healthy work environment:

Fire fighting training sessions.

Provision of personal protective equipment.

Training workshop regarding handling of chemicals and waste.
Training related to safe driving.

Regular medical checkups.

Frequent vaccinations of typhoid, hepatitis b & cholera
Health and life insurance.
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Human and Work Place Rights

Sadaqgat Limited considers well-being of human at large as an important matter. The organization believes that
human right ranges beyond the basic rights of employees at workplace and if they are treated with due care
and respect, better efficiency standards can be achieved for business.

Management has included rigorous policies in its code of conduct while implanting guiding principles of local
and international standards associated to Human and Work Place rights. The Company'’s activities, policies and
positive initiatives towards human rights adheres to SDG-3 “Good health and wellbeing”, SDG-5 “Gender
equality” and SDG-10 “Reduced Inequalities” of United Nations.

Managerial teams within the organization ensure compliance with the Company’s code of conduct by actively

observing activities in their respective span of control. Breach of ethical codes is brought to the attention of
HR department by emailing the event and blowing the whistle at specified e-mail address.
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Non-Discrimination

Non-Discrimination has always been promoted in our policies and procedures as
we believe it ensures true improvisation to human capital of the business.
Sadagat Limited has defined clear non-discrimination policy particularly base
on race, religion, sex, color and no member is at disadvantage due to ethnicity,
religion, gender or age.

During the year, no such case regarding breach of policy was reported with-in
the entity.

Freedom of Association and Collective Bargaining

100% of employees are covered by Workers Management Committee (WMC). Purely on non-discriminatory
basis, all employees of the Company possess freedom and right to associate and collectively bargain by ethical
and legal means to protect their rights through this Committee. On parallel means, all employees are free in
their right to vote any representative, whom they are comfortable with, for representing their rights. There
were no such events reflecting material breach of the code of conduct during FY 2018.

Child, forced and compulsory labor

Sadagat Limited recognizes its responsibility to participate in eliminating abuse of child
labor from society and consider forced and compulsory labor against its core values and
ethical statements. The entity strictly adheres to the local and international laws and regu-
lations related to child labor and has formulated and implemented strict policies to address
the violation of these rules.

With great success, no instance of child labor has been reported or identified during the
financial year 2018. Management feels pride in stating that it has also successfully main-
tained material compliance towards applicable laws and entity’s internal policies related to
forced and compulsory labor.

Supplier social assessment

Sadagat Limited believes that its long term sustainable success is associated with collaborative working of all
business partners especially suppliers and customers. Quality measures and implementation of social criteria
by suppliers has direct impact on entity’s operations as well as its brand image.

The organization puts every new supplier to its screening process in order to assess vendor's quality standards
and existence of value for human rights, health and safety measures at work place, fair employment practices
and industrial relations. This comprehensive check allows the organization to scope out suppliers with stand-
ards and protocols below its set standards. A supplier that passes initial screening is then evaluated upon
sustainability grounds as per the guiding principles of UNGC and SDG's of United Nation which comprise of
human rights, Health and safety, environmental protection etc.
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Sadaqgat Limited encourages a pleasant working
environment for its employees and promote the
culture where employees are kept motivated and
respected. The Company celebrates the birthday
of its employees as an effort to make their day
special. Celebration starts by presentation of
pleasant bouquet along with a delicious cake to
the birthday buddy and the moment is then cap-
tured to make it memorable for them.
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Social Performance Team | @

Sadagat Limited has established a Social Performance Team (SPT) in its facility to
quickly and efficiently respond, in an appropriate manner, toward any violation
relating to principles set by the Company in its code of conduct. They act
vigilantly and keep an eye on all activities in their span of duty. If they evidence
any misconduct or unethical behavior, they actively report the matter and below
the whistle to the management. Employees from different departments are
currently part of this team. They are provided with necessary knowledge and
training required to effectively perform their tasks. Moving forward, an effective
and measureable appraisal matrix of SPT is under development phase in order
to ensure the team’s efficient and effective performance.

SA 8000

> Sadagat Limited has been awarded certificate by Bureau Veritas for its compliance and
)\ support of Social Accountability (SA) 8000:2014 standard.

2| This initiative demonstrates the company’s intent to provide a standard working place

/ compliant with best international practices and national labor laws, child or forced
labor, discrimination at work place and at the same time allow its associate the right to
collective bargaining and freedom of association.

Value Towards Society

As guided by its approved CSR policy, the Company engages community on a ongoing basis to obtain
insights and suggestions for better community service. We pay emphasis to work in local communities to
achieve our sustainable development goals of No Poverty, Zero Hunger, Quality Education, Good Health
and Well-being of society. The organisation has signed MOUs with various organizations at local, national
and international level to achieve the training and education needs of community. Furthermore, Sadagat
Limited also takes part in capacity building programs aimed towards developing and establishing the skills
and capabilities of interested individuals.

Local Communities

As the Company continues to grow, so does its impact on society. The
Company has shown greater commitment towards social well-being
by taking part in socio-economic development of local community.
There is no significant actual and potential negative impact of our
operations on local communities.
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Following are few social initiatives taken / continued

by the Company during FY-2018

) ) ) ) ) ) ) )

 Ali Zaib Foundation and Sundas Foundation

Under the umbrella of Board's approved CSR policy, Sadagat Limit-

" ed has collaborated with ALI ZAIB foundation and Sundas founda-
' tion in setting up blood donation camp in the company’s facility on

regular basis. The Company has also agreed to pay certain amount

~ to both foundations on monthly basis in order to help them in their

nobel cause. Sadagat Limited also encourages it's employees to

' support the campaign by participating in blood donation on volun-
. tary basis.

LUMS

Sadaqat Limited has signed MOU with LUMS, one of the Prestig-
ious universities of Pakistan, to sponsor two eligible deserving
students through “Sadagat Limited Scholarship Grant”. The select-
ed candidates are being facilitated during their complete program
and this initiative involves an annual cost of PKR 1,640,000 which
is payable on half-yearly basis till both students completes their
four years of undergraduate program at LUMS.

The initiative reflects the Company’s vision towards CSR as well as
adherence to its approved CSR policy.

NTU

Sadaqat Limited has also signed MOU with NTU to provide fresh
graduates of National Textile University (NTU) with internship
program to enhance their understanding of textile sector in a prac-
tical environment. Internship is being offered for 8 weeks and it
covers processing, fashion apparel and home textiles segments.

The Company has also donated lab to (NTU) to fulfill the research
and development needs of students.
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LUMS
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. Employee’s Support Package
- Sadaqat Limited has always valued its employees as an important
~ asset and has always cared for their needs. In pursuit of its
' corporate social responsibility, this year the Company initiated to
‘ - provide monthly ration package to its workers of certain deserv-
" ing cadre in order to support their household expenses. During
-7 the period, the Company has distributed 2,176 ration packages
to its workers. In essence of this, Sadaqat Limited has fulfilled its
‘ commitment to participate in UN SDG - 2 “Zero hunger” in FY
o 2018.

-~ No such event came to organization’s attention causing any
minor or major negative impacts on local communities.

M B — —

Annual Iftar Dinner

Sadagat Limited organized Iftar Dinner for its
employees to boost their morale and to enhance
relationship among its employees.

Sadagat Care Model Primary School

Owing to its committment towards participation in uplifting literacy and education standards of the society,
the Company contributed towards construction of Sadagat Care Model Primary School.
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INTERNATIONAL

Sadagat Limited endorsed its
commitment towards training
and development needs of its
employees by chartering with
global network of toastmas-
ters’ club in which it spon-
sored 20 employees of the
Company representing differ-
ent departments in order to
develop and enhance their
communication, presentation
and leadership skills. By regu-
larly giving speeches, gaining
feedback, leading teams and
guiding others to achieve their
goals in a supportive atmos-
phere, leaders are expected to
emerge from this toastmas-

Toast Master Corner

“Being a toastmaster has pushed me to take on

“Sadagat Toastmasters Corporate Club has not

ters program.

& L‘i{fﬁ/ o

SAL T LIMITED
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challenges that | wouldn't have taken on my own.
| was looking for a platform where | could equip
myself to make a difference and effectively deliv-
er my message and also inspire people to push
their lives to better levels. | believe | would not be
able to get a better place to improve my presena-
tion and communication than Sadagat Toastmas-
ters Corporate club.”

only given me the opportunity to speak in front
of people belonging to diverse fields in fact also
provided me a challenging environment which
has helped me to improve my technical exper-
tise as well as my communication and leadership
skills. This is a wonderful platform for employees
to groom themselves through interaction with
employees of different departments.”
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Product Stewardship

Sadagat Limited and its team is well aware of the impact of its products on social
fronts. Product stewardship and customer health and safety had always been accord-
ed high importance by the Company.

Moreover, the Company is aware that easily accessible sufficient appropriate infor-
mation related to the impacts of its products is necessary for customers and consum-
ers to stay informed and make better purchase decisions. It has attained a number of

4/ dagat Li
et o S

=

e T T =

Customers’ Health and Safety

At Sadaqgat Limited, we consider health and safety of customers as
our social responsibility for sustainability and well-being of our exist-
ing customers. We target ourselves towards manufacturing the right
product in optimal manner.

Our company believes product stewardship as an integrated process
that depends on the proficiency and commitment of various
divisions, acting towards common goal of identification and minimi-
zation of health and safety risks at every stage of product’s lifecycle.
Due to efficient processes and with combined efforts of all the
divisions, no event occurred which indicate any non-compliance with
customer health and safety policies while adhering to several interna-
tional regulations.

Socioeconomic Compliance

1 PARTNERSHIPS
FOR THE GOALS

&

Safetymatters

Sadagat Limited regards this as a significant matter to follow the regulations related to provision and use
of its products and their impact on both the society and the economy. Compliance with these rules is also
important for Company’s corporate image in market as well as for our impact on society. There were no
signicant fines and non monitory sanctiones due to non compliance of law’s and regulations in the socioec-

onomic area.

Marketing and Labeling

The organisation is concerned about product

sourcing, safe use of product, origin, washing EBS“E
instruction and disposal of products. These DES‘G
topics are directly linked with its social responsi- ==
bilities and entity has developed a marketing r@.\

strategy to effectively communicate the society
regarding its efficiency, quality and production
standards.

PLANNING  MANaGey,.
[ /5 omue
MARKETING - 'NTEGRATiON

ON
Sadagat Limited follows labelling requirements as ANALYg'ON
per applicable regulations subjected to its prod- [
ucts. The Company regularly interacts with

related matters. During the year, no incident of ngC
non-compliance with voluntary code of conduct

and laws concerning product information and

labelling were reported. Moreover, The Company

follows regulations and voluntary rules regarding

marketing communications and no event

happened regarding its non-compliance during

reporting period. However, no specific survey

has been conducted during the year.

(STRATEGY
o

OCIAL
customers for their feedbacks on quality and O“‘Mug\sON sMED‘A

Rz)

Integrated Report 2018 | 165



s

\ Better )
) Cotton
/ Initiative )

Teflon-

textile products.

The Company takes pride in mentioning that it holds license of SUPIMA
(world'’s finest cotton) and being member of this association, has agreed to
uphold the highest standard of quality and distribution of all SUPIMA cotton

Sadagat Limited joined BCI to support their Better Cotton Initiative to make
global cotton production better for the people who produce it, better for the

environment it grows in and better for the sector’s future.

Sadagat Limited holds the license of Teflon fabric protector. This invisible finish

customer.

/__
BRC

CERTIFICATION

BODY

Sadagat Limited has been certified and it has
achieved Grade “B” for meeting the requirement of
Global Standard for Consumer Products as
assessed by SGS.

BRC Global Standards' guarantee the standardiza-
tion of quality, safety and operational criteria and
ensure that manufacturers fulfill their legal obliga-

tions and provide protection for the end consumer.

Sadagat Limited has been awarded compliance

forms a protective barrier around fibers to deliver durable, long-lasting repel-
lency against oil or water-based stains, dust and dry oil without impacting the
look, touch, feel, color or breathability of the fabric to deliver best quality to its

BUREAU VERITAS

Certification

Sadagat Limited has
been awarded compli-
ance certificate for abid-
ing by International Stan-
dards Organization (ISO)
9001:2015 initiative
certified by BUREAU
VERITAS.

To ensure greater com-
mitment towards

Made with 50% Organic Cotton

Uieoree o (0812250 and amount of organic material in the final product and tracks the flow of
the raw material from its source till the final product. With this certification
Sadagat Limited has been able to display transparent, consistent and com-
prehensive independent evaluation and verification of organic material
content claims of its products.

/ Sadagat Limited has been awarded Certificate of Accreditation by successfully com-
plying with ISO/IEC 17025:2005 standard certified by Pakistan National Accredita-
< 8 &

ot

tion Council (PNAC).

" National Accreditation ©

Sadagat Limited has been awarded certificate of compliance by success-
fully abiding with Organic Content Standard 100 and Organic Content
Standard Blended certified by Control Union.

The Organic Content Standard (OCS) applies to fabrics and home textiles
which contains 25-100 percent organic material. It verifies the presence

By achieving with this accreditation, Sadagat Limited met the terms of the single most
important standard for calibration and testing laboratories around the world. This
results in more technically proficient, precise and accurate test and calibration data.

©) Tencel’

Feels so right

Sadagat Limited has been certified for
using Tencel Fabric and Egyptian Cotton in
its products which reflect entity vision for
premium quality by producing products
made from finer, softer and durable fabric.

(License achieved after June 2018.)

OEKO-TEX® OEKO-TEX®
cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc
STANDARD 100 g%
2011PK0120 AT °
Tested for harmful substances. ‘Sustainable Textile Production.
www.oeko-tex.com/standard100 www.oeko-tex.com/step

Sadagat Limited has been awarded compli-
ance certificate for abiding by STANDARD
100 by OEKO-TEX®. The STANDARD 100
by OEKO-TEX® is a worldwide consistent,
independent testing and certification
system for raw, semi-finished, and finished
textile products at all processing levels, as
well as accessory materials used.

Moreover, immediately after the closure of FY
2018 the Company has also acquired STeP by

certificate for abiding by “Global Organic Textile .
Standard (GOTS) version 4.0" which is inspected customer in terms of

o and certified by Control Union. delivering highest stan-
CUB15260 dard of quallty products,

The Company has com-

This standard ensures that only textile products ) .
plied with ISO

which contain a minimum of 70% organic fibers .
can become GOTS certified and company products 900112Q15- It is the
including processed fabrics, home textiles and international  standard

made-ups met this prescribed standard. that ~ specifies .require—
ments for a quality man-

agement system (QMS)
in order to demonstrate
the ability to consistently

This standard also benchmarks all chemical inputs
such as dyes and auxiliaries used must meet certain
environmental and toxicological criteria. Moreover
a functional waste water treatment plant is manda- provide products  and
tory for any wet-processing unit involved and services  that  meet

customer and regulatory

compliance of social standard is also the prerequi- ;
requirements.

site of this certification.

166 | 49 Sadagat Limited

Flocert is the global certifier for Fairtrade. OEKO-TEX® which covers the scope of manu-
Sadagat limited has acquired certification of facturing of printed, dyed and home textile
syl Fairtrade in order to help its mission of products.
wasemes SUStainable businesses and global fair trade.
This initiative will further help us to improve
ethical practices and ensure that whole
supply chain is built on fair practices.

Being socially and environmentally responsible
organization, it has attained the STeP
OEKO-TEX certification with highest level 3 on
global average scale. In pursuit of continuing
endowment towards sustainable goals on a
roadmap of five years, attaining STeP certifica-
tion has further empowered us to converse our
state in relation to sustainable development
towards greener world.

Being Fairtrade certified shows that fairness
runs right through Company’s daily opera-
tions. Upon meeting the social, economic
and environmental standards set out by
Fairtrade International, the Company is
authorized to display the prestigious

Fairtrade Mark on our products. The audit was conducted in December, 2017

however the official certificate was received
subsequent to FY 2018. Next step is to accom-
plish Made in Green by OEKO-TEX by end of CY
2018.

(License achieved after June 2018.)
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Employment

Sadagat Limited maintains a strong focus towards creating value for its employees. Our guidelines and
employment practices promotes professional development, diversity and personal growth. We invest in
leadership and career enhancement trainings and offer rewarding opportunities to attract, motivate and
retain employees. The data has been compiled from system generated reports which are extracted from
separate HR module of ERP. The module keeps the complete track of human capital of Sadagat Limited and
ensures the provision of complete statistics.

Full Time 5,284 320 5,604
m .
sl Part Time - - -
'_ 100%
Total 5,284 320 5,604
ol Management 314 8 322
O
vl Staff 4,970 312 5,282
=
°8 Total 5,284 320 5,604
#f Permanent 5284 320 5,604
e = é Temporary - - - .
Decent Work & _ . . 53 = S
= e —= ' = == — ——— O Total 5,284 320 5,604
Labor Practice s = T
Sadagat Limited regards development, = ' : 4 Haisalabad 1,466 114 1,580 '
non-discrimination and growth opportunities 8 Other 1818 206 4,024
of its employees as matter of utmost impor- | ’
tance not just to become finest employer but o Total 5284 320 = o
also to emerge as socially responsible organi- ota ’ Z PP —
zation. The workforce is updated about occu- _ e S omee D e———n
pational health and safety concerns througha - e Below 30 593 81 674 3
continuous process of training and coaching : e = : 0] o
at different levels. An atmosphere conducive -~ — — e = ——— Z 301050 306 tal 447
to growth, a learning ce.ntri.c approach and = —— QE‘ Above 50 23 10 33 so%
prospects for self-actualization set Sadagat o e R S
limited apart from its peers. = = e - _ Total 992 232 1,154
-4 Below 30 493 74 567 }
o 43%
=8 30 to 50 336 133 469
E 52%
= Above 50 = 13 57
<
Total 873 220 1,093
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5 Rate of Injury - . i
E Occupation Disease rate - . )
<E( Lost days rate N/A N/A N/A
)
x
o8 Total ; )
- Full Time - . i
@)
-
(@]
§ Part Time B, ) )
-
Z
S

Total - ,

Major operations of the entity are carried out by its employees. Further the
employees are not hired on basis of seasonality.
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3 GOOD HEALTH 8 DECENT WORK AND
AND WELL-BEING ECONOMIC GROWTH

v!| 24
Labor/Management Relations /| i

The company has always taken labor relationship as a vital responsibility to maintain smooth associations
with workers and labor unions. The Company manages these relations through its Workers Management
Committee and Social Performance Team.

100% of employees are covered by Workers’ Management Committee. The Company follows a practice to
furnish four-week prior notice before making any operational changes significantly affecting its employees.

Occupational Health and Safety

Sadaqgat Limited considers its moral responsibility to provide high standards of working conditions with strong
health and safety measures for its workforce. The Company has covered this topic by vigilantly taking actions
towards continuous improvement of its health and safety environment across whole workplace.

Handling of waste material during the manufacture of textile products carries great risk of towards health and
safety of labor hence this has been categorised as material topic.

Sadagat Limited holds Occupational Health and Safety (OSHAS) 18001:2007 certification for adhering to its
protocols. This assurance provides the entity with certain level of assurance regarding standard of health and
safety conditions at workplace. Occupatinal Health and Safety management system is implemented as volun-
tary as well as legal requirement of Factory Act-1934.

Health and safety matters are monitored by The Environment Health and Safety Committee (EHS) which is
also responsible to recommend improvements. EHS committee scrutinizes all processes by conducting meet-
ing on regular basis to resolve issues, if any, and to enhance the current measures.

Firefighting system has been installed at all the manufacturing sites as well as the Company’s head office
which is reviewed on a daily basis with marking of attendance by security officer evidencing inspection of the
working conditions of system. Sadagat Limited also conducts frequent fire drills for its employees and staff
team to train for inevitable emergency situation.

Sadagat Limited has implemented the Occupational Health and Safety Assessment Series (OHSAS) 18001.
These paramount safety management initiatives provide continual improvements to an already strong safety
culture which guarantees protection.

Sadaqat Limited has in place following facilities and has taken certain measures to safeguard health
and safety needs of its employees:

Social Performance Team (SPT) is trained to ensure occupational health and safety practices in place and
appropriately implemented. This team comprise of workers from various divisions so it supports in maintaining
a keen look across the sites.

Entity conducted 12 fire-fighting training sessions to provide guidance about basic skills regarding operation
and usage of fire equipment by its employees. It was intended to create awareness about evacuation plan in
emergency fire situation.

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) was provided to employees to protect them from direct, indirect, minor

as well as major injuries during work. Different workshops were conducted to create awareness and hands-on
training regarding the use of PPE.
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100% of the workforce is represented in formal joint management-worker health and safety committee which
is active at department level. Entity has agreements in placed with labor representatives which covers health
and safety related provision and protection. This develops a strong and positive culture of acceptance of

responsibilities by both parties.

Sadagat Limited also conducts workshops related to chemical handling, waste handling and safe driving
instructions after every 4 months. Employees are presented with both oral and practical presentations and
demonstrations to instill these protective measures. Moreover, the Company also provides group life insur-
ance to all of its employees as per applicable laws and total amount of premium is borne by the Company.
Sadagat Limited also provides health insurance facility, retirement provision and maternity leaves to its

employees.

Due to efficient and effective measures regarding health and safety across the premises, no work related injury
and ill health incident took place in last reporting period.

o ss
BS OHSAS 18001 T i
3 ta
BUREAU VERITAS |o i
Certification
Ta28

Sadagat Limited has been awarded compliance certificate for complying with 18001:2007 standard on

Occupational Health and Safety Assessment Specification (OHSAS) certified by BUREAU VERITAS.

This initiative demonstrates commitment of the Company to maintain an effective health and safety man-

agement system and a safe working environment throughout the company’s premises.

13th Best Practices Award

on Occupational Safety and Health (OHS) 2017

Sadagat Limited being socially responsible organization feels pride for
receiving 13th EFP Best Practices Award on Occupational Safety and

EMRLOYIRS

Health 2017 for marvelous activities and initiatives in Occupational Health e

& Safety on OSH 2017
9»
{w’.(?.w

The Award Ceremony was held on 7th May, 2018 at Hotel Marriott Kara- sadagat Umited

chi. The event was organized by Employer Federation of Pakistan (EFP) to
facilitate, promote and help create awareness on best practices of Health &
Safety.
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3 GOOD HEALTH

Events ==

World Day for Safety and Health at Work

Sadaqgat Limited has celebrated and organized a walk through-
out the facility for celebrating “World Day for Safety and
Health at Work” on 28™ April, 2018.

28 April 2018

SKETY IS ALWAY FiRsST

SADAGAT LTD

p’ \\ Since 2003, the ILO observes the World Day for Safety and
p Q Health at Work on 28" April capitalising on its traditional
V II O v strengths of tripatism and social dialogue.

Sadagat Limited uplifted the mandate of ILO by organizing a

\“V‘y walk throughout the facility to celebrate World Day for Safety

= N — and Health at Work (SafeDay) on 28th April, 2018.
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Training and Education

Management of Sadagat Limited has always considered train-
ing and development as an integral part for the professional
development of employees of the organization. The Company
has covered this area by organizing formal trainings and
providing growth opportunities to its employees. HR and
Organization Development (OD) department frequently eval-
uates the training need of employees to develop and update
the training calendar. Management acknowledges that
employees who are regularly trained and appraised for their
performance create the short, medium and long term value
for the organization. Administration and production staff are
given appropriate remuneration and incentives linked to their
performance throug priodical performance evaluation
conducted by HR department.

Training Hours @

440

®,208,480

208,040

gl

0

total hours

Total

142,152

Training Hours
208,480

O

total hours

®,66,328

M Total Internal Training Hours B Total External Training Hours

Skills Enhancement Training Exercise

Sadagat Limited is organizing and conducting Skills
Enhancement Training exercise under PSDF on a regular
basis and offer local community with practical and theo-
retical exposure regarding production, processes
relevant to home textile products. Local women are
encouraged mainly to learn necessary skills to earn
respectable livelihood in this challenging economic envi-
ronment. Levels of skills learned at the end of programs
are evaluated by designing appropriate Evaluation
Matrix. Successful individuals are often offered perma-
nent positions in the facility by the company.
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Association with ACCA and ICAEW &

Last year, Sadagat Limited has earned gold status of ACCA Approved Employer- Trainee Development and
Approved Training Employer (ATE) status from Institute of Chartered Accountants of England and Wales
(ICAEW). As per the commitment, this year the Company has finalized a designated road map for new joiners
who wish to pursue ICAEW training for career development. This training will be intended to provide sound
knowledge about different segments including Audit, Finance, Accounts, Taxation or Corporate Planning and
Control. This will also provide them with practical insight towards the role of professional accountants and how
they can groom themselves as well as prove valuable for the organisation.

This year, the Company also organized an industrial visit in coordination with ACCA in order to equip students
of ACCA (final level) with practical insights of working environment and textile business processes.

| ';'-Iili.- “;._' | _'.lH _Mi,:.*iw—w»?llthq:mwm
y

L - —
LA LR e R

=

Career development

and performance appraisal

reviews during the reporting period

(as % of total males/females at the end of reporting period.)

49% 64%
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Diversity and Equal Opportunity

Sadagat Limited is committed towards the elimination of discrimination and enhancement of diversity across
its management system with the provision of equal learning and growing opportunities for its employees. Our
business values and code of conduct embrace the principles of diversity and offers employment on the merit
basis without any discriminating on gender, disability, race or religion. We believe that empowerment of
women can have replicating effects over the society and it is a part of our approach to see women as pillars of

community by empowering them at the workplace.

Workforce Diversity (Religion/Age)

CADRE MUSLIM NON-MUSLIM
Management 321 1
Staff 5,135 147
Total 5,456 148

CADRE

Management 62 247 13
Staff 2,805 2,237 240
Total 2,867 2,484 253

Board of Directors (Religion/Age)

GENDER MUSLIM NON -MUSLIM
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Muslims
97%

® Muslims ® Non-Muslims

®<30 ®30-50 =50>

100%

& NON-MUSLIM & MUSLIM

m<30 ®30-50 ®>50

The Company reviews its facility under the framework of Sedex member ethical
trade audit (SMETA).

SMETA methodology ensures the organizations practices from four different
perspectives such as health and safety, labor standards, environment and business
ethics. Due to the company’s greater compliances and positive practices in all
these aspects, it passed the audit and achived this accolade.

Keeping in view of increasing security related global issue, Sadagat Limited oAy,

became an active member of the Supplier Compliance Audit Network (SCAN). égeé@

Upholding this status along with regular C-TPAT audits, the company’s displays 3 SCAN
g

its commitment towards greater quality and security for global importers and %

K5
T,
customers. %%“cm oS

Sadaqgat Limited has been awarded Gold certificate of compliance for successfully abid-
ing by the standards of Worldwide Responsible Accredited Production (WRAP). The
Company achieved this universally accepted milestone to ensure greater commitment
towards human resources management, health and safety, environmental practices, and
legal compliance.

The WRAP Certification Program'’s objective is to independently monitor and certify
compliance with these standards, to ensure that sewn products are being produced
under lawful, humane and ethical conditions.

Living the UN Global Compact
Business Sustainability Award 2017

With great success Sadagat Limited
has been awarded 2" Prize for “Living
the UN Global Compact Business
Sustainability Award 2017", in nation-
al category. Achievement of this mile-
stone signifies our promising commit-
ment towards the 10 principles of
United Nation Global Compact
(UNGC).

The Company was awarded this acco-
lade at the "Business Sustainability
Moot and Annual General Meeting of
Global Compact Network Pakistan"
organized in collaboration with the
Employers' Federation of Pakistan.
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Environmental Performance

Management Approach

Sadagat Limited has always considered environmental aspect as a material topic. As part of its commitment
the Company aims to contribute towards the effective utilization and conservation of global natural resources.

Entity understands and acknowledges the direct and indirect impact of its operations on environment hence
it has dedicatedly worked towards the reduction of negative environmental footprints of its operations. The
Company has been consistently investing in the development of sustainable processes and adoption of updat-
ed technologies with minimal environmental impacts. Sustainability Committee has the responsibility to evalu-
ate the management approach to gauge its effectiveness to produce better results towards sustainable growth
of the entity.

Environment, Health and Safety (EHS) Committee headed by GM Compliance & Sustainability implements and
monitor the entity’s environment, health and safety policies. Ultimately, these policies act as framework for
investments and enhancements in Health and Safety section. The EHS Committee has been mandated to
formulate guidelines, take certain level of decisions, review performance and fix responsibility for environment,
health and safety related matters.

In this report, the Company has recognized and explained about those material topics which have significant
effects over environment and stakeholder’s decision making due to its operations. Identified material environ-
mental impacts are presented in materiality matrix. The management approach is directed towards the minimi-
zation and avoidance of negative impacts of its operations which results in efficient usage of water and energy,
cautious raw material usage and reduction in emissions and wastages.

GM Compliance & Sustainability has the responsibility regarding performance, regulatory affairs and monitor-
ing the compliance with environment, health and safety policy of the Company. Entity organizes training for its
key staff on regular basis regarding health, safety and environmental aspects in order to update them about
latest knowledge on the subject. Compliance with internal policies, targets, applicable laws, certifications and
customer’s compliance requirements is monitored on time to time basis.

Key Performance Indicators B S,

v

Water Reused

0.6% ) Water Consumption/kg Fabric S )
. , 2018 vs 2017

« 2018 vs 2017 14%

{ ) Energy Saving 2380 ) No. of Trees Planted
9% 2018 vs 2017 2018 | 2195 in 2017
2 ) New Energy v, ) Environmental
Conservation Initiatives o Protection Cost
2t 6% 2018 vs 2017
51.5% ) Hazardous Waste 12.6% ) GHG Emissions /mtr
r J 2018 vs 2017 r 2018 vs 2017

Water Withdrawal

Sadagat Limited recognizes the usage and withdrawal of water as a significant matter primarily since water is
a scarce resource as well as due to considerable consumption requirements of its operations. The Company
utilizes water in an efficient manner and also try to attain proper efficiency in recycling the used water to make
it eco-friendly. The water used is withdrawn from ground wells and does not have major effects on water level
around the factory site. We put extra care by 100% water treatment before disposing unused water to our
surroundings. Our Company attained 100% efficiency in treatment of waste water through Environmental
Protection Authority (EPA) approved waste water treatment plant.

LET'S

GAVE s?

THE WATER

TOGETHER
TYPE UOM 2018 2017 2016 2015
Water withdrawal/year M3 977,776 881,530 878,120 968,464
Water consumption/kg Fabric Kgs 50.999 51.304 53.085 65.444
% of water reused % 10.24% 10% 6.9% 6.3%
Water reused (Volume) M3 100,095 87,840 60,840 60,840
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Emissions

For textile industry, emissions are a material
topic and of significant importance as emission
of biohazard gases has its direct impact on
ozone layer and climate changes. Sadagat Limit-
ed has engaged third party to record its emis-
sions. The Company has taken numerous meas-
ures to limit the release of hazardous material
by improving its processes and controlling the
emissions of greenhouse gases.

Total GHG emissions were used to calculate
emissions intensity while Scope Ill emission
contains waste water treatment related emis-
sions which are not incorporated in Scope |I.
Entity has cyclone system in places across its
facility which control particulate matters (PM)
which contributed in reduction of SOx and
NOx. Furthermore, emissions of greenhouse
gases are measured by taking the reports of
energy consumption from Energy Management
module of ERP and then GHG emission are
measured by applying conversion factor. How-
ever, some of the Greenhouse gases are
obtained from 3rd party measurement report,
including SOx and NOx emissions. Global envi-
ronmental lab, certified laboratory from EPA
Punjab is engaged by our company to measure
the emissions. Moreover, the conversion factors
are sourced from “UK Government GHG con-
version factors for company reporting.”

Environmental Protection Program

e ~
> i
o |

To uplift the mandate of UN Environment Programme (UNEP),
WORLD the Company celebrated World Environment Day on 5th June,
\ EN"I“OH MENT 2018 by organising an awareness walk and conducting plantation

DAY activity.

Entity has planted 2380 trees in total during FY 2018 in its green
environment initiative to play its part for the betterment of its
surroundings. This results in sequester of around 53,000kgs of
Carbon Dioxide annually and results in mitigating impact of GHG
emissions.

Waste and Effluents

Disposal of waste and effluents has a direct impact on surroundings, local community, and biodiversity as
well as on operations of our entity. Wastages produced by our processes can have negative influence on
biodiversity as well as communities surrounding the factory site. Sadaqgat Limited minimizes the waste mate-
rials by recycling it and using efficient processes.

The waste water is discharged in drain and measured by flow meters. Environmental Protection Authority
(EPA) approved water treatment plant is installed at Sadagat Limited which guarantees proper treatment of
waste water and mitigates harmful elements to comply with the National Environmental Quality Standard
(NEQS) rules. Discharged water is not reused by any other organization.

During the year, no observation/incident was reported which indicates that waste water was not
disposed-off according to standards and no negative impact came to our attention regarding the biodiversity
and habitats around plant sites.

TYPE UOM 2018 2017 2016 2015

Direct Emission (Scope 1) MT 89,245 87,861 71,737 52,256
Indirect emissions (Scope 1) MT 2,489 782 2,170 2,738
Other indirect emissions (Scope 1) MT 734 734 734 734
Emission/unit of production MT/Meter 0.00139 0.00159 0.00138 0.00109
Emission of OzoneDepleting Substance Ton Nil Nil Nil Nil
Emission of NOx, SOx Mg/Nm3 194 205 270 186
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TYPE UoOM 2018 2017 2016 2015

Water discharge M3 879,999 837,454 834,214 920,041
Reuse Ton 79.5 6.9 37.16 35.38
Incineration Ton 1.061 1.950 1.826 1.114
Landfill Ton Nil Nil Nil Nil
Onsite storage Ton 31.6 32 32 30
Hazardous waste (weight) Ton 3.2 6.6 4 4
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Environmental Compliance

Sadagat Limited considers compliance with envi-
ronmental laws and regulations as a major aspect
because of the environmental impacts of its
production processes on surroundings. The
Company has invested heavily towards environ-
ment protection and complied with regulations to
optimally minimize any negative environmental

footprints of its operations.

The Company has invested more than PKR 278.8
Million during the past five years. In direction
towards minimizing environmental burden of our
operations, we are partnered with World Wide
Fund for Nature (WWF) on green office initiatives
which act as agent promoting reduction in envi-
ronmental impacts of our business operations.

Waste Disposal and Remediation Costs

2018 | | | | |

2017 | | | | |

2018

2017

Environmental Management Costs

201 | 2016 I

2015 | | | | | 2015

In’000 5,000 10,000 15,000 20,000 25,000 30,000 In"'000 11,000 22,000 33,000 44,000 55,000
TYPE UOM 2018 2017 2016 2015
Waste disposal and remediation costs | Million 222 21.7 20.8 27
Environmental management costs Million 56.6 52.8 20.6 19.6
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Energy

12 RESPONSIBLE

CONSUMPTION
AND PRODUCTION

QO

Management considers this topic as material because the operations of the Company are energy intensive
and the energy requirements are majorly fulfilled by non-renewable sources. Consuming non-renewable
fuels directly contributes to direct (Scope -1) and indirect (scope-2) GHG emission.

The entity is working towards efficient utilization of energy to reduce its carbon footprints and preserve
natural reserves. Energy Management module of ERP system records the information regarding energy
consumption in units, as KWH for Electricity and MJ/KG for LPG. Relevant reports are accumulated and
their UOM is consolidated into gigajoules (GJ) to compute total energy usage separately. The Company has
maintained a separate module for energy reporting which provides comprehensive statistics concerning
energy usage in manufacturing processes and in overall entity.

Sources of fuel used in computing energy intensity were: Electricity, Diesel, Coal, Natural Gas and Petrol.

2017

2016

2015

In '000

Per Meter Fabric

(GJ/Meter)

Energry Consumed (W-I-O) GJ

200 400 600 800 1,000 1,200

0.0194
0.0158 0.0165 0.0165

2015 2016 2017 2018

Energy Saving Per Year (GJ)
2018 [ | | | |
o [ | | | |

2016 [ |

2015 .

In"000 5 10 15 20 25 30

-GJ

Energy Saving
(Cumulative)

2015 2016 2017 2018

TYPE

UoM

2018

2017

2016

2015

Energy Consumed (W-I-O)

GJ

1,099,343

1,090,386

924,194

718,411

Consumed/ Mtr fabric

GJ/Meter

0.0165

0.0194

0.0165

0.0158

Energy Saving Per Year

GJ

30,063

27,546

10,302

1315

Energy Saving (cumulative)

GJ

105,123

75,060

47,514

37,212
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Energy Conservation Initiatives

Heat Exchanger
-
The company has installed 20 heat
exchangers in mercerizing and pad steam.
This has saved the entity 82 GJs of energy
in FY 2018.

Wet Scrubbers

Entity has installed three wet scrubbers in
FY 2018 to limit the air pollution from its
operations. Wet scrubbers control the air
pollution by removing particles from gase-
ous emissions. From this effort, the Com-
pany has saved 5.44 GJs of energy from
these in this year.

—

Entity installed Caustic Recovery Plant in
its premises during the FY 2018. This plant
processes the diluted caustic soda
produced in mercerization to create
concentrated caustic soda. This process
generates hot water which can be used in
other processes which make CRP energy
efficient. Sadagat Limited saved 413 GJs of
energy in FY 2018 from CRP initiative.

Chiller Plant
—

- [ ]

Caustic Recovery Plant M

(— | —

—

In FY 2017, the Company installed chiller
plant across the its head office and
processing unit replacing its air condition-
ers. It has resulted in energy saving of
3272.5 GJs in financial year 2018.

L1
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9 INDUSTRY. INNOVATION
AND INFRASTRUCTURE

&

Efficient Electric Motor Fans

Entity replaced the exhaust fans across its
facility with energy efficient motor fans
which resulted in 121 GJs of energy saving
during the last FY 2018.

Installation of Rotary Filters

Entity installed rotary filters in FY 2016 to
re-use hot water in its processing facilities
including dyeing, bleaching plant and pad
steam which contributed in saving of 466
GJs energy in FY 2018.

m Economizer o

Economizers are tubular heat transfer
surfaces used to preheat boiler feed water
before it enters the steam drum which
were installed in FY 2017 by the company.
It provides high thermal efficiency by
recovering the energy from fuel gas before
its exhaustion to atmosphere. The compa-
ny has saved 2903 GlJs of energy in FY
2018 with the help of economizer.

(I |

Installation of LED Lights

The Company has 7094 LED lights (in
replacement to Company tube lights)
installed throughout its facility which
saved 3427 GJs of energy in FY-2018.

Waste Heat Recovery Plant

| [ ]

The Company has Waste Heat Recovery
Plants installed in its facility which contrib-
uted in energy savings of 9377 GlJs in FY
2018.

1
L - A
L :
Hot Exh-aust Gas
o ——

Gas Duct Burner

Diverter {Design Dependent)
Waer
Return

Diverted Gas[| Hot Water or Steam
-~ to Heating or
8" Thermally Activated Heat Recovery
Zz A | Cooling Equipment Unit

Condensation
Recovery System

The condensation system installed in FY
2017 at its boilers allows it to avoid extrac-
tion of new water and energy consumption
in its processes. This initiative has helped
the Company to save total of 5936 GJs of
energy in the FY 2018.

Valve Insulation

Sadagat Limited has valve insulation
system installed across its facility site
which saved 3386 GlJs of energy in
FY- 2018.

clean gas

~J L
stirters. [N\ bottom fraction ¢~ | % circulation pump

oxidizing gas@ Sir S N S S S
\T/limestone
gypsum
L | —
Solar Panel

] [ ]
Sadagat Limited has installed solar panels

of 25KWH in its facility. This maintained
the energy saving level of 674 GJs in FY
2018.
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1 PARTNERSHIPS

Certifications & Corporate Social
Responsibility Award

Global Recycled Standrad (GRS) and World Wide Fund (WWF).

14001:2015

Sadagat Limited has been awarded compliance
certificate for abiding by International Standards
Organization (ISO) 14001:2015 certified by
BUREAU VERITAS.

ISO 14001:2015 is the principal management
system standard which specifies the require-
ments for the formulation and maintenance of
an Environmental Management System (EMS).
By adapting this standard, the Company has
been able to ensure control over its negative
environmental aspects and related impacts at
community where company operates.

Global Recycled
w__Standard

CU815260

L1

Sadagat Limited has been awarded Diploma
certificate for complying with green office
protocols of World Wide Fund for Nature
(WWEF). As per WWF, Sadagat Limited has been
reponsible towards business impact on earth's
climate and joined hands with them in making a
positive environmental difference.

WWEF Green Office initiative of Sadaqat Limited
has led the company on the path towards
making its office green. They have provided the
company with Environmental Management
System (EMS) and supported the company
through its implementation. Sadaqat Limited has
fulfilled the criteria of Environment Manage-
ment System (EMS) defined by WWEF-Pakistan
and on the basis of which the company has been
awarded a diploma certificate as well as rights to
use and display the Green office logo.
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Sadagat Limited has been awarded compliance
certificate for adopting Global Recycled Stand-
ard (GRS) version 3.0 inspected and certified by
Control Union. The Global Recycled Standard
(GRS) is a product standard for tracking and
verifying the content of recycled materials in the
final product, while ensuring strict production
requirements.

The Standard establishes that specific input
materials are accounted for and quantified for
the purposes of making a percentage-based
claim. The Standard applies to products that
contain 20% or more recycled content. At the
same time the Standard gives guidelines for
social and environmental requirements during
the production stages of GRS certified products,
hence ensuring sustainability throughout the
business operation.

GOLD Community

=
at Limited = |

Sadagat Limited is prepairing its sustainability
reprot on GRI standards being a Gold Community
member of GRI. It is also supporting the Ten princi-
ples of (UNGC).

By becoming a part of above network, the compa-
ny increased its focus on sustainable practices and
reporting while producing quality products, reduc-
ing the environmental burden of its processes,
engaging its stakeholders for their valuable inputs
and devising strategies for inclusive growth and
equal opportunities by providing sustainable
returns to its shareholders, financing partners,
supporting its suppliers and contributing to
socio-economic development. Moreover, being a
member of GRI Gold Community and by support-
ing UNGC, it has been provided platform to be a
part of a global community of knowledge sharing
among peers and industry leaders with the latest
imminent and inclination in sustainability and
sustainable business practices.

Sadagat Limited being

10th Interr.. . onal
ate Sos S

socially responsible
organisation takes pride
in receiving award for
marvelous activities and
initiatives in pursuit of
Corporate Social
Responsibility.

CERTIFICATE

OF EXCELLENCE

G

vafe Social
.Qea’uohaxfnﬂfg Auwards 2018

y Presented to

[ socilbe |

SADAQAT LIMITED

For remarkable efforts in CSR activities in Pakistan
held on January 18, 2018 - Serena Hotel, Islamabad

The Award was conferred upon by Minister of State for Information,
Broadcasting and Heritage on 18th January, 2018 in Serena Hotel Islamabad.
The event was organized by National Forum of Environment & Health
commonly known as NFEH to facilitate, promote and help create environmen-
tal, healthcare and educational awareness.
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WWF-Pakistan

Certificate of Appreciation

WWE-Pakistan held its seventh Annual Green Office Conference on 27th
November, 2018. The theme of this year's conference was air pollution with
particular focus on the growing issue of smog. Mr. Malik Amin Aslam, Advisor
to Prime Minister of Pakistan on Climate Change awarded Certificate of Ap-
preciation to Sadagat Limited for substantial reduction in carbon emissions
during FY 2017-18 under the WWF Green Office Initiative.

Director General - WWF Pakistan, Director General - Environmental Protec-
tion Department and Energy & Air Pollution Analyst - Green Peace also
graced the event with his presence. The aim of the event was to turn the tide
and establish a consensus between relevant public and private sectors on
the roles, responsibilities and actions needed to improve air quality.

Certificate of Appreciation to Sadaqat Limited for substantial reduction in carbon emission
during FY 2017-18 under the WWF Green Office Initiative.

WWE-Pakistan
Certificate of Appreciation

Sadagat Limited, Faisalabad

for reducing 1830 metric tons of carbon
emissions in 2017

Annual Green Office Conference
From Fog to Smog — A Deadly Transition
27 November 2018

ket

Hamenad Magl Khan
Director Genersl
WWF-Fakistan

www.wwipak.org

0 wwrrak ) wwrpax
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Sustainability Commitments

Moving forward towards sustainable development requires ambitions
which not only serve as milestones but also augment continuous
efforts to become responsible corporate citizen and allows
value creation for synergy.

Results FY-2018

Foreign exchange earned 15 Billion
Income Tax Paid 93 M
Charity and Donations of 7.1 M

GHG Emissions /mtr decreased by 12.6%
NOX, SOX emissions decreased by 5.4%

10.24% water re-used

Environmental Protection cost
increased by 6% p.a

Increased energy saving by 9%

Training Hours increased by 34%

Material Issue
Business & Social .
Performance .
[ ]
Energy & Climate e
Change °
Water .
Environmental .

Protection

[ ]
Training °

190 | 4) Sadagat Limited

Target FY-2019

Foreign Exchange of 20 Billion
Income tax payment of 150 M
Charity and Donation of 7-8 M

Further 10% reduction in
GHG emissions

Plan to increase re-use of water by
10~15% as compared to FY-2018.

Targeted to increase environmental
protection cost by 5~10%

Targeted to energy savings p.a by
further 10% as compared to FY-2018

Targeted to increase training hours
by 15~20% as compared to FY-2018.

Way Forward

Sadagat Limited is actively working to revamp its policies
and processes in order to align them with the 10 princi-
ples of UNGC as well as the UN Sustainable Develop-
ment Goals.

In the path of aligning and embedding its activities and
policies to sustainability, the Company is focusing
towards controlling its environmental burden by reducing
GHG emissions, water consumption and energy conser-
vation along with contribution towards society and econ-
omy by working towards workers well-being, their health,
safety and security.

Moving forward, Sadagat Limited has active plans related
to training and development of its employees and also
long term career based plans for its new hiring.

These capacity building initiatives will enable the company to measure its progress towards associate’s
well-being and make them an integral future resource of the Company.

Going forward we are working to address maximum UN Sustainable Development Goals and to further
increase focus on UNGC 10 principles so as tokeep them aligned and embed them into daily operations.

In addition, we are seeking to obtain feedback on our report from stakeholders so as to improvise and
further polish our corporate and sustainability reporting.

We believe that the journey to optimize social wellbeing

IS an on-going process. We are actively taking steps to

build a culture that supports the wellbeing of people
associated with our Company over the long term.

Vit
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Assurance Statement

Building a better
working world

Building a better
working world

INDEPENDENT ASSURANCE REPORT ON THE SUSTAINABILITY REPORT 2018
TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SADAQAT LIMITED (THE COMPANY)

Introduction

We have undertaken a limited assurance engagement on the Sustainability Report of
Sadagat Limited (the Company) (Pg. 10-15, 28-35 and 144-210) for the year ended 30
June 2018 prepared by the management of the Company.

Criteria

The Company has prepared the Sustainability Report in accordance with the Global
Reporting Initiative (GRI) Standards: Core option.

Management's responsibility

The Company's management is responsible for the preparation of the Sustainability Report
in accordance with the criteria. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the Sustainability Report that
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Limitations

Our assurance scope excludes:

e Data and information outside the defined reporting period (01 July 2017 to 30 June
2018).

« The Company's statements that describe expression of opinion, belief, aspiration,
expectation, aim or future intention and national or global socio-economic and
environmental aspects.

o Data and information on economic and financial performance of the company, which,
we are informed, are from the company's audited financial records.

Our independence and quality control

We have complied with the independence and other ethical requirements of the Code of
Ethics for Chartered Accountants issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan, which is founded on fundamental principles of integrity, objectivity, professional
competence and due care, confidentiality and professional behavior.

The firm applies International Standard on Quality Control 1 "Quality Control for firms that
perform Audits and Reviews of historical financial Information, and Other Assurance and
Related Services Engagements" and accordingly maintains a comprehensive system of
quality control including documented policies and procedures regarding compliance with
ethical requirements, professional standards and applicable legal and requlatory
requirements.

Our responsibility and summary of work performed

Our responsibility is to express a limited assurance conclusion on the Sustainability Report
based on the procedures we have performed and the evidence we have obtained. We
conducted our limited assurance engagement in accordance with International Standard
on Assurance Engagements 3000, 'Assurance Engagements other than audits or reviews of
historical financial statements' issued by the International Auditing and Assurance
Standards Board. This standard requires that we plan and perform this engagement to
obtain limited assurance about whether the Sustainability Report is free from material
misstatement.{“,

Page 1 of 2
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A limited assurance engagement involves assessing the suitability in the circumstances of
Company's use of the Criteria as the basis for the preparation of the Sustainability Report,
assessing the risks of material misstatement of the Report whether due to fraud or error,
responding to the assessed risks as necessary in the circumstances, and evaluating the
overall presentation of the Report. A limited assurance engagement is substantially less in
scope than a reasonable assurance engagement in relation to both the risk assessment
procedures, including an understanding of internal control, and the procedures performed
in response to the assessed risks.

The procedures performed in a limited assurance engagement vary in nature and timing
from, and are less in extent than for, a reasonable assurance engagement; and
consequently, the level of assurance obtained in a limited assurance engagement is
substantially lower than the assurance that would have been obtained had a reasonable
assurance engagement been performed. Accordingly, the procedures selected were based
on our professional judgement. Within the scope of our work, we performed, amongst
others, the following procedures:

* Interviewed selected key personnel of the Company to understand the current processes
in place for capturing sustainability performance data, the Company's sustainability
goals and the progress made during the reporting period;

e Review the Company's approach to stakeholder engagement and processes for
determining material issues through interviews and review of associated documents;

» Review relevant documents and systems for gathering, analyzing and aggregating
sustainability performance data in the reporting period;

e Execution of audit trail of selected data streams and information to determine the level
of accuracy in collection, transcription and aggregation processes followed; and

« Performance of site visits as part of inspection of processes for collection, analyzing,
validation and aggregation of sustainability data and their documentation on a sample
basis.

Limited assurance conclusion

Qur conclusion has been formed on the basis of, and is subject to, the matters outlined in
this report. We believe that the evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our limited assurance conclusion.

Based on our limited assurance engagement, nothing has come to our attention that causes
us to believe that the Sustainability Report is not prepared, in all material respects, in
accordance with the Criteria.

Y Dovd Rhce

EY Ford Rhodes

Chartered Accountants

Engagement Partner: Abdullah Fahad Masood
Lahore: 11 February 2019
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About Integrated Report




Report Profile

This year the entity has opted for Integrated Reporting Framework by International Integrated Reporting
Council (IIRC) and adopted the principles and concepts that are focused on bringing greater cohesion and
efficiency to the reporting process while reducing duplication which is bound to improve the quality of infor-
mation available to providers of financial capital as well as other stakeholders. The adoption of this framework
establishes Board’s vision towards enhancing accountability, stewardship and trust as well as to harnessing the

information flow and transparency of business brought in by the technology.

This Integrated Report presents key information about entity’s value creation process, its business aspects and
outcomes along with ‘Sustainability Performance’ section covering the economic, environmental and social

footprints of the entity.

The sustainability segment of this Integrated Report has been prepared in accordance with GRI Standards:
Core Option over which entity has obtained assurance from its external auditors, EY Ford Rhodes, as per ISAE
3000, who have given an unmodified opinion after reviewing the compliance of the report as per the frame-

work.

Further the entity has also mapped the sustainability report with the 10 principles of United Nations Global
Compact (UNGC) and the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) to assess its performance on sustainability

fronts as well as for setting targets for the future.

This report shall provide investors with the information they need to make more effective capital allocation
decisions and shall facilitate better investment returns in the long run. The report shall also provide stakehold-
ers with more precise, relevant and transparent information about the entity, the impact of its operations on

economy, social and environmental fronts.
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Stakeholders Engagement

Our Approach Stakeholders Value

We believe in constructive and J‘ﬂ We have identified stakeholder
ongoing dialogues with f ")t} ) groups that are of material
stakeholders to add 4 importance to the sustainable
value to our business. f/ 4 {4 ‘}j_ success of our business.

Continuous Interactions \.ib
*

We believe, interactions on regular basis with stakeholders is foremost important for sustainable @
success of the entity and its stakeholders.

Management encourages the presence of minority shareholders of the entity in stakeholder’s
engagement activity by pursuing them through formal emails.

Central to our stakeholder engagement process, we focus on material issues base on influence on stakehold-
ers’ significance of economic, environmental and social impacts. We strive to seek and maintain constructive
dialogue and consider their opinions in our day to day decision-making especially focusing on the topics our
stakeholders deem most important. We frequently interact with groups and individuals who can potentially be
affected by our activities, services and products.

The details of engagement activities with different stakeholders are mentioned below:

Shareholders and Increased rate of return, business Email and meetings Annual/Need
providers of capital growth, good corporate governance

Fair wages, training and education, Meetings and employee Ongoing/Annual

Employees and health and safety representation groups

Product quality, cost and Customer feed backs through Ongoing/Annual

Customers timely delivery Marketing Dept.

Local Interventions for social uplift, Environmental Health and safety Ongoing/Annual
community environmental impact of operations committee or sustainability committee

Govt. and other Compliance of laws and Letters and E-mails Ongoing/Annual
regulatory bodies regulations

Reasonable terms and conditions Through procurement department, Ongoing/Need
timely payments Suppliers meetings

Suppliers

Wider range of issues concerning Depending on nature of requirement Ongoing/Annual

Media different stakeholders

Working groups, regular meetings, conferences, workshops, surveys and meetings are just a few examples of
how we interact with stakeholders. These engagements are transparent and help ensure that we are closely
connected to the socio-economic and environmental issues which are crucial to optimizing our contribution
to society.

Integrated Report 2018 | 197



Employee representatives mentioned the occupational health and safety measures to encourage the manage-
ment to bring further improvements for its employees. Moreover, they also emphasized the matter regarding
training drills related to health and safety procedures. Management was encouraged regarding its policies
towards the forced or child labor. In response, the stakeholder’s engagement team highlighted the initiatives
which the Company took to provide safe working environment including provision of Personal Protective
Equipment (PPE) and fire-fighting training sessions.

Local community representatives described their concerns regarding energy consumption of our entity and its
impacts on surrounding environment. The stakeholder’s engagement team mentioned the initiatives of the
Company to increase energy savings with efficient processes including installation of CRP and waste heat
recovery plant. However, treatment of waste water and plantation drive during the year was highly encour-
aged by our stakeholders.

Materiality Matrix

We performed materiality analysis on the basis of stakeholders’ feedbacks through dialogue and reply of
e-mails to determine the materiality of issues based on influence on stakeholders’ decisions and significance
of economic, environmental and social impacts

] Identification ] Negotiation ] Prioritization ]
Involves careful listening and identi- Negotiating over grey areas and Involve consideration of the significance
fying relevant areas that may impact simplifying the expectations in a of economic, environmental and social
stakeholders. reasonably attainable way. impacts and the influence on stakehold-

ers’ assessment and decisions.

I |

The materiality matrix represents the result of materiality determination exercise. The matrix is divided into
areas to show topics which have moderate or high influence on stakeholders’ decisions and moderate or high
significant economic, environmental and social impacts. Our materiality assessments have helped us to adopt
a more focused and current approach towards corporate citizenship. During the year no major changes in
material aspects or scope occurred.

e B
SADAQAT LIMITED
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Matrix

INFLUENCE ON STAKEHOLDERS ASSESSMENT AND DECISIONS

Highly

Moderately

® Bio-Diversity
® Security Practices

® [ndirect Economic Impact
® Public Policy

Material

Energy

Emissions

Water and Effluents

Effluents and waste
Socioeconomic Compliance
Local Communities
Occupational Health and Safety
Customer Health and Safety
Marketing and labeling

Market Presence

Training and Education
Procurement Practices
Economic Performance
Employment

Environmental Compliance
Labor/Management Relations
Diversity and Equal Opportunity
Non-Discrimination

Freedom of Association and Collective

Bargaining
Child Labor

® Forced or Compulsory labor

® Supplier Social Assessment

Environment Compliance
Rights of Indigenous Peoples
Human Rights Assessment
Customer Privacy

Moderately
SIGNIFICANCE OF ECONOMIC, ENVIRONMENTAL AND SOCIAL IMPACTS

Highly

Integrated Report 2018

199



Boundary of Material Topics

Economic

Economic Performance

Sadagat Limited

Market Presence

Sadagat Limited and its supplier

Procurement Practices

Sadagat Limited

Anti-Corruption

Sadagat Limited

Environment

Energy

Sadaqgat Limited and its supplier

Water and Effluents

Sadaqgat Limited , its suppliers and
customers

Emissions

Sadagat Limited and its supplier

Effluents and waste

Sadagat Limited and its supplier

Environmental Compliance

Sadagat Limited

Social

Employment

Sadagat Limited

Labor/Management Relations

Sadagat Limited

Occupational health and safety

Sadagat Limited

Training and Education

Sadagat Limited

Diversity and Equal opportunity

Sadagat Limited

Non Discrimination

Sadagat Limited and its supplier

Freedom of Association & Collective Bargaining

Child Labor

Sadagat Limited

Forced or Compulsory labor

Sadagat Limited and its supplier

Local Communities

Sadagat Limited

Supplier Social Assessment

Sadagat Limited and Local Customer

Customer Health and Safety

Sadagat Limited

Marketing and Labeling

Sadagat Limited

Sadagat Limited , its suppliers and
customers

Socioeconomic Compliance

Sadagat Limited

200 | 4) Sadagat Limited

GRI Standards Content Index

The following table has been provided to help the reader in locating content within the document that
relates to specific GRI-G4 indicators. Each indicator is followed by reference to the appropriate pages in

the Sustainability Report 2017 or other publicly available sources.
Key

SR Sustainability Report

o Fully Disclosed

] Partially Disclosed

] Not Disclosed

GRI Standard Core Disclosures

Disclosure

Description

General Disclosures

GRI 102: General Disclosures 2016

ORGANIZATIONAL PROFILE

102-1

102-2

102-3

102-4

102-5

102-6

102-7

102-8

102-9

102-10

102-11

102-12

102-13

Name of the Organization

Activities, brands, products, and services
Location of headquarters

Location of operations

Ownership and legal form

Markets served

Scale of the organization

Information on employees and other workers
Supply chain

Significant changes to the organization and its supply chain
Precautionary Principle or approach

External initiatives

Membership of associations

Page #

11,14
10, 12, 169
169
146, 147
146
28
145

145
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STRATEGY
102-14

102-15

Statement from senior decision-maker

Key Impacts, risks and opportunities

ETHICS AND INTEGRITY

102-16

Values, principles, standards, and norms of behavior

GOVERNANCE

102-18

Governance structure

STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT

102-40

102-41

102-42

102-43

102-44

List of stakeholder groups

Collective bargaining agreements
Identifying and selecting stakeholders
Approach to stakeholder engagement

Key topics and concerns raised

REPORTING PRACTICE

102-45

102-46

102-47

102-48

102-49

102-50

102-51

102-52

102-53

102-54

102-55

102-56

Entities included in the consolidated financial statements
Defining report content and topic Boundaries

List of material topics

Restatements of information

Changes in reporting

Reporting period

Date of most recent report

Reporting cycle

Contact point for questions regarding the report

Claims of reporting in accordance with the GRI Standards
GRI content index

External assurance

202 |¢)»Sadaqathnned

43

28-35

10, 11,52, 53

15, 38, 54, 148

197
157
197
197

198

144
144
199, 200
144
144
144
144
144
218
144
201-210

192,193

Material Topics

Category : Economic

ECONOMIC PERFORMANCE
103 - Management Approach

103-1

103-2

103-3

Explanation of the material topic and its Boundary
The management approach and its Components

Evaluation of management approach

201 - Economic Performance

201-1

201-3

201-4

Direct economic value generated and distributed

Defined benefit plan obligations and other retirement plans

Financial assistance received from government

149, 151
149, 151

148, 149

151
151

151

J00 1l

MARKET PRESENCE
103 - Management Approach

103-1

103-2

103-3

Explanation of the material topic and its Boundary
The management approach and its Components

Evaluation of management approach

202 - Market Presence

202-1

202-1

Ratios of standard entry level wage by gender compared to
local minimum wage

Proportion of senior management hired from the local
community

PROCUREMENT PRACTICES

149, 150

149, 150

148, 149

150

150

103 - Management Approach

103-1

103-2

103-3

Explanation of the material topic and its Boundary
The management approach and its Components

Evaluation of management approach

204 - Procurement Practices

204-1

Proportion of spending on local suppliers

149, 151
149, 151

148, 149

151
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ANTI-CORRUPTION

103 - Management Approach

103-1 Explanation of the material topic and its Boundary
103-2 The management approach and its Components
103-3 Evaluation of management approach

205 - Anti-Corruption

205-1 Operations assessed for risks related to corruption
205-2 Communication and training about anti-corruption policies and procedures
205-3 Confirmed incidents of corruption and actions taken

Category : Environmental

ENERGY

103 - Management Approach

103-1 Explanation of the material topic and its Boundary
103-2 The management approach and its Components
103-3 Evaluation of management approach

302 - Energy
302-1 Energy consumption within the organization
302-3 Energy intensity
302-4 Reduction of energy consumption

WATER AND EFFLUENTS

103 - Management Approach

103-1 Explanation of the material topic and its Boundary
103-2 The management approach and its Components
103-3 Evaluation of management approach

303 - Water and Effluents
303-3 Water withdrawal

204 | 49 Sadagat Limited

149, 152
149, 152

148, 149

152
152

152

178, 183
178, 183

148,178

180, 183
183

183-185

178,179
178,179

148,178

179

1L

J10 1

) 1

EMISSIONS

103 - Management Approach

103-1

103-2

103-3
305 - Emissions

305-1

305-2

305-3

305-4

305-5

305-6

305-7

Explanation of the material topic and its Boundary 178,180 O
The management approach and its Components 178,180 [
Evaluation of management approach 148,178 [
Direct (Scope 1) GHG emissions 180 O]
Energy indirect (Scope 2) GHG emissions 180 [
Other indirect (Scope 3) GHG emissions 180 O
GHG emissions intensity 180 O
Reduction of GHG emissions 180, 181 [
Emissions of ozone-depleting substances (ODS) 180 [
Nitrogen oxides (NOX), sulfur oxides (SOX), and other significant air emissions 180 [

EFFLUENTS AND WASTE
103 - Management Approach

103-1

103-2

103-3
306 - Effluents an
306-1

306-2

Explanation of the material topic and its Boundary 178,181 O
The management approach and its Components 178,181 O
Evaluation of management approach 148,178 [
d Waste

Water discharge by quality and destination 181 [
Waste by type and disposal method 181 (I

COMPLIANCE
103 - Management Approach

103-1
103-2

103-3
307 - Compliance
307-1

Explanation of the material topic and its Boundary 178,182
The management approach and its Components 178,182
Evaluation of management approach 148,178

Non-compliance with environmental laws and regulations 182
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Category : Social

EMPLOYEMENT TRAINING AND EDUCATION

103 - Management Approach 103 - Management Approach
103-1 Explanation of the material topic and its Boundary 153,169 /7 103-1 Explanation of the material topic and its Boundary 153,174 O
103-2 The management approach and its Components 153,169 /1 103-2 The management approach and its Components 153,174 [
103-3 Evaluation of management approach 148, 153 /T 103-3 Evaluation of management approach 148,153 I
401 - Employment 404 - Training and Education
401-1 New employee hires and employee turnover 169 I 404-1 Average hours of training per year per employee 174 [
Benefits provided to full-time employees that are not Programs for upgrading employee skills and transition
4012 provided to temporary or part-time employees 150,172 e 404-2 assistance programs 174,175 E—
Percentage of employees receiving regular performance
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY Y04 ge of employ g regular p D

and career development reviews

DIVERSITY AND EQUAL OPPORTUNITY

103 - Management Approach

103-1 Explanation of the material topic and its Boundary 153,171 ]
. 103 - Management Approach
103-2 The management approach and its Components 153,171 [
103-1 Explanation of the material topic and its Boundary 153,176 ]
103-3 Evaluation of management approach 148, 153 [
103-2 The management approach and its Components 153,176 ]
403-1 Occupational health and safety management system 171 O
103-3 Evaluation of management approach 148,153 ]
403-2 Hazard identification, risk assessment, and incident investigation 171 [
405 - Diversity and Equal Opportunity
403-3 Occupational health services 171 (— 405-1 Diversity of governance bodies and employees 169, 176 [
4034 occupational health and safety L/ 1112 N NON-DISCRIMINATION
103 - Management Approach
403-5 Worker training on occupational health and safety 171,172 I & PP
103-1 Explanation of the material topic and its Boundary 153, 157 [
403-6 Promotion of worker health 171,172 /T
g p e—— 103-2 The management approach and its Components 153, 157 [
Prevention and mitigation of occupational health and safety
403-7 : . . : S 171,172 [—
impacts directly linked by business relationships 103-3 Evaluation of management approach 148,153 [y
403 - Occupational Health and Safety 406 - Non-Discrimination
403-8 tier i coveree oy smotcypailonz| nezlitn 2md saiie 172 O 406-1 Incidents of discrimination and corrective actions taken 157 O
management system
403-9 Work-related injuries 172 I
403-10 Work-related ill health 172 I
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FREEDOM OF ASSOCIATION AND COLLECTIVE BARGAINING

103 - Management Approach

103-1

103-2

103-3

Explanation of the material topic and its Boundary
The management approach and its Components

Evaluation of management approach

407 - Freedom of Association and Collective Bargaining

407-1

Operations and suppliers in which the right to freedom of
association and collective bargaining may be at risk

CHILD LABOR
103 - Management Approach

103-1

103-2

103-3
408 - Child Labor
408-1

Explanation of the material topic and its Boundary
The management approach and its Components

Evaluation of management approach

Operations and suppliers at significant risk for incidents of child labor

FORCED OR COMPULSORY LABOR
103 - Management Approach

103-1

103-2

103-3

Explanation of the material topic and its Boundary
The management approach and its Components

Evaluation of management approach

409 - Forced or Compulsory Labor

409-1

Operations and suppliers at significant risk for incidents of
forced or compulsory labor

LOCAL COMMUNITIES
103 - Management Approach

103-1

103-2

103-3

Explanation of the material topic and its Boundary
The management approach and its Components

Evaluation of management approach

413 - Local Communities

413-1

Operations with local community engagement, impact
assessments, and development programs
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153, 157
153, 157

148, 153

157

153, 157
153, 157

148, 153

157

153, 157
153, 157

148, 153

157

153,159
153,159

148, 153

160 - 163

il 1]

413-2

Operations with significant actual and potential negative
impacts on local communities.

150, 159

SUPPLIER SOCIAL ASSESSMENT
103 - Management Approach

103-1

103-2

103-3

414 - Supplier Social Assessment

414-1

414-2

Explanation of the material topic and its Boundary 153, 157 ]
The management approach and its Components 153, 157 ]
Evaluation of management approach 148,153 ]
New suppliers that were screened using social criteria 157 ]
Negative social impacts in the supply chain and actions taken 157 ]

CUSTOMER HEALTH AND SAFETY
103 - Management Approach

103-1

103-2

103-3

Explanation of the material topic and its Boundary
The management approach and its Components

Evaluation of management approach

416 - Customer Health and Safety

416-1

416-2

Assessment of the health and safety impacts of product
and services categories

Incidents of non-compliance concerning the health and
safety impacts of products and services

MARKETING AND LABELING

153, 165

153,165

148, 153

165

165

103 - Management Approach

103-1

103-2

103-3

417 - Marketing and Labeling

417-1

417-2

417-3

Explanation of the material topic and its Boundary 153, 165 1]
The management approach and its Components 153, 165 1]
Evaluation of management approach 148, 153 O ]
Requirements for product and service information and labeling 165 I
Incidents of non-compliance concerning product and service

information and labeling 165 -
Incidents of non-compliance concerning marketing 165 —

communications
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10;0;-I\ilanagementApproach U N G C . (CT h e Te n P ri n Ci p leS”

Explanation of the material topic and its Boundary 153, 165 O
103-2 The management approach and its Components 153, 165 O
103- E i f h 148, 1
03-3 valuation of management approac 8,153 O WE SUPPORT
419 - Socioeconomic Compliance G,O“M' C%:ﬁ
‘
) . . . . . = » .%-
419-1 Non compllqnce with laws and regulations in the social 165 e 5 .“f 3
and economic area \ -’ J
NN
- —
UNGC “The Ten Principles”
Principle Statement Page #
inelple Busme;ses should sgpport and respect the protection of internationally 153- 163
proclaimed human rights.
Sineles Businesses should make sure that they are not complicit in human rights 153- 163
abuses.
. Businesses should uphold the freedom of association and the effective
Principle 3 " . . - 157
recognition of the right to collective bargaining.
SrneEled Businesses should uphold the elimination of all forms of forced and 155, 157
compulsory labor.
Principle 5 Businesses should uphold the effective abolition of child labor. 155, 157
. Businesses should uphold the elimination of discrimination in respect of 150, 153-157
Principle 6 :
employment and occupation. 169, 170
Sindsle T Businesses should support a precautionary approach to environmental 178.- 191
challenges.
Sinesles Busmes§e§.should undertake initiatives to promote greater environmental 178.- 191
responsibility.
Sirelples Bus.messes should.encourage the dgvelopmentand diffusion of 178- 191
environmentally friendly technologies.
Sine ol 1 Businesses should work against corruption in all its forms, including extortion 52,53, 152

and bribery.
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SUSTAINABLE

UN SDG’s EIELOAMIEE

-
T

Sustainable

Sustainable

Development How our initiatives and activities support these goals Page Ref # Development How our initiatives and activities support these goals Page Ref #
Goals Goals
N0 INDUSTRY,INNOVATION
POVERTY I —_— . ANDINFRASTRUCTURE
Initiatives and activities conducted to eradicate poverty o o . 42, 43,79,
153-163, Investing in resource-efficient and state-of-the-art technology for production 184 - 185
174,175
Building capacity especially in youth to enhance their livelihood ’
10 REDUCED
ZERO INEQUALITIES . S . . .
HUNGER Majorly providing jobs and training opportunities to near by residence 150. 151
Aing A — 156, 157
“‘ Initiated Employee Support/ Ration Package Al ( — ) Zero tolerance for discrimination enforced through the Code of Conduct
11 SUSTAINABLE CITIES
GOOD HEALTH Heading towards safety focused, zero-lost hour and zero-incident culture RIBECHNENIES
AND WELL-BEING Initiati f plantati t ks
156- 167 nitiation of plantation movemen
Achieving good well being through product stewardship ’ A -—
_/\,\/\. 171-175 i =2
Initiatives and activities conducted for good health and wellbeing
1 2 RESPONSIBLE
CONSUMPTION
Egﬁé%nu AND PRODUCTION Driving initiative towards optimal utilization of resources consumption in 84, 85,
Providing scholarships to community and employees 159 - 163 m operations in forthcoming years 183-185
174,175

I!ﬂ ' Instilling practical knowledge in associates through skills development programs

1 CLIMATE
ACTION

Driving initiative towards adopting newer technologies in manufacturing to

@ mitigate GHG emissions in forthcoming years 181,182
174,175

14 EEFIFIJW WATER

GENDER

FQUALTY Ensuring diversity through clear non discrimination policies

Empowering women through skills development exercies

ghEnAgAwN:\TTAEII}m Responsible withdrawal and consumption of water for manufacturing Ensuring effective and approved treatment and proper discharge of wastewater 181,182
E Ensuring effective treatment and proper discharge of wastewater 179,181
Driving clean water initiative for all by donating water treatment plants 15 S o
Promoting healthy environment through planting trees to cope with GHG emissions 181, 182
Adopting and enhancing more energy-efficient technologies at production site
183-185
Enhancing energy derived from renewable sources 16 Zﬁﬁﬁsiiggﬁgﬂf Robust and comprehensive governance structure is established and maintained
LBz Conducting business while keeping in view highest ethical and legal standards 15,52, 53,
il Protecting laborand human rights and ensuring safe working environments 149 - 159 Stron Internal Audit department addressing corruption-related risks 148,152
M Decent work for employees, with fair Road map designed for career progression 156, 157, Effectively implementing and maintaing the Code of Conduct
1| i 17 e
Hiring and training employees primarily drawn from nearby communities Achieved status of different product, ecological and social stewardsip initiatives 145,159,163
165 - 167, 175,
Youth capacity building through partnerships with professional institutions 177,186-189
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Integrated Reporting Checklist

S. No. Particulars

Elements of Integrated Report

Page Reference

S. No.

Particulars

Elements of Integrated Report

Page Reference

the capitals, including its relationships with key stakeholders

A. Organizational overview and external environment
1 An integrated report should identify the organization's mission and vision, and provides
essential context by identifying matters such as:
a. The organization's:
i culture, ethics and values 11
ii ownership and operating structure including size of the organization, location of its operations) 11
iii principal activities and markets 11,12
iv competitive landscape and market positioning (considering factors such as the threat of new 16
competition and substitute products or services, the bargaining power of customers and
suppliers, and the intensity of competitive rivalry)
% position within the value chain 12,13, 146, 147
b. Key quantitative information 10,11, 169
The number of employees, revenue and number of countries in which the organization
operates highlighting, in particular, significant changes from prior periods
c Significant factors affecting the external environment and the organization's response 18,19
B Governance
1 An integrated report needs to provide an insight about how such matters as the following are
a The organization's leadership structure, including the skills and diversity (e.g., range of 39, 40
backgrounds, gender, competence and experience) of those charged with governance
and whether regulatory requirements influence the design of the governance structure
b Specific processes used to make strategic decisions and to establish and monitor the culture of 22-29
the organization, including its attitude to risk and mechanisms for addressing integrity and
ethical issues
c Particular actions those charged with governance have taken to influence and monitor the 46,52 -55
strategic direction of the organization and its approach to risk management
d How the organization's culture, ethics and values are reflected in its use of and effects on 60 - 63,149, 153, 197, 198

214 | 4) Sadagat Limited

e Whether the organization is implementing governance practices that exceed legal 90
requirements / Key Policies

f The responsibility those charged with governance take for promoting and enabling innovation 54 -57,90

g How remuneration and incentives are linked to value creation in the short, medium and 55,63,174,175
long term, including how they are linked to the organization's use of and effects on the
capitals.

C.  Business model

1 An integrated report need to describe the business model, including key:

a Inputs 12

b Business activities 12

c Outputs 13

d Outcomes 13

2 Features that can enhance the effectivenessand readability of the description of the
business model include:

a Explicit identification of the key elements of the business model 12,13

b A simple diagram highlighting key elements, supported by a clear explanation of the 12,13
relevance of those elements to the organization

c Narrative flow that is logical given the particular circumstances of the organization 12,13

d Identification of critical stakeholder and other (e.g., raw material) dependencies and 197, 199, 200
important factors affecting the external environment

e Connection to information covered by other Content Elements, such as strategy, risks and 12,13
opportunities, and performance (including KPls and financial considerations, like cost
containment and revenues).

D. Risks, opportunities

1 An integrated report identifies the key risks and opportunities that are specific to the 29-35
organization, including those that relate to the organization’s effects on, and the
continued availability, quality and affordability of, relevant capitals in the short,
medium and long term.

a The specific source of risks and opportunities, which can be internal, external or, commonly, 29-35
a mix of the two.

b The organization's assessment of the likelihood that the risk or opportunity will come to fruition 29-35
and the magnitude of its effect if it does.

c The specific steps being taken to mitigate or manage key risks (e.g: Risk Management 29-35

Framework, Risk Management review process and reporting structure) or to create value
from key opportunities, including the identification of the associated strategic objectives,
strategies, policies, targets and KPls.
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Particulars

Elements of Integrated Report

Page Reference

S. No.

Particulars

Page Reference

Performance

An integrated report should contain qualitative and quantitative information about
performance that may include matters such as:

Quantitative indicators with respect to targets and risks and opportunities, explaining their
significance, their implications, and the methods and assumptions used in compiling them

The organization’s effects (both positive and negative) on the capitals, including material
effects on capitals up and down the value chain

The state of key stakeholder relationships and how the organization has responded to key
stakeholders' legitimate needs and interests

The linkages between past and current performance, and between current performance and the
organization's outlook.

KPIs that combine financial measures with other components (e.g., the ratio of greenhouse
gas emissions to sales) or narrative that explains the financial implications of significant
effects on other capitals and other causal relationships (e.g., expected revenue growth
resulting from efforts to enhance human capital) may be used to demonstrate the
connectivity of financial performance with performance regarding other capitals. In some
cases, this may also include monetizing certain effects on the capitals (e.g., carbon
emissions and water use).

Include instances where regulations have a significant effect on performance (e.g. a constraint
on revenues as a result of regulatory rate setting) or the organization's non-compliance with
laws or regulations may significantly affect its operations.

30 - 35, 60, 64

62, 63, 146, 147

197,198

61, 64 - 80, 85

2,3

196

Strategy & Resource Allocation

An integrated report needs to identify:
The organization's short, medium and long term strategic objectives

The strategies it has in place, or intends to implement, to achieve those strategic objectives

The resource allocation plans it has to implement its strategy

How it will measure achievements and target outcomes for the short, medium and long term.
This can include describing:

The linkage between the organization's Strategy & Resource Allocation plans, and the
information covered by other Content Elements, including how its Strategy & Resource
Allocation plans:

relate to the organization's business model, and what changes to that business model might be
necessary to implement chosen strategies to provide an understanding of the organization's
ability to adapt to change

are influenced by/respond to the external environment and the identified risks and
opportunities affect the capitals, and the risk management arrangements related to those
capitals

22

23

24 - 25

2,3

23

24 -25

Elements of Integrated Report
ii What differentiates the organization to give it competitive advantage and enable it to create 25
value, such as:
* the role of innovation 25
* how the organization develops and exploits intellectual capital 24
* the extentto which environmental and social considerations have been embedded into the 25
organization's strategy to give it a competitive advantage
iii Key features and findings of stakeholder engagement that were used in formulating its Strategy 25
& Resource Allocation plans.
G. Outlook
1 An integrated report should highlight anticipated changes over time and provides information
on:
a The organization's expectations about the external environment the organization is likely to 84
face in the short, medium and long term
b How that will affect the organization 84
c How the organization is currently equipped to respond to the critical challenges and 84
uncertainties that are likely to arise.
2 The discussion of the potential implications, including implications for future financial
performance may include:
a The external environment, and risks and opportunities, with an analysis of how these could 16-19,29 - 35
affect the achievement of strategic objectives
b The availability, quality and affordability of capitals the organizationuses or affects 84, 85
(e.g., the continued availability of skilled labour or natural resources), including how key
relationships are managed and why they are important to the organization’s ability to
create value over time.
3 An integrated report may also providelead indicators, KPls or objectives, relevant 84 - 86
information from recognized external sources, and sensitivity analyses. If forecasts or
projections are included in reporting the organization's outlook, a summary of related
assumptions is useful. Comparisons of actual performance to previously identified targets
further enables evaluation of the current outlook.
4 Disclosures about an organization's outlook in an integrated report should consider the legal or 84
regulatory requirements to which the organization is subject.
H. Basis of preparation and presentation
1 An integrated report describes its basis of preparation and presentation, including:
a A summary of the organization's materiality determination process 198,199
b A description of the reporting boundary and how it has been determined 144
c A summary of the significant frameworks and methods used to quantify or evaluate material 144, 196
matters
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Feedback Form

Integrated Report 2018

Details of information provided on issues covered in the report

Comprehensive Adequate

Clarity of the information provided in the report

High Medium

The quality of design and layout of the report

Excellent Good

Your comments for adding value to the report

Not adequate

Low

Average

Name
Designation
Organization
Contact Details

Tel

Mr. Osman Mukhtar (GM Compliance & Sustainability)

Sadagat Limited

Sahianwala Road, Khurrianwala,
Faisalabad-Pakistan.

Email: osman.mukhtar@sadaqgatgroup.net
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Mr. Waleed Afzal (DGM - CPQ)

Sadagat Limited

Sahianwala Road, Khurrianwala,
Faisalabad-Pakistan.

Email: waleed.afzal@sadagatgroup.net

CSR

CSRCP

C-TPAT

EBIT

EBITDA

Glossary and Acronyms

Available For Sale

Annual General Meeting

Better Cotton Initiative

Business Continuity Plan

Board of Directors

Board of Directors

Capital Expenditure

Chief Executive Officer

Corporate Social Responsibility

Corporate Social Responsibility

Corporate Social Responsibility Centre Pakistan
Customer Trade Partnership Against Terrorism

Earnings before Interest and Taxation

Earnings before Interest, Taxation, Depreciation and Amortization

Environment, Health, and Safety
Entrepreneurs' Organization
Earnings per Share

Export Refinance

Enterprise Resource Planning
Economic Value Added

Free Cash Flow

Faisalabad Electric Supply Company
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Funds from Operations (FFO) Mega Watt

- Faisalabad Garment City Company National Environmental Qualit y Standards
Final Taxation Regime “ Net Profit

- Green House Gas Net Realizable Value

Green House Gases

Organic Content Standard

Giga Joules Ozone Depletion Substance

Global Organic Textile Standard OHSAS Occupational Health and Safety Assessment Series

Gross Profit PIFFC Pakistan International Freight Forwarders Council
Global Reporting Initiative PIPFA Pakistan Institute of Public Finance Accountants

Global Recycle Standard Public Relations

Generalised Scheme of Preferences PSDF Punjab Skill Development Fund

HR Human Resource Return on Asset

HR &R Human Resource and Remuneration ROE Return on equity

Health Safety and Environment SA8000 Social Accountability 8000

International Accounting Standards SECP

Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan

IASB

SOP

International Accounting Standards Board Standard Operating Procedure

_|

U

T

ICAP Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan Technology Up gradation Fund

ICMAP Institute of Cost and Management Accountants of Pakistan UNGC United Nations Global Compact

IFRS International Financial Reporting Standards Workers Management Committee

Integrated Reporting Worldwide Responsible Accredited Production

_|

Information Technology World Wild Fund

Japan Credit Rating

Young Entrepreneurs Organization Pakistan

KIBOR Karachi Interbank Offer Rate Young President Organization

LTFF Long Term Finance Facility

Nez Million Standard Cubic Feet
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